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DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To 
The Members of Heet Builders Private Limited 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Heet Builders Private Limited ("the 
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016, the Statement of Profit 
and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder including the 
Accounting standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's 
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, ofthe state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2016, and its loss and 
its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the provisions of 'the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016', issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter 
referred to as the "Order"), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the 
Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given 
to us, we give in the "Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of 
the Order; 

II. As required by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. 
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March, 2016 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 
2016 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
"Annexure B". 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations as at March 31, 2016 on its 
financial position in its financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative cont~acts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No.: 121773W 
Chartered Accountants 

\"" 

DINESH DOSHI 
Partner 
Membership No.: 9464 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 19th May, 2016 



"ANNEXURE A" INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT TO THE 
MEMBERS OF HEET BUILDERS PRIVATE LIMITED ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016; 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and 
explanations given to us, we state that: -

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a 
phased manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three 
years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the 
company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of 
the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management during the 
year and no material discrepancies between the books records and the 
physical fixed assets have been noticed; 

(c) The Company does not own any immovable properties as disclosed in Note 
9 on fixed assets to the financial statements. Therefore, the provisions of 
Clause 3 (i) (c) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(ii) The physical verification of inventory had been conducted at reasonable intervals 
by the management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on physical 
verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material and have 
been appropriately dealt with in the books of accounts; 

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, 
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register 
maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), 
(iii)(a), (iii)(b) and (iii)(c) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(iv) The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any 
guarantees or securities to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186. 
Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the 
Company; 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning 
of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the 
extent notified. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (v) of the Companies 
(Auditors Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company; 

(vi) The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records 
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the 
Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (vi) of the Companies (Auditors 
Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company; 



(vii) (a) 

(b) 

According to the records of the Company, it has been generally regular in 
depositing, wherever applicable, undisputed statutory dues including 
Investor Education and Protection Fund, Sales Tax, VAT, Service Tax, 
Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other statutory dues with the 
appropriate authorities. There have been delays during certain months in 
depositing Income Tax Deducted at Source. There were no amount 
outstanding other than Tax Deducted at Source including interest on 
delayed payments of taxes of Rs. 6,14,34,785/- at the last day of the 
financial year for a period exceeding six months from the date they 
became payable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records 
of the Company examined by us, the particular of dues of income tax, as at 
balance sheet date which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, 
are as follows: 

Statute and Financial Amount Forum where 
nature of dues Year r in lacs) dispute is vending 

Income Tax Act, 2011-12 1,23,65,150/- Income Tax Appellate 
1961- Income Tax Tribunal 

(viii) On the basis of the records examined by us and the information and explanations 
given to us, the Company has delayed in repayment of dues to financial institutions. 
Attention is invited to Footnote "I (iv)" to Note 4 with regards the amounts and 
period of delay in payment of interest in case of financial institution; 

(ix) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained; 

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, 
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practice in India, 
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither 
come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by 
its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been 
informed of any such case by the management; 

(xi) The Company has not paid J provided managerial Remuneration hence, the 
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable. 
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company; 

(xii) As the Company is not a Nidhi Company, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company; 
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(xiii) The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance 
with the provisions of Section 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related 
party transaction have been disclosed in the financial statements as required 
under accounting standard AS 18, Related Party Disclosures specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or fully or partly convertible debenture during the year under review. 
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company; 

(xv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 
given by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash 
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45 lA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company; 

FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No.: 121773W 
Chartered Accountants 

' 
A~-­

DINESH DOSHI 
Partner 
Membership No.: 9464 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 19th May, 2016 



"ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF HEET BUILDERS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Heet Builders 
Private Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control or financial reporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by.the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement 
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting. 



• Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) pertains to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tif!1ely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on theinternal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No.: 121773W 
Chartered Accountants 

A-- --
DINESH DOSHI 
Partner 
Membership No. 9464 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 19th May, 2016 
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HEET BUILDERS PRJVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U70102MH1985PTC037030 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2016 
Particulars 

I. EOUITYAND LIABILITIES 
Shareholders' funds 

Share capital 
Reserves and surplus 

Non-current liabilities 
Long-term Borrowings 
Other Long-term Liabilities 
Long term provsions 

Current liabilities 
Trade payables 
Other liabilities 
Short- term provsions 

II. ASSETS 
Non-current Assets 

Fixed assets : 
Tangible assets 

TOTAL 

Non Current Investments 

Current Assets 
Trade Receivables 
Inventories 
Cash and Bank Balances 
Short-term loans and advances 
Other current assets 

TOTAL 

Significant Accounting Policy 
Notes on financial statements 

As per attached report of even date 

FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Finn Registration No.121773W 
Chartered Accountants 

DINESH DOSHI 
PARTNER 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 19-May-2016 

Note 

No. 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
6 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

1 
2 to 31 

As At 

31st March, 2016 

~ 

500,000 
(29,368,518) 

f28,868,510l 

1,400,000,000 
3,107,350 

15,108 
1,403,122,458 

35,645,091 
233,029,988 

62,790 
268,737 869 

1642 991809 

3,817 
10,000 
13,817 

60,946,410 
1,111,683,148 

819,929 
469,523,505 

5,000 
1,642, 9771992 
1.642 991,809 

As At 

31st March, 2015 

~ 

500,000 
(14,866,120) 

(14,366,120) 

410,000,000 
2,203,190 

33,271 
412,236,461 

11,451,251 
1,133,221,322 

134,549 
1,144,807,122 
1542 677 463 

21,445 
10,000 
31,445 

407,708 
887,838,080 

18,837,492 
635,557,738 

5,000 
1,542 646 018 
1542 677 463 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

~x;~ 
Director 

DIN: 01912696 
~ 

/ ).) 

~ 
KAMAL MAT ALIA 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00009695 



HEET BUILDERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U70102MH1985PTC037030 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016 
Particulars 

I. INCOMES 

Revenue from operations 
Share of profit /(Loss) from partnership firms (Net) 
Other income 

TOTAL 
II. EXPENSES 

Cost of operations 
Changes in inventories of work in progress 
Employee benefit expenses 
Finance cost 
Depreciation and amortisation 
Other expenses 

TOTAL 
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 

Tax expense : 
Current tax 
Excess /(Short) provision for taxation of earlier years 
Deferred tax 

Profit I (Loss) for the year 
Prior Period Adjustments 
Net Profit /(Loss) for the period 

Earning per equity share (Face Value of ~ 100 /-each) 
Basic and Diluted 

Significant Accounting policy 
Notes on financial statements 

As per attached report of even date 
FOR DALAL DOSHI &ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No. 121773W 
Chartered Accountants -....... 

cvOSHI &..qJ' 
At ' 

DINESH DOSHI 
PARTNER 

.:t." l.!'a 

~ F/R!J R£GN. NO % 
In r2177JW · ~1 
~ ...... MUMBA! ,• 

'(o ~ 
Membership No: 9464 "/'t>q .4ccou(\'~ 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 19-May-2016 

-

Note 

No. 

16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

28 

29 

1 
Z to 31 

Year Ended 

31st March, 2016 

~ 

174,351,163 
(692) 

3,233,917 
177,584,388 

82,525,140 
(223,845,068) 

1,075,153 
327,369,170 

17,628 
4,715,840 

191,857,863 
(14,273,475) 

-
(228,923) 

-
(14,502,398) 

-
f14 502.398) 

(2,900.48) 

Year Ended 

31st March, 2015 

~ 

-
-

115,038,913 
115,038,913 

145,882,022 
(296,451,295) 

1,307,948 
266,338,155 

30,786 
1,182,680 

118,290,296 
(3,251,383) 

-
-
-

(3,251,383) 
12,000 

(3 263 383) 

(652.68) 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

~,~..;.r. 
VIKRAN JAIN 

Dir or 
DIN: 01912696 

KAMAL MAT ALIA 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00009695 



KEET BUILDERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
ON: U70102MH198SPTC037030 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2016 

Particulars 

I CASH F!.OW ARISING FROM OPERATING ACTIYIIIES : 

Net Profit before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 
Add I (Deduct) : 
Interest and finance charges 
Depreciation 
Advances and other debit balances written ofT 
Interest received 
Liabilities written back to the extent no longer required 
Prior period adjustment 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 

Add 1 (Deduct) : 
(Increase) I Decrease In Inventory 
(Increase)/ Decrease In Trade & other receivable 
(Increase) I Decrease In Loans&Advances 
Increase I (Decrease) In Current Liabilities 
Increase/ (Decrease) In Long term/ Short Term provisions 
Income Tax Paid 

Net Cas h Outflow in the course of Operating Activities 

II CASH FLOW ARISING FROM INVESTING ACTIVJIIES: 
!nO ow I (Outflow) o n account of: 
Interest Income 
Proceeds from Long Term Investment 

Net Cash Outflow In the course of Investing Activities 

Ill CASH F!.OW ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES : 
ln ftow I (Outflow} on account of: 
Increase I (Decrease) In Long-term Loan (net) 
Interest and Finance Charges 

Net Cash lnftow In the course of Financing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (I+II+lll) 
Add: Balance at the beginning of the period 
Cash and Cash Equivalen ts at the end of the year 

Cash & Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 13) 
Cash on Hand 
Balances wfth bank 

-in current account 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 

As per attached report of even date. 
FOR DALAL DOSHl & ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No.l21?7 
Chartered Accountants ~()~HI & Ass. 

• ~ 4>' 
j • ' 'I :,.; 

..q..-- ($ FIRU R:GN ~0 ~ 
DINESHDOSHI I~ 12177JW ~I 
PARTNER ~ MUMBA/ ~ 
Membership No: 9464 ,....~() '!>.~~ 

Place: Mu mbal 
Date: 19-May-2016 

~"eq A ceo~~ -

31st March. 2016 

Amount 
(t) 

316,091,092 
17,628 

248,470 
(2,925,933) 

(307,984) 

-

(223,845,067) 
(60,538,702) 
152,485,767 

(7,747.279) 
(89,922) 

13 071072 

2,925,933 

90,000,000 
1283129 163) 

Amount 
(t) 

(14..273,475) 

313,123 273 
298,849,798 

(126.664 131) 
172,185,667 

2 925 933 
2,925,933 

(193 129163' 
(193,129,163) 

(18,017,563) 
18,837,492 

819929 

51,619 

768 310 
819929 

31st March. 2015 

Amount 
(t ) 

266,338,155 
30,786 

-
(115,038,788) 

(125) 
(12 000) 

(296,451,296) 
(15,543,527) 
(68,278,332) 
(50,032.314) 

167,820 
(11 345 394) 

115,038,788 
(10 000) 

456,226.523 
(259 778,300) 

Amount 
(t) 

(3,251,383) 

151,318 028 
148,066,645 

( 441 483 0431 
(293,416,398} 

115,028 788 
115,028,788 

196448 223 
196,448,223 

18,060,613 
776,879 

18837492 

76,794 

18,760,698 
18837492 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

~~" 
DIN:01912,696 

.J: \.A.....~ 

~ ~~LMATALIA 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00009695 



HEET BUILDERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN : U70102MH198SPTC037030 

Note 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PRACTICES 

1 Corporate Information 

Heet Builders Private Limited is a company domiciled in India, incorporated under the Companies Act. 1956. The Company is a developer of 
properties and is engaged in construction of Residential and Commercial properties. 

2 Significant Accounting Policies 

I. Basis of Preparation ofFinancial Statements 
The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the Accounting Standards notified by the 
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules read with Rule 7 to the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 in respect of section 133 of the 
Companies Act. 2013. The finandals statements are prepared under the historical cost conversion, on an accrual basis of accounting. 
The accounting policies applied are consistant with those used in the previous year. 

All the Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current, wherever applicable, as per the operating cycle of the 
Company as per the guidance as set out in the Schedule Ill, to the Companies Act. 2013. 

Operating Cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the specific project/ contract/ Service and extends 
upto the realisation of receivables within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective project. 

II. Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires the management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities 
on the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Differences 
between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known I materialized 

Ill. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will accrue to the company and the revenue can 
be reliabaly measured and also when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made and that there is buyer's 
commitment to make the complete payment 

A. Revenue from sale of properties I rights 
i. Revenue from sale of finished properties 1 buildings /rights' is recognised on transfer of all significant risks and rewards of 

such properties/ building/ rights, as per terms of the contracts entered into with the buyer/(s), which generally coincides with 
the firming of the sales contracts/ agreements, except for contracts where the Company still has obligations to perfonn 
substantial acts ever after all the transfer of all significant risks and rewards. 

ii. Revenue from sale of incomplete properties/ projects is recognized on the basis of percentage of compeletion method in 
accordance with the Revised Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAJ) on Accounting for 
Real Estate Transactions (Revised 2012) and if the following threshholds have been met: 

a. All critical approvals necessary for the commencement of the projects have been obtained: 

b. The expenditure Incurred on the construction and development costs. excluding land costs, is not less than 25% of 
the total estmated construction and development costs of the project; 

c. Atleast 25% of the saleable project area is secured by agreements with the buyers; and 

d. At least 10% of the sale consideration of each sold units has been received at the reporting date in respect of such 
contracts with the buyers. 

Further, revenue recognized in the aforesaid manner and related costs are both restricted to 90% until the construction 
activity and related formalities are substantially completed. Recognition of revenue relating to agreements entered into with 
the buyers, which are subject to fulfillment of obligations/ conditions imposted on the Company by statutory authorities Is 
postponed till such obligations are substaintially discharged. 

Estimated costs relating to construction/ development are charged to the statement of profit and Loss in proportion to the 
revenue recognized during the year. The balance costs are carried as part of 'Incomplete Projects' under inventories under 
current assests. amounts receivable/payable are reflected as Trade ReceivablesjUnbilled Receivables or Advances from 
Customers. respectively, after considering income recognized in the aforesaid manner. 

iii. Losses expected to be incurred on projects under construction, are charged in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period In 
which such the losses are known. 

iv. Costs of the projects are based on the management's estimate of the cost to be incurred upto the completion of the projects and 
include costs of the land, Floor Space Index (FSI), materials, services and other expenses attributable to the projects. Estimates 
of project income, as well as project costs, are reviewed periodically. 

B. Interest 

Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taldng Into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. 

C. Profit/loss from partnership firms 
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IV. Tangible Assets and Depreciation I Amortisation 

A. Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction Jess accumulated depreciation I amortisation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

B. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method on the basis of useful life of the asset in the manner specified in Schedule II to 
the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale/disposal of assets is calculated pro-rata from the month 
of such addition, or upto the month of such sale/disposal, as the case may be. 

V. Inventories 
All inventories are stated at Cost or Net Realizable Value, whichever Is lower. 

Incomplete Projects' include cost of incomplete properties for which the Company has not entered into sale agreements and in other 
cases where the revenue recognition is postponed. 'Incomplete Projects' also include initial project costs that re.late directly to a 
project, incurred for the purpose of securing the project These costs are recognized as expenditure for the year in which they are 
incurred unless they are separately identifiable and it is probable that the respective project will be obtained. 

Cost included in inventory include costs incurred upto the completion of the project viz. cost of land I rights, value of FSI, materials, 
services and other expenses (including borrowing costs) attributable to the projects. Cost formula used is average cost 

VI. Employee Benefits 

A. Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount In the Profit and Loss Account for the 
year in which the related service is rendered; 

B. Other long-term benefits Oeave entitlement) are recognized in a manner similar to defined benefit plans; 

C. Termination Benefits are recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account for the year in which they are incurred. 

D. Actuarial gains f losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the relevant period 

VII. Investments 
Investments are classified Into Current and Non Current I Long Term Investments. Current Investments are stated at lower of cost 
and fair value. Long term Investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognised decline, other than 
temporary, in the value of long term investment 

VIII. Borrowing Costs 
Interests and other borrowing costs (including front end processing fees and related professional and other costs) attributable to 
qualifying assets are allocated as part of the cost of construction I development of such assets. Such allocation is suspended during 
extended periods in which active development is interrupted. Front-end fees, processing fees and other 'one time' charges are 
amortised over the period of the related borrowing. but not exceeding a period of three years. Other borrowing costs are charged to 
the Statement of Profit and Loss . 

~. ~entReporting 

The company is engaged In the business of "Real Estate Development", which as per Accounting Standards AS-17-'Segment 
Reporting' is considered to be the only reportable business segment The Company is also operating within the same geographical 
segment 

X. Taxations 

Income tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit. Provision for current tax is made on the basis of the 
assessable income at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year. The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liabUJty Is 
calculated by applying tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax 
assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws, are recognized, only if there 
is a virtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of other timing differences 
are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realization. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of 
deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realization. 

Excess f short provision for taxation are recognised on completion of necessary taxation proceedings (viz. revised returns, 
assessments, etc.) 

In case the Company is liable to pay Income tax under Section 115JB of Income Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. MA1), the amount of tax paid in 
excess of normal income tax is recognised as an asset (MAT Credit Entitlement) only if there is convincing evidence for realization of 
such asset during the specified period . MAT credit entitlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

XI. Impairment of Assets 
The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. If there is any Indication of impairment based on 
internal/external factors, i.e. when the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the recoverable amount. an impairment loss is charged 
to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is Identified as impaired. An Impairment loss recognised in prior 
accounting periods is reversed or reduced if there has been a favourable change in the estimate of the recoverable amount 

XJJ. Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 3 1st MARCH, 2016 

NOTE'2' 

SHARE CAPITAL 
AUTHORISED 
5,000 (P.Y. 5,000)Equity Shares of ~ 1001- each 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 
5,000 (P.Y. 5,000)Equity Shares of !{' 1001- each, fully paid up 

Total 

2.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares 

Number of shares at the Beginning 
Addi[Less): 
Issue during the year 
Buyback during the year 
Conversion during the year 
At the end of the year (Nos.) 

2.2 Shares held by its holding company or its ultimate holding company, subsidiaries 

or associates of the holding company or the ultimate holding compa ny 

Hubtown Limited 
Total 

As at 31st March, 2016 2.3 Shareholders holding more than five pe rcent 

of holdings No's of shares % of holdings 
Hubtown Limited 
Others 

Total 

2.4 Terms I Right attached to ordinary Equity Shares 

4,720 
280 

5,000 

94.40% 
5.60% 
100% 

As at 
31" March, 2016 

~ 

500,000 
500,000 

500,000 
500,000 

As at 
3 1" March, 2015 

!{' 

500,000 
500,000 

500,000 
500,000 

Nos of shares 

As at As at 
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 

5,000 5,000 

5,000 5,000 

Nos of shares 

As a t As at 
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 

4,720 4,720 
4,720 4,720 

As at 31st Ma rch, 2015 

No's of shares 
4,720 

280 
5,000 

% ofholdings 
94.40% 

5.60% 
100% 

The company has a single class of equity shares having a face value of !{' 1001- per share. The shareholders are entitled to receive dividend on their 
shares, as and when the same is declared by the Company. Each holder of equitY share is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of 
company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of ail preferential amounts. The 
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

NOTE '3' 
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 
Surplus I (Deficit) in Profit and Loss Statement 
Balance as per Last Profit and Loss Statement 
Add: Profit I (Loss) for the year 

Total 

NOTE '4 ' 
LONG TERM-BORROWINGS 
Term Loans : 

-From Financial Institution (Secured) [Refer Foot note (I)] 
-From Related Party (Unsecured) [Refer Foot note (II)] 

Less : Amounts grouped under current maturities as per repayment schedule 
Total 

Foot note (1): 
i. Long term borrowings carry interest in the range of 20% to 26% per annum respectively. 

ii. Repayment terms 

As at 

31" March, 2016 
!{' 

(14,866,120) 
(14,502,398) 

(29,368,518) 

As at 

31"' Ma rch, 2016 
!{' 

200,000,000 
1300 000000 

1,500,000,000 

100,000,000 
1,400,000,000 

As at 

3 1st Mar ch, 2015 
!{' 

(11,602, 737) 
(3,263,383) 

(14,866,120) 

As at 
31" March, 2015 

!{' 

1,410,000,000 

1,410,000,000 

1,000,000,000 
410,000,000 

319,200,000 

a. Long term borrowings amounting to !{'10 crore is to be repaid in 12 equal monthly installments from the month of June 2015. 
b. Long term borrowings amounting to !{' 10 crore is to be repaid in 3 equal quarterly installments from 9th March 2017. 

iii. The above loan is secured against: 
a First Mortgage and Charge on the project developed by Company and entire receivables of the project. 
b. Charge by way of mortgage of units of Hub town Sunmist, and land situated at Mulund. 

c. Corporate Guarantee of Hubtown Limited, Corporate Guarantee ofVishal Techno Commerce Limited, and Personal Guarantee of 
Mr. Hemant Shah and Mr. Vyomesh Shah Director's of Holding Company Hubtown Limited. 

d. Pledge of 94.4% shares ofHeet Builders Private Limited, 100% Shares ofVishal Techno Commerce Limited and 70,00,000 Shares o 
Hub town Limited and Corporate Guarantee ofVishal Techno Commerce Limited. 
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lv. Period and amount of continuing default as on balance sheet date In repayment of term loans and interest: 

Particulars 

Term loan from Financial Institutions 
Overdue instalments 
Interest {Net of TDS) 

Foot note {II): 

31st March,2016 
~ Period 

____ 3""'9"""4:..::1"'6""7""'25,_ Jan 16 to Mar 16 
39,416,725 

I. Long term borrowings from related party carry interest in the range of 26% per annum. 

U. Repayment terms 
Long term borrowings amounting to ~ 130 crore is to be repaid in quarterly installments from 30th September 2019. 

NOTE 'S' 
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Retention Money Payable 

Total 

As at 

31" March, 2016 
~ 

3,107,350 
3,107,350 

As at 

3t• March, 2015 
~ 

2,203,190 
2,203,190 

Non- Current Current 

NOTE '6' 
PROVISIONS 
Prov1sion for Leave Benefit 

Total 

NOTE '7 ' 
TRADE PAY ABLES 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterpsies (Footnote) 
Others 

Total 

Footnote: 

As at As at 

31« Mardi, 2016 3 t • March. 2015 
~ ~ 

15108 33271 
15,108 33,271 

As at As at 
31• March, 2016 31• March. 2015 

~ ~ 

62 790 134 549 
62,790 134,549 

As at As at 
31" March, 2016 31• March, 2015 

~ ~ 

35,645,091 11,451,251 
35,645,091 11,451,251 

As per information available with the Company regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the Micro Small Medium 
Enterprises Development. Act 2006 (MSMED Act), none of the suppliers of the Company are registered under MSMED Act, and the same has been 
relied upon by the auditors. 

NOTE 'S' 
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Current marurities of long-term borrowings 
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 
Advance from Customers 
Overdrawn Bank Balances 
Statutory Dues 
Others 

Total 

As at 

3t• March, 2016 
t 

100,000,000 
40,419,631 

3,804,410 
377,055 

68,659,619 
19,769,273 

233,029,988 

As at 

31" March, 2015 
t 

1,000,000,000 
7,457,702 

76,369,514 

39,088,762 
10,305,344 

1,133,221,322 
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'NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH, 2016 

NOTE '9' : FIXED ASSETS (In~} 

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION NET BLOCK 

Sr. Fixed Assets Balance as at Additions/ Deduction I Balance as at Balance as at Provided Deduction I Balance as at Balance as at Balance as at 
No. 1st April, 2015 (Disposals) Adjustments 31st March, 1st April, during the Adjustments 31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 

2016 2015 year 2016 2016 2015 

Ianeibl~ Assets 
1 Furniture and Fixtures 16,369 - - 16,369 11,192 1,360 - 12,552 3,817 5,177 
2 Office equipment 31,807 - - 31,807 26,433 5,374 - 31,807 - 5,374 

3 Computers 70,406 - - 70,406 59,512 10,894 - 70,406 - 10,894 

TOTAL 118,582 - - 118,582 97,137 17,628 - 114,765 3,817 21,445 
Previous Year 118,582 - - 118,582 66,351 30,786 - 97,137 21,445 -

Note: 

1 Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Basis, refer note 2 (IV) (B). 
~-

~\ ~ 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH, 2016 

NOTE'10' 
NONCURRENT INVESTMENTS 
(Trade unless otherwise stated) 
Capital Investment in Partnership Firm (Refer footnote) 
M/s Rising Glory Developers 

Total 

Footnote: 
Details oflnvestments made in capital of partnership firm: 

A. Partnership Firm 
Mfs Rising Glory Developers 

Sr Name of Partners 
No 
1 Hubtown Limited 
2 Ackruti Safeguard Svstem Private Limited 
3 Citvgold Education Research Limited 
4 Citvgold Farming Private Limited 
5 Diviniti Proiects Private Limited 
6 Halitious Develoners Limited 
7 Headland Farming Private Limited 
8 Heddle Knowledge Private Limited 
9 Heet Builders Private Limited 
10 Twentv Five South Realtv Limited 
11 Hub town Bus Terminal ( Adaian) Private Limited 
12 Hubtown Bus Terminal (Abemdabad) Private Limited 
13 Hubtown Bus Terminal rMehsana) Private Limited 
14 Hubtown Bus Terminal rsurat) Private Limited 
15 Hubtown Bus Termina)(Yadodara) Private Limited 
16 Shubhsiddhi Builders Pvt. Ltd. 
17 llovnest Premises Private Limited 
18 Sunstream City Private Limited 
19 Unvan lake Resort Private Limited 
20 Vega Develoners Private Limited 
21 Whitebud Developers Limited 
22 Yantti Buildcon Private Limited 

TOTAL 

NOTE'll' 
TRADE RECENABLES 
Trade Receivables 

NOTE'12' 
INVENTORIES 

Total 

(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value} 
Incomplete Projects (Refer Footnote) 

Total 

31st March 2016 
Capital Contribution Profit Sharing 

Ratio 
10000 20.00_% 
10000 5.34% 
10000 5.34% 
10000 5.34% 
10000 5.34% 
10 000 5.34% 
10 000 5.33% 
10000 5.33% 
10000 5.33% 

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

10,000 5.33% 
- -

20000 10.66% 
10000 5.33% 
10,000 5.33% 
10,000 5.33% 
10000 5.33% 

160 000 100% 

As at 
31•1 March, 2016 

f 

10000 
10,000 

As at 
31st March, 2015 

t' 

10,000 
10,000 

31st March, 2015 
Capital 

Contribution 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10,000 

-
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 
10000 

210 000 

As at 
31st March,2016 

f 

60,946,410 
601946,410 

As at 
31st March, 2016 

f 

1,111,683,148 
1,111,683,148 

Profit Sharing 
Ratio 

4.78% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.77% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 

-
4.76% 
4.77% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 
4.76% 

100% 

As at 
31st March, 2015 

f 

407,708 
407,708 

As at 

31st March, 2015 
f 

887,8.38,080 
887,838,080 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH, 2016 

NOTE'13' 
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
Cash and cash equivalents: 
Cashin hand 
Balances with banks: 

In current accounts 
In deposits with maturity of less than three months 

Total 

NOTE'14' 
LOANS AND ADVANCES 
Loans and advances (Unsecured, considered good) 
-to related parties (Refer Note No. 24) 
- to others 

Security Deposits 
Unsecured, considered good 

Advances recoverable in cash or kind 
- to related parties (Refer Note No. 24) 
-to others 

Other loans and advances 
- Advance tax paid (Net of Provision~ NIL) 

- Balances with statutory authorities 
Prepaid expenses 
Unamortised ancillary cost of borrowings 

NOTE '15' 
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
Other Receivable 

NOTE'16' 
REVENUE FROM OPEARTIONS 
Revenue from Incomplete Properties 

NOTE '17 ' 
OTHER INCOME 
Interest: 
- Loans 
- Fixed Deposits 
- Income tax refund 
-Others 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Liabilities written back to the extent no longer required 
Total 

~ 

As at As at 
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 

t' t' 

51,619 76,794 

768,310 2,660,698 
16100,000 

819,929 18,8 37,492 

As at As at 
31st March, 2016 3151 March, 2015 

t' t' 

452,357,009 493,389,983 
76,968,882 

532,000 157,000 

1,356,908 326,408 
6,753,000 2,019,222 

1,452,290 14,752,285 
4,816,247 7,534,444 

56,687 26,287 
211991364 4013831227 

469,523,505 635,557,738 

As at As at 
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 

t' t' 

5000 5000 
5000 5 000 

Year ended Year ended 

3151 Ma rch, 2016 31st March, 2015 
t' t' 

174351163 
174351163 

Year ended Year ended 
31st Ma rch, 2016 3151 March, 2015 

t' t' 

108,595,850 
186,633 410,363 

8,323 
2,739,300 6,024,252 

307984 125 
31233,917 115,0381913 



HEET BUILDERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
CJN: U70102MH198SPTC037030 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR E.NDING 31st MARCH, 2016 

NOTE 'l 8' 
COST Of CONSTRUCTION I DEVELOPMENT 
Land I rights acquired 
Material and Labor Costs 
Approval and Consultation expenses 
Other direct developement expenses 

Total 

NOTE 'l9' 
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES Of WORK IN PROGRESS A.ND FINISHED GOODS 
Opening Inventory : 
Incomplete Projects 

Closing Inventory : 
Incomplete Projects 

Total 

NOTE '20' 
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 
Salaries, Bonus, etc. 
Leave Encashment 
Staff welfare Expense 

NOTE '21' 
FINANCE COST 
Interest: 
-Interest on Fixed loans 
- Interest on delayed payments 
- Other interest 
-Other borrowing costs 

NOTE '22' 

Total 

Total 

DEPRECIATION A.ND AMMORTIZATION 
Depreciation on Assets 

Total 

NOTE '23' 
OTHER EXPENSES 
Advances and other debit balances written off 
Donation 
Filing fees 
Equipment Rent 
Professional fees 
Stationary & printing charges 
Advertising Expenses 
Marketing Consultancy Charges 
Brokerage and Incentives 
Profession tax 
Others (Refer footnote) 

FootNote: 
Total 

Auditor's Remuneration included in other expenses 
Audit fees 
Limited Review fees 
Service tax on above 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016 

24 Related Party Disclosures 

A) Names of Related Parties and description of Relationships 
I HOLDING COMPANY 

HUBTOWN LIMITED 

II FELLOW SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
1 ABP REALTY ADVlSORS PRIVATE LIMITED 
2 ACKRUTI SAFEGUARD SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED 
3 CITYGOLD EDUCATION RESEARCH LIMITED 
4 CITYGOLD FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 
5 CITYWOOD BUILDERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
6 DEVKRUPA BUILD TECH LIMITED 
7 DIVINITI PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
8 GU)ARAT AKRUTI - TCG BIOTECH LIMITED 
9 HEADLAND FARMING PRIVATE LIMITED 
10 HEDDLE KNOWLEDGE PRIVATE LIMITED 
11 HALITIOUS DEVELOPER LIMITED 
12 INDIA DEVELOPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION VENTURE CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED 
13 JOYNESTPREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED. 
14 SHESHAN HOUSING & AREA DEVELOPMENT ENGINEERS LIMITED (UP TO APRIL 1, 2015.) 
15 TWENTY FIVE SOUTH REALTY LIMITED 
16 UPVAN LAKE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
17 URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 
18 VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 
19 VEGA DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
20 VISHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 
21 YANTTI BUILDCON PRIVATE LIMITED 

1U FIRM IN WHICH THE COMPANY IS PARTNER 
M/S RISING GLORY DEVELOPERS 

8). Transactions with Related Parties: 

S.N. Natu~ of Transaction 

1 Loans and Advances Received/ Recovered 

Vlshal Techno Commerce Limited 

Hubtown Limited 

2 Loans and Advances Given/Repaid/ Adjusted 

Hubtown Umlted 

5 Interest Paid 

Vlsbal Techno Commerce Umited 

6 Interest Received 
Hubtown Umited 

7 Reimbursement of Expenses 

Hubtown Limited (Incurred by Hubtown Umited) 

Vishal Techno Commerce Limited (Incurred by Heet Builders Private Limited) 

8 Capital Contribution In Partnership Finn 

M/s Rising Glory Oevelopers -
~~HI~'A. 

~f ~ Fit. REG ~ • N.No. ~ I~ 12177JW en} 
·%. MUMBAt ~· . , ~ 

"''ou ,,<> 
~~': 

'l:\ 

(~ 
Holding Company f 
Fellow Subsidiary 
Company I Firm In 
which Company Is 
partner 

1,300,000,000 

(·) 

81,552,087 

(318.302.237) 

26,450,000 

(235.500,000) 

923,497 

(·) 

(108,595.850) 

13.719,479 

(3.237,773) 

1,030,500 

(·) 

. 
(10,000) 

~a "' ~ 
~ ~) 

·'Y 
"' ·a~" -
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9 Share ofLoss 

M/s Rising Glory Developers 

10 Corporate guarantee availed during the year for Joan taken 

Hubtown Limited & Vishal Techno Commerce l.imited 

11 Corporate guarantee vacated during the year for Joan taken 

Hubtown Limited & Vishal Techno Commerce Limited 

12 Balance of Corporate guarantee for loan taken 

Hubtown Limited & Vishal Techno Commerce Wmited 

13 Balance Outstanding payable 
Vis hal Techno Commerce Umlted 

M/s Rising Glory Developers 

Hubtown Limited (Reimbursement of Expense) 

14 Balance Outstanding receivable 

Hubtown Umited (Loan) 

Vishal Techno Commerce Limited 

Note: 

I. Figures in bracket pertains to previous year. 

ii. Related parties are identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditors. 

692 

(-) 

( 462,200,000) 

1,162,605,686 

(-) 

247,394,314 

(1,410,000,000) 

1,300,923,497 

(-) 

10,692 

(10,000) 

13,719,479 
( 4,566,500) 

452,357,009 
(493,389,983) 

1,356,908 
(326,408) 

25 Debtors, Creditors and Loans and advances Include confirmations, reconciliation and adjustments and are considered payable/realizable, as the case 
maybe. 

26 In the opinion of The Board of Directors of the Company, all items of Current and Non Current Assets, Current and Non Current Uabilities and Loan and 
Advances continue to have a realizable value of at least the amounts at which they are stated in the balance sheets. 

27 CONTINGENT LIABILITY 

Particulars 

Income Tax matters under appeal with CJ'f for the financial year 2011-12 

Income Tax Matter under ujs 271 (1) (c) for the F.Y. 2011-2012 (A.Y. 2012-13) 

28 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

Particulars 

Debit relating to earlier years: 

Meal Expenses 

Net Prior Period AdJusttneots 

29 EARNING PER SHARE 

Particulars 

Profit J (Loss) after tax~ 

Number of equity shares at the end of the year (Nos) 

Earning per equity share (Nominal Value of share off 100 /-each) 

Basic and Diluted 

~ 

~ 

Asat 
31st March, 2016 

12,365,150 

Amount not 
ascertainable at 

present 

Zll1S·Zill6 

As at 

3t•Mar2016 

-
-

(14,502,398) 
5,000 

(2,900.48) 

~\ 

As at 
31st March, 2015 

12.365,150 

Amount not 
ascertainable at 

present 

ZllH:ZillS 

12000 

12000 

As at 

3t"Mar2015 
(32,63.383) 

5,000 

(652.68) 
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30 The accumuJated losses of the company have nsulted in complete erosion of the net worth of the company. The Company's management is however of 
the view that the same erosion is temporary in nature. The project of the company is presently in intlal phase of constrUction. the proceeds of which 
would, when fructlrted, result In recovery of the eroded Worth of the company. The company to that extent does not see the stated erosion of the net 
worth as an impediment to its status as a going concern. 

31 Previous years figures have been regrouped 1 reclassified wherever necessary. 

As per attlched report of even date 

For Dalal Dos hi & Assod ates 

Firm Registration No: 121773W 

Chartered Accountants 
"'"'\ 

~---
DINESH DOSHI 

PARTNER 

Membership No: 9464 

Place: Mumbal 

Date : 19-May-2016 

For and on behalf of the Board 

~·~~~ 
Director 

~"" 
~KAMAL MAT ALIA 

Director 

OIN: 0000969S 



IN THE BOOKS OF HEET BUILDERS PVf LTD 
• CIN: U70102MH198SPTC037030 

Inter Croup Balances and transaction for tbe year ended 31 March, 2016 (for tbe purpose of consolidation) 
NAME OF THE CROUP COMPANIES Relation As on Holding EXPENSES EXPENSES INCOME LIABILITIES ASSETS 
SCHEDULE VI GROUPING Finance Cost Other Income Loan (rom CURRENT LIABILITIP.S Other Curr Llab Non Current L &A -Current L & A· Current 

Related Parties 
31st March, 2016 Percentage Interest on Loan Reimbursement Share ofPront Other Trade payable JntAcc.rued and Investments Loan to Adv. Rc In cash 

(%) of Expenses I (Loss) Payables Others due Related Parties or kind 
(1), 

H u btown Ltd. Holdlnl!Co. 94.40% 13,719,479 13.719,479 452.357.009 
Vlshal Techno Pvt Ltd Fellow Subsldlarv 99.88% 923.497 1.300,000,000 92:l,497 1,356,908 
Total Subsldlarv 13719479 . 1,300,000,000 . 13 719 479 923,497 . 452,357,009 1,356,908 
'Fir m In w hich comnanv Is a Partner 
Rising Glory Develop_ers 692 10,692 10 000 

TOTAL . 13,719,479 692 1,300,000,000 10,692 13,719,479 923,497 10,000 452,357,009 1,356,908 

As per attached report of even date 

i 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD I 
FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 

~~ Firm Registration No.121773W ~OSH/ &4 ~· . Chartere~ Accountants "r-\; J'& 
':Y 0 

a 4 ~ ~ F!Rtl Rr:G.V. '). 
• ~' No ':?.. Director 

I(") 121?7J~ · ni I ~~ .Jl ~~ .. DINESH DOSHI -:s v V') 

PARTNER ~ MUM8At • 
~,., ~ 

Membership No: 9464 ~(1 •'o>' -!1 ~~ Ac;;o\1(\· . ·a KAMAL MAT ALIA 
Place: Mumbai -- - DIRECTOR 
Date: 19-May-2016 DIN: 00009695 

-- --·····------------------------------ - ·-
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H£ET BUILDERS PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN:U70102MH198SPTC037030 

INCOMPLETE PROJECT AS ON 31st MARCH 2016 

PARTICULARS 

LAND COST 
Plot 
Compensation For Land Development 
Reglstratlon Fees 
TOR Purchased 
Stamping/Notary charges 

CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES 
Purchase Register 
Civil Construction Elrpenses 
Transit Rent 
Loading and Unloading Charges 
Electricity Contract 
Stamping I Notary Charges I Registration 
Uft and Escalators 
Octroi Charges 
Security Charges 
Site Office Expenses 
Transport Charges 
Labour Charges 
Pest Control Charges 
Equipment Rent 

Water Charges 

BMC EXPENSES 
BMCCharges 
BMC Deposit 
Balcony Premium 
Develoment Charges 
Open Space Deposit 
IOOOeposlt 
Scrutiny Fees 
Land Record 
RevaiJdation Fees 
Staircase Premium 
Municipal Taxes 
Survey Charges 
Labour Cess 
Approval Cost 

CONSU LTANTS 
Architect Fees 
Professional Fees 
Project Management Consultant (Pmc) 
Legal Fees 
Professional Fees I Consultancy 
Services Consultancy (MEP) 

FINANCIAL CHARGES 
Interest Paid 
Loan Processing Charges 
Finance Charges 
Stamp Duty & Registration -Finance 
Other Interest Chgs. (Delayed & Penal) 
Interest received on FD 
Interest received from Sytrex 

ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL EXPENSE 
Conveyance 
Staff Cost 
Electricity Expenses 
Insurance Expense 
Repair and Maintenance 
Community Devlopment Expense 
Telephone Expenses 
Tea, Coffee, Lunch Exps 
Petrol Expenses 
Internet Charges 
Printing and Stationery 
Zerox and Typing Charges 
Site Office Expenses 
Salary and Wages 
Project Implementation Cost 
Stamp Paper and Notary Charges 
Brokerage (General) 
Sundry Creditors Balances Written Back 

SELLING EXPENSES 
Advertising Expenses 
Brokerage 
Brochure Expenses 
Exhibition Expenses 

Less: Transfer to COGS 
TOTAL 

(In\') 

As at Addition During the 
COGS for tbe Period 

As at 
31st Mar, 201S Period 31st Mar, 2016 

110,152,619 - 110,152,619 
291,503,558 - 291,503,558 

30.525 - 30,525 

- -
7,340,980 - 7,340,980 

10.022.654 - - 10,822.654 
88,976,551 20,643,052 109,619,603 
35,268,853 9,651,776 44,920,629 

3,580 - - 3,580 
69,280 - 69,280 

2,150,555 - 2,150.555 
2.517,242 2.517,242 

51,201 - - 51,201 
1.926,696 237,791 2.164,487 

137,489 - - 137,489 
218,028 1,000 - 219,028 

1,126,885 63,000 - 1,189,885 
81,098 21.450 102.548 

378,000 - 378,000 
1,165,547 44,435 - 1,209,982 

1.018,002 16,680 1,034,682 
97,227 58,000 155,227 

301,000 - 301,000 
445.565 22,609,500 23,055,065 

- 104,600 104,600 
123,900 123,900 
628,150 2.310 630,460 

2,478 - 2,478 
77,139 23.100 100,239 

- 931.500 - 931,500 
29,124 - - 29.124 
33,000 - 33,000 

- 3,260,200 3,260,200 
1,244,701 5,944,332 7,189,033 

7,470,682 2,012,059 - 9,482,741 
7,229,776 804.163 - 8,033,939 

11,411,985 2,302.125 - 13,714,110 
1,072,770 - - 1,072,770 
7,562,038 311,643 - 7,873,681 

177,044 - - 177,044 

513,715 923,497 - 1,437,212 
13,585,167 31.301,363 44,886,530 

260.409,970 282,796,712 543,206,682 
1,030,500 1,069,520 2.100,020 

715.786 715,786 
(410,363) (186,633) - (596,996) 

(6,024,252) (2,739,300) - (8,763.552) 

105,856 109,535 - 215,391 
336,518 1,075,153 1.411,671 
384,618 172,056 556,674 

42,047 48,097 - 90,144 
336,045 141,525 417,570 

5,001 - 5,001 
155,817 2,858 158,675 
53,913 - 53,913 
55,108 - 55,108 
15,201 - 15.201 

166,716 11,666 - 178,382 
29,430 748 30,178 

1,148,150 139,262 - 1,287,412 
3,430,675 - - 3,430,675 -19,183,472 13,719,479 32,902,951 

k0U1{b 36,330 36,330 
135,000 135,000 D "' ~ (244.856) - (244,~5, ~ ~I 

K,:: ·a l-" . ..,~ 165,450 - - 165,450 
254,560 254,560 

3,230 3,230 -
15.613 15,613 

'<\IS( 174425445 (174 425 445) 
887838080 398,270 514 174425,445 1111683148 







































SANKET R SHAH & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

AUDITOR'S .REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE 
LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary 
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

1) Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements: 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 
(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ethe act") with respect to the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

2) Auditor's Responsibility: 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audit We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and 
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report 
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and the Order under 
Section 143(11) of the Act 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
Section 143(10) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Those Standards require that we comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

_ An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
/;__,~r:.:·u.J,~-., amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected 

~
;,_~ ~ "'<b epend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

:+ 1s~~o. ~ isstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln making 
. ·~~- 9 ~ ose risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the 

·i . ·..-:w ;;· Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in 

Office: 307, 3rd Floor, Sallnfotech, R. B. Mehta Marg, Patel Chowk, Near Ghatkopar Station, Ghatkopar (East). Mumbat - 400077. 

Mob.: +91 9022469464 I Emili!: casanketrshah@gmail.com 



order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well 
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate td,. 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. · ·' 

3) Opinion: 
In out opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act 
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company 
as at 31st March, 2016, and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

4) Emphasis of Matter: 

a. Attention is invited to Note 12 on financial statements with regards Non-Current 
Investments in Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCD). The Company conversion 
of long term loan into CCD and Issuer Company in process of filing the documents as 
per Rule 18 (18) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules. 2014 notified 
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 

b. Attention is invited to Note 2 7 of the financial statements with regard to reliance placed 
by the auditors on certification received from the management with regard to the 
disclosure of contingent liabilities given by the Company. 

c. Attention is invited to Note 28 of the financial statements with regards to balances that 
are subject to confirmations, reconciliation and adjustments if any. 

d. Attention is invited with regards identification and allocation of costs over completed 
projects which is based upon estimated balance cost, if any as per the judgment of the 
management and certificate of architect, which have been relied upon by us, this being 
technical matter. 

5) Report on Other LegaJ and Regulatory Requirements: 
l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central 

government of India in terms of sub section (11) of Section 143 of the Act 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Order"), and on the basis of such checks of the books 
and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the 
information and explanations given to us. we give in 'Annexure A' a statement on 
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

II. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 

to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our . 
audit; 

b. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

. .... :: ... (. . . :. ~.; 



--------------------~------............ 
c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow 

Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st 
March, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are 
disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms 
of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 
to our separate Report in 'Annexure 8'. Our report expresses an unmodified 
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal 
financial controls over financial reporting; · 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report 
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us: 

Place: Murnbai 

i. The Company does not have any material pending litigation which would 
impact its financial position; 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

Date: 3 SEP 201 ~ 



ANNEXURE 'A' REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH I OF OUR REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND 
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS OUR AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 n MARCH, 2016 OF JOYNEST PREMISES 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and 
explanations given to us, we state that: 

(i) a. The Company has maintained a register of fixed assets, giving description and location 
of its assets; and 

b. As explained to us, the Company has physically verified its fixed assets during the 
year; 

c. The Company does not own any immovable properties as disclosed in Note 9 on fixed 
assets to the financial statements. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(i)(c) of the said 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(ii) a. The inventory physically verified by the management during the year. ln our opinion, 
the frequency of the verification is reasonable; 

b. In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the 
management are reasonabie and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the 
nature of its business; and 

~:. On the basis of our examination of the records produced before us, we arc of the 
opinion that, the Company is maintaining proper project-wise records. The 
discrepancies notices on physical verification of inventory as compared to its book 
records were not material; 

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under 
Section 189 of the Act Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iii)(a), (iii)(b) and 
(iii)(c) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(iv)' The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any 
guarantees or securities to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186. Therefore, 
the provisions of Clause 3(iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company; 

{v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of 
Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent 
notified. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(v) of the said Order are not applicable to 
the Company. 

(vi) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 
Company has not crossed the threshold limit as prescribed by the Central government 
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for maintenance of cost records and 
hence the provision for maintenance of records are not applicable to the Company; 

(vii) a. According to the records of the Company, it has been generally regular in depositing, 
wherever applicable, undisputed statutory dues including Investor Education and 

----....... Protection Fund, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other statutory dues with the 

~
~~"11 e. ~s'.rc.~propriate authorities. There have been delays in depositing Income Tax Deducted 

~~ '-...-· \ 
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at Source (TDS) amounting to ~6,63,64,274/-, ~57,32,491/- towards service tax, 
~16,50,475/- towards VAT and Interest on Tax payable amounting to ~59,76,247 /· 
on the late payment of statutory dues are outstanding from the date they become 
payable. There were no other dues towards Employees State Insurance and Excise Duty; 

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, the particular of dues of income tax, value added tax and cess 
as at balance sheet date which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as 
follows: 

Statute and Section Financial Disputed Amountpald Balance Forum where 
nature of Year Dues disputed dues dispute is pending 

dues payable 

Income Tax 143(3) 2008-09 7,96,764 - 7,96.764 Income Tax Appellate 
Tribunal 

Income Tax 271(1)(c) 2008-09 Amount not - . Income Tax Officer 
ascertainable 

Income Tax 143(3) 2009-10 28,01,295 20,07,180 7,94,115 Income Tax Appellate 
Tribunal 

Income Tax 271{1)(c) 2009-10 Amount not - - Income Tax Officer 
ascertainable 

Income Tax 154& 2011-12 23,86,670 - 23,86,670 Commissioner of 
143(3) Income Tax 

(Appeals) 

Income Tax 271(1)(c) 2011-12 I Amountnot . Income Tax Officer 
ascertainable 

Income Tax 143(3) 2012-13 40,32,830 - 40,32,830 Commissioner of 
Income Tax 
[Appeals) 

Income Tax 271(1)( c) 2012-13 Amount not - - Income Tax Officer 
ascertainable 

Total 1,00,17,559 20,07.180 80,10,379 

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company; 

{viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 
management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks and 
financial institution. There are no dues to any financial institutions. 

{ix) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3(ix) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

{x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried 
out in accordance witll the generally accepted auditing practice in India, and according 

· -- to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any 
\\.Vt"J•o~1, tance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or 
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employees, noticed or reported duMng the year, nor have we been informed of any such 
case by the management; 

(xi) The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are applicable only to 
pubHc companies. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

(xii) As the Company is not a Nidhi Company, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company; 

(xiii) The Company has not entered into any related party transactions as covered by the 
section 188 of the Act The details of related party transaction have been disclosed in the 
financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS-18) "Related Party". 
Disclosers specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. Further, the Company is not required to constitute an Audit 
Committee under Section 177 of the Act, and accordingly, to this extent, the provisions of 
Clause 3 (xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
fully or partly convertible debenture during the year under review. Accordingly, the 
provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(xv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 
by the management, the company has not entered into any non~cash transactions with 
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 451A of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company; 

FOR SANKET R SHAH & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO.: 135703W 

~ 
SANKET SHAH 
PROPRIETOR 
MEMBERSHIP NO.: 152369 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: [ 3 SEP Z016 



ANNEXURE 'B' REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH IJ(f) OF OUR REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL 
AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS OUR AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 OF JOYNEST PREMISES 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Jnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under aause (i) of 
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act1 2013 ('the Act') 

We have audited the rnternal Financial Controls over financial reporting of JOYNEST PREMISES 
PRIVATE UMJTED ("the Company"), as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the company for the year ended and as on that date. 

1) Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls: 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting jssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('the Guidance 
Note'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial infonnation, as required under the Act 

2) Auditor's Responsibility: 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls 
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act and 
Guidance Note, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established 
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial controls over 
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting. 
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............ ________________________________ _ 

3) Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financials Reporting: 
A Company's internal financial control over financial control over financial reporting is 
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles . A company's internal 
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to pennit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements. 

4) lnherent Limitations oflnternaJ Financial Controls over Financial Reporting: 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

5) Opinion: 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such int-ernal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. 

FOR SANKET R SHAH & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
PJRM REGISTRATION NO.: 135703W 

~ 
SANKETSHAH 
PROPRIETOR 
MEMBERSHIP NO.: 152369 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: :. 3 SEP Z01 A 
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JOYN6ST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
ClN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 

BALANCE SHEET ASAT31STMARCH 2016 
Particulars 

I. EQUITY AND LIABfLITIES 
Shareholders' funds 

Share capital 
Reserves and surplus 

Non-current liabilities: 
Long term borrowings 
Other long term liabilities 
Long tenn provisions 

Current liabilities: 
Trade payables 
Other current liabilities 
Short term proVisions 

ll- ASSETS 
Non-current Assets 

Fixed assets : 
Tangible assets 
Capital work in progress 

Non Current Investments 
Other non-current assets 

Current Assets 
Current investment 
Inventories 
Cash and Bank Balance 
Short-tenn loans and advances 
Other current assets 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Note form an inte2Tal part of these financial statement 

As per our report of even date 

For Sanket R Shah & Associates 
Firm Registration No: 13S703W 
Chartered Accountants 

~ -

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Note No. 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
7 

10 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
11 
13 

1 to 2 
3 to29 

As At 
31st March, Z016 

t 

1,047,194,550 
[65,542,447) 

981,652,103 

400,000,000 
26,686,149 

1,506,425 
428,192,574 

120,844,047 
1,401,928,495 

154,493 
1 522,927 035 
2 932 771712 

2,760,664 
19,636,066 

898,963,400 
31,450,000 

952,810,130 

1,476,122,550 
3,092,732 

497,452,730 
3,293,570 

1,979,961,582 
2 932 771712 

As At 
31st March, 2015 

t 

1,047,194,550 
(38,777 298) 

1,008,417,252 

1,079,700,000 
20,410,631 

919,719 
1,101,030,350 

100,748,249 
298,536,738 

19,091 
399 304078 

2 508 751680 

2,861,502 
17,922,339 

10,000 
31,729,153 

52,522,994 

21,579,230 
702,955,487 

4,911,272 
1,726,647,549 

135147 
2,456228 686 
2 508 751680 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 
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JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U4S202MH2008PTC183715 

PROFIT ANO LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016 

Particulars 

I, INCOMES 

Other income 

TOTAL 

II. EXPENSES 

Cost of Construction I Development 
Changes in inventories of Work in Progress and flnlshed goods 
Employee Benefits Expense 
Finance Cost 
Other Expenses 
Depreciation and Amortisation 

Loss before tax 
Tax expense : 

Current tAX 
Deferred tax 

TOTAL 

Loss after Tax but before adJustment 
Prior Period adjustments (Net) 

Loss for the Year 
Earning per equity share (Face Value of~ 10/- each) 

Basic & Diluted 
Class -A 

Class - B 
Class- C 

Significant Accounting Policies , 
Note form an inteJtral part of these financial statement 

lAs per our report of even date 
For Saoket R Shah Bt Associates 
Finn Registration No: t35703W 
Chartered Accountants 

~ 
Proprietor 
Membership No.: 152369 -

"'" Mumba; lq~l ) 
Date=r 3 SEP ~ 

-

Note 
No. 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
10 

23 

24 

1 to 2 
3 to29 

As At 
31st March, 2016 

f 

6,011,349 

6,014,349 

333,131,120 
(773,167,062) 

14,869,691 
438,309,716 

18,679,661 
930,214 

32,753 340 
(26, 738,991) 

-

-
(26,738,991) 

f26,1581 
r2676St49l 

(0.21) 
(7.97) 
(0.13) 

As At 
31st March, ZOlS 

~ 

227,282,732 

227,282,732 

21H1,851,138 
(126,973,176) 

14,081,233 
80,270,371 
16,465,592 

1,004,219 

233,699,377 
(6,416,645) 

-. 
(6,416,645) 
(14,340,963) 

[20 757 608) 

(0.16} 
(6.18) 
(0.10) 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

~~~~/\~ 
VlKRA~JAIN 

Director 
DIN: 01912696 

~~~s~._ ~. 

~oo~ ~ .., Cll)J BHARAT MODY 
II 

• "'J Director 
~ DIN: 00134632 



JOYNEST PRBklSI!S PRIVA're LIMITED 
ON I U4S202MH2008PTC18371S 

CASH now STATEMEIIT fOR THii YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016 
ParUc:ulan lu at 31st Mardi, 2016 Asat31stMan:h, 2015 

~ 
I CMH 1!1~ 6BI.sJl\l!i I!BOM OI!Ql4Dii!i 4CJJ.Y:IIIEI£.: 

~ 

Ntt loss before Tu as ptrSm~ment Proftt ~nd Loss (26,738,991) (6.416,645) 
Add 1 (Deduct) : 
lnt.elftt It PI~I!Ce Ch~rge E:xpense 7?,105,023 78.888.888 
D.prtdatlon and Amortisation 930,214 1.01>4,219 
0Jv1clenti 111a1m• . (6,326,710) 
Interest lncom~ (5,988,998) {n0.956,022) 
Prior Penod AdJustments (net) (26,158) (14,340,963} 
Ancllllary cost ofborrowln&" wr1tton off . 74 020001 1161 7305881 
Operaling Proftt before Working Capital Changes 47.281.090 (168,147,233) 

Add I (Deduct) • 

lncrnse I (DterRast) In Trade pay.~bles 26.371,316 26,627,954 
lncn.a.sal (De<re3H) In PrOY1~1ons 722.108 471,092 
lnCTtas>f I (Otoero:1$C) In Other Non Cun-ent I CWTent Llab1Jit!t'S and 
Provisions 1,061,634,679 154,837,923 
(lll<"reut) I OtcnlliU In Inventories (773,16?.062) (1Z6,973.176) 
{Increase) 1 Dncusc In Long Term/ Shon Term Loans and Advances 1,193.~.679 (209.338.547) 
{Increase) I De~se In Other Non Cu1Ttnt I Curnnt A$sets 42.622 475.393 
(Increase) I Dtcreut In 'trade Recclv~blt'S . {2.238,836) 
Direct taxes paid 32 649802 _(22.698 174, 

1,542193144 1179036.371 
Net Casb now from O~rall.IIJ! ActlviUn t 58947•U34 1347 183 604 

n CASJI FLOW ABISitiG fROM IW!ESil~" &r:TIV!DES · 
lnOow I (Outftow) on •ocount of: 
Purchasr ofT•nClble /lnlllnl:fble Ass~ (829,376) (4:t3,992) 
(lncreaie) I Decrease In Capital Work In Pro.IU<'SS (1.713,727) 117.92U39) 
(Increase}/ Dtcreasaln Pro~eeds from Long Term Investment (89B,9S3,400) 110,000) 
Oncrea.sel/ Decreasr In Investment 21..519,230 219,909,157 
Investment In Flud dtpo$11S (having Manuity more than Ulree months) (250.000) 1,234.066 
(lbUU$11) 1 D«Tease In Accrued lnter.n011 Fl~ed Oeposlt (66.554} 24,798 
Dividend Income 6,326.710 
ln~Tat ~ectlved 5 988996 220956,022 
Net Cash now fn>m IDwStlng AcUII\tln {874 244 821!} 430094422 

Ill r.Mii B.OW ABISitili fBOM EINAII!CI'liG 41:IlllliiF:i; 
tnOo"' 1 (Outflow) on account of: 
Proceeds from Long Tmn Borrowln&$ ( 679,700,000) 
lntcn$l P~ ld (37,347,946) (88.S4UJS6) 
Ancllllary COS! ofborrowln~ paid 
Net CuhOow from Financing Actlvltlu (717.047 946) 188541156 

Net Ina-ease I (D..aease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents (l+II+IIJ) {1,1118.540) (5,631.038) 

Add: Bal•not at Ule b.pru.lna of the year 4.911..272 10.542.310 

Cub UK! Cash Jl!qulva.lents at cbe d- oftbe_year 3.092,732 4911..272 

Cub and Cash Equivalents compr1n of: 
C...h on h.antl 325,347 ~30.170 

B~bnces with Bonk$ (Including Fixed Deposits havlns moturltlts IO$S than 
thr«ml)ftth~ 2 767.385 • 481102 
TOTAL 3.092,73Z 4,911.272 

~ ptrour a!Uichocl rcpon of even d•~ 
For Saoll~t R Sbab 4 A$SOdates for and on behalf of the Board 
Flrm R&glst.raUon No: J35703W 

~ ~· -=-- VlKAAHT IN 

Proprietor ~ct .....-=- 01 r 
Membenblp No.: 152369 J..':!- -1'fs. 1-?0')) DIN: 01912696 

( ·~~- "· ~I) ~ . 1'"2 . ~ \o o>J Jsg ,;: 

~~~ 1} BHARATMODY ... 
~== : lf'1 ~ r: 0 0<111' ,~, ~011·ii Dl~dor 

DIN 001S46:U -.., .......... -



JOYNEST PREMISES PRJVATELIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAl. STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH 2016 

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION 
joynest Premises Private Limited is a Private Limited company domiciled in India, Incorporated 
under the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged into real estate business of construction 
and development of Residential project at Chern bur and other similar works. 

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

I. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The financial statements have been prepared and presented complying the section 134(5) of 
Companies Act, 2013 in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted In India 
and in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Guidance Notes 
and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Companies Act, 2013. 

II. USE OF ESTIMATES 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting 
principles requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized In the period in which the 
results are known I materialized 

JIJ.REVENUE RECOGNITION 
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will accrue to 
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured and also when it is reasonably certain 
that the ultimate collection will be made · and that there is buyers' commitment to make the 
complete payment 

A. Revenue from Construction Activity 
i. Revenue from sale of 'finished properties 1 buildings I rights' is recognised on transfer 

of all significant risks and rewards of ownership of such properties 1 building 1 rights, 
as per the terms ofthe contracts entered into with buyer/(s), which generally coincides 
with the firming of the sales contracts/ agreements, except for contracts where the 
Company still has obligations to perform substantial acts even after the transfer of all 
significant risks and rewards 

II. For projects commenced on or after April 1, 2012 and also to projects which have 
already commenced but where revenue is being recognised for the first time on or after 
April 1, 2012: 

Revenue from sale of incomplete properties 1 projects is recognized on the basis of 
percentage of completion method only If the following thresholds have been met; 

a. All critical approvals necessary for the commencement of the project have been 
obtained; 

b. The expenditure incurred on construction and development costs, excluding 
land costs, is not less than 25% of the total estimated construction and 
development costs of the project; 

c. At least 25% of the saleable project area is secured by agreements with the 
buyers; and 
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JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PARI OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH 2016 

d. At least 10% of the sale consideration of each sold unit has been received at the 
reporting date in respect of such contracts with the buyers. 

Further, revenue recognized in the aforesald manners and related costs are both 
restricted to 90% until the construction actiVity and related formalities are substantially 
completed. Recognition of revenue relating to agreements entered into with the buyers, 
which are subject to fulfillment of obligations 1 conditions imposed on the Company by 
statutory authorities is postponed till such obligations are substantially discharged. 

Estimated costs relating to construction I development are charged to the statement of 
profit and loss in proportion with the revenue recognized during the year. The balance 
costs are carried as part of'Jncomplete Projects' under inventories under current asselS. 
Amounts receivable I payable are reflected as Trade Receivables 1 Unbilled Receivables 
or Advances from Customers, respectively, after considering income recognized In the 
aforesaid manner. 

Costs of the projects are based on the management's estimate of the cost to be incurred 
upto the completion of the projects and include cost of land, Floor Space Index (FSI), 
materials, services and other expenses attributable to the projects. Estimates of project 
income, as well as project costs, are reviewed periodically. 

B. Interest: 
Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount 
outstanding and the rate applicable. 

C. Others: 
Other Revenues I Incomes and Costs I Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as 
they are earned or incurred. 

IV. TANGIBLE ASSETS AND DEPRECiATION I AMORTISATION 
A. ·rangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated 

depreciation I amortisation and accumulated Impairment losses, if any. 

B. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method method on the basis of useful life of the 
asset in the manner specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depredation on 
additions to assets or on sale/disposal of assets is calculated pro-rata from the date of such 
addition, or upto the date of such sale/disposal, as the case may be. 

c. Capital Work in Progress represents expenses incurred for construction of Sample Flat, 
Sample Flat expenses are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of life 
of the project. 

V. INVENTORIES 
All Inventories are at stated at Cost or Net Realizable Value, whichever is lower. 

A. Stock of material at Site includes cost of purchase, other costs incurred in bringing them 
to their respective present location and condition. Cost fonnula used is average cost. 

B. Incomplete Projects' include cost of incomplete properties for which the Company has 
not entered into sale agreements and in other cases where the revenue recognition is 
postponed. 'Incomplete Projects' also Include initial project costs that relate directly to a 
(prospective) project, incurred for the purpose of securtng the project. These costs are 
recognized as expenditure for the year in which they are incurred unless they are 
separately identifiable and it is probable that the respective project will be obtained. ~---~-::::E==s==.,.::::,A ..... 

~ ... 

'& ~ . o;}J 
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JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STAJEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH 2016 

Inventory value includes costs incurred upto the completion of the project viz. cost of land 
rights, 
Value of floor space index (FSI), materials, services and other expenses (including borrowing 
costs) attributable to the projects. Cost formula used is average cost 

VI. INVESTMENTS 
Investments are classified into current and non current I long tenn investment Current 
investments are stated at lower of cost and fair valu. Long term investments are stated at 
cost A provision for diminution is made to recognize decline, other than temporary, in the value 
of long term investments. 

VU. OPERATING CYCLES 
Receivables and Payables in relation to operations {Projects) are considered as "Current Assets" 
and "Current Liabilities" as the case may be considering the nature of real estate business of the 
company, 
unless otherwise provided by an agreement. 

All other Assets and Liabilities have been classified as provided in Revised Schedule Vl, issued by 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

VIII. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
A. Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount 

in the Profit and Loss Account for the year in which the related service is rendered; 

B. Post Employment Benefits 

L Defined contribution plans: Company's contribution to State governed Provident 
Fund Scheme is recognised during the year in which the related service is rendered; 

ii. Defined benefit plans: The present value of the gratuity obligation is determined 
based on an actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial 
gains and losses arising on such valuation are recognised immediately in the Profit 
and Loss Account. In the case of gratuity which Is funded with the Life Insurance 
Corporation of India, the fair value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross 
obligation under the defined benefit plan to recognise the obligation on net basis; 

C. Other long-term benefits (leave entitlement) are recognj7.ed in a manner similar to 
defined benefit plans; 

D. Termination Benefits are recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account for the 
year in which they are incurred. 

E. Actuarial gains I losses W taken to the profit & loss account during the relevant period 

IX. BORROWING COSTS 
Interests and other borrowing costs attributable to qualifying assets (including projects 
undertaken for sale by the Company direct1y or through i.ts Subsidiaries, )oint Ventures, etc.) are 
allocated as part of the cost of construction I development of such assets. The borrowing costs 
incurred during the period in which activities, necessary to prepare the assets for their Intended 
use or sale, are in progress, are allocated as aforesaid. Such allocation is suspended during 

~ 
,. _, ,l f~ <'-:"'" 
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JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
JlST MARCH 2016 . 

extended periods in which active development is interrupted and, no costs are allocated once all 
such activities are substantially complete. Front-end fees, processing fees and other 'one time' 
charges are amortised over the period of the related borrowing. but not exceeding a period of 
three years. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Account. 

X. 'FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS 
A. All transactions in foreign currency are recorded in the reporting currency, at the rates of 

exchange prevailing on the dates the relevant transactions take place. 

B. Monetary Assets and Liabilities in foreign currency, outstanding at the close of the year, are 
converted in Indian Currency at the appropriate rates of exchange prevailing on the date of 
Balance Sheet. Resultant gain or loss Is accounted during the year. 

XI. SEGMENT REPORTING 
The company is engaged in the business of Real Estate Development. which as per Accounting 
Standards AS-17 -'Segment Reporting' is considered to be the only reportable business segment. 
The Company is also operating within the same geographical segment Hence, disclosures under 
AS-17 are not applicable. 

XII. TAXATION 
Income tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit Provision for 
current tax Is made on the basis of the assessable Income at the tax rate applicable to the 
relevant assessment year. The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by 
applying tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance 
Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses and 
unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws, are recognized, only if there is a virtual certainty of its 
realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of other timing 
differences are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of Its realization. At 
each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure 
realization. 

In case, the Company is liable to pay income tax under section 115)8 of Income Tax Act, 1961 
(ie MAT) the amount of tax paid in excess of normal income tax is recognized as an asset (MAT 
Credit Entitlement) only if there is convincing evidence for realization of such asset during the 
specified period. MAT credit entitilement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

X1II.£ARNJNGS PER SHARE 
Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period 
atbibutable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period 
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding 
during the period are adjusted for the effects of alJ dilutive potential equity shares. 

XIV. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 
The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. If there is any indication 
of impairment based on interna1jexternal factors, i.e. when the carrying amount of the assets 
exceeds the recoverable amount, an impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account 
In the year in which an asset Is identified as impaired. An impairment loss recognised in prior 
accounting periods Is reversed or reduced if there has been a favourable change in the estimate 
of the recoverable amount. 

Pi'~~~ ~ 
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JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CJN: U45202 MH2008PTC183715 

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND fORMING PARI OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH 2016 

XV. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 
Provisions Involving a substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when 
there Is present obligation as a result of past events and its probable there will be an outflow of 
resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the financial 
statement.Contlngent assets are neither recognised not disclosed In the financial statements. 
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NOT!SFOIIMIHC PAJ!'I"~J_DYE..,.... ,.....,. TilE YI!AR ENDED liST MARCR.1016 
3.1 Sl>ans held by Ia hol41>1c<O-IO)' or It$ ultlrMbt looldlo&<Omp:any L>tNa .1016 3Ut !Obrdl 10 5 

ouboldbt1H or UHdatesollbe looi41Jta compuy or lito ulllmabe llobc.own Olhtrs llubtown 0\hen 
hol<!!oaooao"""" Hr.RC HCRC 

Bold lot C"Aonpa"1 oiRapoJtt ... COmpclll)' (IICIIC) 

a .. s 115qolty Sha...s J2.431.0olS 5,703.405 12.431.045 5,103AOS 

Ous 8 P.q"lty Sho.-.. 2.016.050 Z.Ql6.050 

C1*'-' C l!qukySh.>tft 52.558.955 S2.558.9SS 

OrdllwySit>,.... ?.•oo 2.600 7.400 2.600 

Prt-ftJ"'t•ct Slw"e:t 32,000.000 3%,000.000 

'total £4997400 39.72< 055 £4.997M)() 39.721.055 

l.S Sl>..,..holdars boldt,.. ,.,.,.. Ul18llve pe..,.at olboldlap 3 st M-rch l016 lUtJou rm, 201 S 
Na< %o1Hold._ -=~ 'II>Ol lloldl•a 

EcJully (CW. 'A') 
i!vbtA>WII Lltnl!.od 12.~31.045 68.55 12.431.045 61.SS 
Hlp $=1• T~dl•s Priv•t.o UraJted 2,016-QSO 11.12 2.016,050 11.12 
Croylll1ol!&al Estate Prlv.ott umlled l.I08)l27 6.11 l.loe.¥17 6.11 
!lo!ah lnhproje<ts l'l'Mta UI!IIIO<I 1.671.306 9.22 1.671.306 '.2'2 
)J>, y_, ~Inn•~ Priv>lc U0'11t.od 907,l22 .5.00 907.222 s.oo 

!4ui~;Y IOU:s 'A1 Tobtl lB. 34,t50 100.00 9 34.450 100.00 

EcJully (CU. 'II') 
SIRSF ,.,.ldcodal A UO'IIted 2.016.050 100.00 2,016,050 100.00 

Equity fCiu:s '81 Totol 1.0)6.050 100.00 2.0l6 oso 100.00 

.lqull)' (CiaJS 'C) 
llob">Wn Umltod 52,558.955 100.00 S2,SS3.9SS 100 00 

EQuity IOU. 'C1 TOG! 52 SSR 95~ 100.00 51.$~11$5 00.00 

!qulty (Onlln•ry) 
llu~Umlttd 7,400 ?4.00 7;400 ?4.00 
Shtee H:.maea OcYtlopen: 2.600 26-00 2,600 16.00 

EQIII!y (Onll...,.l Total 10.000 100.00 10 000 10000 

PTI"t.ftDC:a Sh2.res 
SIR£1' I Rcsld<all>lll Umlt.od n.ooo.ooo 100.00 32~00.000 100.00 

..,..,.,.,. .. S&ll..,.. To !:II 32.000000 100.00 3l 000.000 100.00 

NOTI '4' A.cot A.c8l 
lll!SDVU .AH'O SUIIPUIS 31st N:on:h, l 016 l1•N>r<11.20t $ 

' ' s-..,1,.11\ Protlt.M t.o.. S\.ot.<mcnt 

e.tallca u por U.. ""oftt o!ld t.o.. Slotem<:nt (38.771.299) (111.019.691} 
A4oll J (!Aal• Pront 1 (t.o..) loT Lht ytor (<6,765.149)1 ('20.757,GOO 

'roTA!. (65,S.U.M7)1 (38. 771.2 99) 



)0\'llr::sT P.IIDUSIS PlU VATi UMJ'T.IXJ 
ON: 04.5Zt1Ht8t0081'TCI837JS 

INO'TltS FORMING PA•TO,THE nHANO.Al.STATDtENTfOit11B YUR ,...n .... •· 2016 
110"11! ·s· "•• n'fnt CUn••t 
LOKC·T'CRM BORRO\YiliGS ,. ... A.IOI Aut ....... 

u ........... Z016 Jllt-101$ UrtMon:h,l016 31nlolortll.lOH 

' ' ' f 

Oobrnroi"<$(UnJ<cwrtd) 
~.00.000 ( P. Y AO,OO,OOO) C<>.mpulsortb' ConY.l11blt 
Oolltbtu .... oTFXII V>lut ort 100/· Nc:h 

400,000.000 oiOO.OOO.oot> 

(Rtf•r roo"'""' a) 

~ ............... ~ ....... ~): 
·From Compoolu /Mrr fOOIJIOt< bl 679,700.000 

400,000,000 t .O?'t,?OO,OOO 
'Tba abov.amovntstnduda: 
S«l.MI Botrowl..,.. (Muloo<not~ b) 679.700.000 
\lnstQirod B...,ow!nu ~.000.000 400,000,000 
Amovo1 dU<Iot<d ••der"Ot .. reun....t U.biiiU ... 

'IW.Al. 400 000 000 1,11" 9~00000 

::~;;';;'Dc:btntoru o l ~ lAcs debcrol•~ 01 h 100 c:>dlloaws a wm ot'84 "'oocllolrom !&oW <Ia~ (20.00,000 d~l>eotura tsovt<l. 01 01/0Z/lOU 
and 20,00.000 dtbonw,.... tsovtd on I0/06/2013) .. .,, can oo ~nvuoted Into ca.. ·e• Sharu In wbo!• or lo port" <lit o)Kion or tlottn,..IIOr but no 
hefn,.. ••mhv ttl '\A n·u')"'tM. 
(b) 6,.JU<HS I Stcurttr IIIWlO lor S.C'UI'«< lo•.,. taken b)l tk eomouy 

• ,....., .... ~....,... ol Mr. Ktno•nl Sholl ~od Mr 1/Y-h Sboll.llle proll'.ol<r oll~aors or IIU'biOWII U...ttd 
• ~ ¥1A""'IM of Hubtown Undcod 
• Tbt promotenorlt.-l>towro UJnlld '-• pltdled UlosbaruoJINbtown U1nltrd h<ldl>ythm uuaortryfor tlotiCQn, 

HOTK'6' .... .... 
OTDD LOHG-T'JilUol UABIUTlfS UrtMudo, 1016 St .. Mudt, lOts 

f t 

RC1rt~Uon Jrttooey 26.686,149 2D.AI0,631 

TO'T'Al 26686149 lC!..410&JI 

JloJI' ,.,..01 Clllru! ..... ..... Ant .... ~ 
Pai'Uculars list .......... 1016 31otlobrdi.201S SlstM•I'dl.1016 ""*1<11.101$ 

f ' ~ f 

NOTE"7' 
PROVISIONS 

Prevllloi&S lor EMploy« t.ocllu 
Pn>YistOilO for Crobli(y 479,048 112,836 

Pr<;vt<~oos for l.t3v• ~~anent 1.027,371 919.719 2L6S7 19.091 

TOTAL I 506 425 919 719 IS4.49l 1909 

AUt .u .. -
l':lrtkubi"J 3UI!Urdl,1016 llstMwdo,UIS 

f t 
HOTI'8' 

TltAI)l PA VAS LES 

Wtaa.~hnd MtOiu"' En!MPrisos(Rtlrr loot nolO! 
Olb~n 120.844.047 \00,718.249 

TIJT.oU 12 0 ,8+4,()4 7 100748~_9 

Poohlotu 
lo ~oN 4 hR1'ICie o1 nKHSM"',IInrorwohCM~ with ~ cvoapuy nlulag to Ntlt:ftUOD .-cams ol .npptltrS lil.nCkr Lh• Mk7o.. SmaU ••d Med.NM Interprbc::l 
D<¥<loPI!>tot ACll006. llo< L,r.,auon rtQ~lrtd ur d<r ~ .. ld Acl.c:ould notbccompl]rd and dl\'dos<d. 
NOTI ''I' A .. I A .. t 
OTH£1t CVKil&!lr UABILfTI6S 31ot-2016 31 ...... rdo. 20\$ 

f t 

OIMrU..~IIIU .. 
lnteteS\ xaued ltld due on borrowln• SS.373.SI6 13.616.~3& 
OW'rdnwn ~e>k: balances ,n DPr books Of ICCOUD1 2,69e.eu 1,)$1,009 

Advonc:t rrorn ewlbmrr> 

I 
•20.Sil497 219.~63$ 

BUllous Advane>s recellltld fr<>m R<l•t<:d owtY 762.31'1.1 ,, Mn.ln 
Rel~ntl•blt Dopooslt 47.200.000 4U69,200 

01/oK p>y>b ... : 
• Sbtvtory Duu 79,72).46'7 10,.654,690 
·OO.tr~lcs 34. 01835 I 3825.322 1925 ... 9 

TOTAL I 1.401.9lli49S 198 536 73t 



•' 

JOYNEST PREiotiS£5 PRJVATE UMITEO 

ClN: U4S2D2MH2008PTC18371S 

NO'reS fORMING PART OPTHE fiNANCIAL STATEMENT FOR TRE YEAR I!NDED 31ST MARCt{, 2016 (t) 
NOT8 '10' GROSS Sl.OCK DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION NI!TBLOCK 
FIXED ASSI!75 Balanaoasartst Additions/ ~ductlon/ Baluoe as at Balance as at Provided Deduction I Balan"" a.s •t Oalance as at BaJance as :u 

Apr11201S (Disposals) (Addition) I 31st Mardt 1st Aprll2015 durt11g the year Adjustments 3lstMarcb 1st Aprll2015 31st March 
Ad)usnue11ts 2016 2016 2016 

I.illl~t~lllt a~.m~ 
Fumlturc and Fixtures 1,139,679 8,438 l.l'\8.117 636,?30 92,520 . 72').450 502.749 418.667 
Alr Conditioner 127,801 68,000 . 195,801 53,282 43,453 . 96,735 74,519 99,066 
Computers 36,607 . 38,687 31,261 3,150 ;H.Hl 7,426 4,276 

OffiCe equipment 3,175,54'1- 752,938 . 3,928,482 898.?36 791,091 . 1,689,827 2,276,808 2,238,655 

SU8TO'TAL 4,481,711 829.376 . S.3U,D87 1,620,209 930,214 . 2.550-+2.3 2,861,502 2.,760,664 

Capital Work in Proe-ress 17,922,339 ],713,727 . 19,636,066 . . 19,636,066 

TOTAl. 22,404.050 2,543,103 24,947,153 1.620,209 930.214 . 2,550,423 2,861.502 22.396,730 I 
PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES 4,560,612 18,346,332 502,894 22,40~.050 

-
1,118.88+ _ _____100o4,219 502,894 1,620.209 3,441,728 20.783.841 1 



JOYNt:sT I'RBMISBS PRJV,,Tll UMITED 
aN: 1145202MlftOoBPTCt837J5 

NOTIS'FORMJNC PART OPTHI! nNANQALSTAT!MEHT f'OR THE YIAJIIJII0£1) 31ST MARCH, 2016 

NOTE'll' NonCurr.nl CllrnJ>I 
LOANS ANOADVANCES Aut Aut Aut .Uo.t 

J 1st M:.tdo, ZOU 3ht March, 201$ J 1st Marcb. %016 31.11 Mud>, lOU 

' f t ' 
Loans and AdVU>ces 

UMaCUred,consldl'!'ed 'ood (refer footnote) - - 50,100,000 1.379.119.229 

Advonces recovenbteln casb or ldnd 

Unsecured. e<>nsldoNd &DOd 
- to relat.d paruos - 274,315.545 274.31S.S1S 
·toothen - - 161,60l,A39 16,210.550 

Other loans and advances: 

Advan~ Income Tax (Nt1 of Provisions NU, (P.Y. NHJ) - 9.074.5115 41,723,387 
8aiaDCK Wllb IUMQI)'~uthortclas Z,36l.l61 4.678JI30 

TOTAL 497,4-51.,730 L7U.64?.549 
foolllote:·lnteresrclaarpd on l.oGgjvcD toorllers IIPlZ% p.L{P. Y.l8%p.-l 

HOT1!'12' Alar Aur 

NON CURIU!IIT lf'IVESTMP.HTS JUt March. 2016 3111 March, 201S 

1' ~ 

llllvcstmeDIIn Compol$0ry C<>ovcrtll>lc Del>enture (ltefer foolllote a) 898.963,.400 
89,89.634 C<>n1pulsory Convertible Dcbcorur~ off I 00 •Kh (l'. 'f. Nil) 

~ph:olloftStll)enllo P.U~rsblp Firm (1tcftr Joornote b) 

M/s Rlsfng Clory Oe<'clopus 10.000 

TOTAL 8911,963.400 10.000 
Foomotes: 

a. The Issuer Com~y Is In the process of relaUng the documents ancl fonns having IIJ• Compulsorily Convortlble Debe.n•utH In Mlnlsny of Corpora~ 
Affairs (MCA). 

... DeaUs of1nvt<0>1entln Pannershlp Flrm: 

31st Mardi. Z016 3h1 Marcb. 2015 
$1'. Ha•e of Panners ~pltal Pront Slluio& Caplul Pro1lt~"'ibtlo 
No. C<>nl.l'fbullon lbllo Con!TibuUon 

1 Hubtown Llrolrod 10,000 20.0MO 10.0110 4.78¥., 

2 Acknnl 5.\J'~gu•rd $ysl<!m Prlva~ Umltcd 10,000 5.34% 10,0110 ... 76~ 

3 Cll)lg<>ld £due>tJon Resoal'dl Umlt"" 10.000 5.34~ 10000 4,76~ 

4 Cirygt>ld P .. rmln£ Pri,..tc l,lrnlted 10.000 5.34~ 10.000 U6~ 

s DIYinltl ProJects Prwatt ~lndted 10,000 5.3-1% 10.000 V6~ 

6 ll.allllous Oevelo~rs Umltcd 10,000 5.3-4'14 10.000 4.16,. 
7 Headland Furnlag Privotc ~lmlt<d 10,000 5.33% 10.000 4j6¥, 

8 Heddi• Kn()WiedR~ Priva~ Llrwlt..S 10,000 5.33% 10,0110 4.76,., 
9 H~ lhi!Jd<:rs Private Umll'td 10.000 5.33% 10.000 4.77~ 

10 Tweor,o llvoSouth Roalty Unrlted 10.000 4.76,., 
ll llubtown Sus Terminal (Aclopn) P'tfvote Llm1lod 10.000 4.76¥.1 
IZ Hubtown !Ius Terminal [Ahemdab3d) Pnvate ~lmhtd - 10,000 4.76,., 

13 Hubtown lhts Terminal (Mo~oal Private l.llnlttd - 10,000 ... 16~ 

14 llubtown 811$ T~rmlnil {Sur.>tl Priv:lto Llrnlted - 10.000 .._,,~ 

1 S Hub10wn Bus Terminal (Vadodan!J Prlvau Umlred 10,000 4.76,. 

16 Shubh Slddbtl>evelopers Pvt Lt4. 1~00 5.33'111 
17 toynes\ Prtmi<M PJ1vatt Ulnlted - 10,0110 U6" 
18 Swl<trtam Ory Pr1,.te Ulnlted 10.000 10-66'111 10,000 4.77,., 
19 Ut>Van I~ R=rt Private Umlted 10.000 5.33'111 10,000 ..,,,., 
20 Vep DeYelo~ro Prlvatt um,tld 10.000 S33'M1 10.000 4.76, 

21 Willi< bud Dtrnl®ers Llmltod 10.000 5.33,., 10.000 ··""' 22 YanaJ 8lllldc:on Private Ull\lt.td 10.000 S.33'M1 10.000 ..,,,., 
TOTAl. 150,000 100.0~ 1111,000 100~ 



IOYMf.ST l"R.EMISI!S PRIVATI LIMITED 

ON: U4520lMH2008PT(t837tS 

NOT!S FORM.ING PAR'l' OF Till FINANCIAL $T ATIMBHT l'OR THE YEAR ENDED 3JST MARCH, 20 t6 

NOTE'l3' NonCUrrent Curreat 

OTlii!R ASSETS AJ:tt As at A.sat Asat 

3 Ln March, 2016 31st Marc.b, %015 3J.,st Mardi, 2016 31st Maret~, 2015 

f r f " 
OthtrBank~ 

Deposit Mat\U1ty more !han 12 months JUSO.OOO 31.200.000 

Margin Mo~ey Deposits 
31,450,000 3L200,000 

Others: 
- lftltrest accrued on nxed deposits and margin mollt'y 529.J.S3 661.397 65,690 

- Intern~ acaued oo ullSecured loan - 2,60S,J38 

- Prepaid txpcDSes 26,835 69,457 

TOT.U 31,450.000 31,729,153 3293.570 135,1-47 

PIOT£'14' Mal .Uat 

CURA£HT INVI!STM&NT 31S1M~2016 3UtMiU'Cb,2015 
{ t 

mv-nt Jo Mutual fUndS [At Cost) (Oilier Than 'J'Yade) Growtj, Option 
Current Year: Nil Units (P.Y. 21,167.611 Unlt:s) or UTI 
Tn:asury AdYan11tE• Pllnd 2U79.230 

(NAY: CurnntYc;or. Nil (P.Y.-{1.019.4457 PtrUtllt)) 

TOTAL - :U.$79,230 

N01'8'tS' AUt .Uat 

LNVEHTORI.ES 31st Mardi.. 2016 JtstMan:b,20tS 

(Valued at lower or eon and net realisable valucl t t 

Aoor Spa« Index (FSI) 

lr>eompi!'IJ! Prolecu 1,476,122,550 702,9SM87 

TOTAL 1,476,122.550 702,~S.~87 

NOT.Ii'H> NooCtuTent CllrTtnt 

CASH AI<D BANK BAJ.Al.ICES AJat As•t ...... Mil 

ll<t Han:b, 2016 31S1 Mardi. 2015 31>t Marth. ZD16 31stMurdi,Z01S 

~ f f t 

Balances with b.l~lcs: 

·On Cu.rrrntaccounts 1.08'2.995 2,927,?.48 

Cashonlla"d 325,317 430 170 

t.448,34l 3.357.418 

Other Bank 8nlonc.: 
Deposltl>avtng maNtily lor more than lZ months 31.-4SO.OOO 31.200,000 

Margin Money Deposits 1,6()4 390 1.SS3.B54 
31,450,000 31,200,000 1,684,3~0 1.553,854 

Amo~nt Disclosed under "Oth..- Non-Current Assrr 

~thDYJngrnaturity for morotbao 12months [31,450,000) (31,200.000) 
Margln Money Deposits - . 

TOT.U - . 3 .092732 4911.272 



______________________ ................. 
JOYN!ST PREMISES PIUVATE UMITlD 
ON: U.52.02MH2008PTC18371S 

N FORMING PART OF 
1'101'!'17' 
OTllER lNCO"'I!: 

Dividend llK'Omc 
lr!UftSt Of\ : 

Loan 
BAnk FtxN Depo5ltand Mal"ggn Money 
Othtl'$ 

TOTAL 
NOTe"l8' 
COST or CONSTRUCTlON / DEVELOPMI!HT 

ATEM£NTFORTHEYEAR 

ConstTUcUoq Cosu IDcurTtd durilla the yur 
~I erial and lAbour costs 
Approval and CollSulc:aaon expcRSfS 
Omar lrtct de.-elo ement ens<!S 

TOTAL 
NOTS't9' 
CJiAJ'I CES IN IHV£HTORJ~ 0 r WOilK IH PROGRESS AND FINISHED GOO OS 

o,..ntna lllYtntory: 
lncomplet~: Pro] «<S 

Oostnatnvmrory: 
I ncompltte Pro j«ts 

NOTE'20' 
EMPLOYEE BDIEFIT liXPI!HSSS 

Salar1<!s 

TOTAL 

Contribution to Provident and Otller Fund 

NOT£ '21' 
FINANCE COST 

later-on: 
Oebenlllres 
Otllerlnt~st 
De by payment or""''~ 

Other Borro n Cn.«t 

HOTE'22' 
OTH Ell. BXPENSl:S 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Adve=emcntond Selling Expenses 
Oth nses 

Foot Nota: 
Audit Fees 
U,.lted ~viewed F~s 
Oth<r Ccn:lll~tlon Cloa"'l•s 
Our ofP~ l!.q>enses 
Sci'VIc'e Tax on Above 

NOT!"23' 

TOTAl 

TOTAL 

PRIOR PliltiOD I!XPI:NS'ES/INCOMES 

Otlterexpcrcse • ITATAppeal F~s 
Employee &<neftt expense· S..lary 
Plnan<e - Interest on eben!Ure 

TOTAL 

2016 
Ycar£llcled 

31st M:u-cb, 2016 
t 

2.894,820 
3,094,179 

25,351 

5988999 
6 014 49 

Yoar~dcd 

3 tst March. 2015 
l' 

217,942,478 
2,9?8,544 

35000 

6,326,710 

220 9 6022 
227 827:n 

Ynr Bl>ded Ynr fllldcd 
31st Marcil. 2016 31st Mardi, 2.015 

t t 

YUTD><lcd 
31st March. 2016 

~ 

702.955,487 575,982.311 

1,476,122,$50 702,955.487 

773167062 126973 l76 
Year~ed YurEDded 

31st March, 2016 31st Mardi. 2015 
f f 

14.731,856 13,914,939 
137,035 166,294 

14 869 691 14 081 3S 
v ... £Ddftl Year Boded 

3Ut Mardi. 2016 31St March, 2015 

7?,lOS,023 78,888.888 
353,2~6.701 

5909985 
438.~71,709 

38.007 
438 09716 

)'aar I!Dded Year£nded 
3bt Ma.rcb,Z016 3Ut M:lrcb, 2015 

f f 

18.539,518 16.192,636 
HO 143 7 956 

18 679 661 16 465 92 

75.000 75,000 
45,000 
15,000 
10,852 

10.875 16,686 

85 538 

YearEDdad 
3tn Mardi, 2016 

~ 

20.000 
6,158 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRJVATB LIMITED 
CIN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT fOR THE YEAR ENDED 

31ST MARCH 2016 

24. EARNING PER SHARE 

Particulars 

Net Profit j (Loss) as per Profit & loss 
Account available for ui Shareholders 
Weighted average number of Equity Shares 
Class -A Equity Shares 
Class - B Equity Shares 
Class- C ui Shares 
Earning Per Share of ~ 10 each (Basic and 
Diluted) 
Class- A Equity Shares 
Class - B Equity Shares 
Class- C Equity Shares 

25. RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURES: 

~ 

Nos 

~ 

As on 
31" March, 2016 

(2,67,65,149) 

1,81,34,450 
20,16,050 

5,25.58,955 

(0.21) 
(7.97) 
(0.13) 

A. NAMES OF RELATED PARTIES AND DESCRIPTION OF RELATIONSHIPS: 

I) HOLDING COMPANY: Hubtown Limited 

II) FELLOW SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

1. ABP Realty Advisors Private Limited 
2. Ack.ruti Safeguard Systems Private Limited 
3. Citygold Education Research Limited 
4. )ineshwarMutlitrade Private Limited 
S. Citygold Farming Private Limited 
6. Asha Multi trade Private Limited 
7. Citywood Builders Private Limited 
8. Devkrupa Build Tech Limited (Upto August 12, 2015) 
9. Diviniti Projects Private Limited 
10. Gujarat Akruti-Tcg Biotech Limited 
11. Halitious Developer Limited 
12. Headland Fanning Private Limited 
13. Heddle Knowledge Private Limited 
14. Heet Builders Private limited 

As on 
31~t March, 2015 

(2,07 ,57 ,608) 

1,81.34,450 
20,16,050 

52,55,89,55 

(0.16) 
(6.18) 
(0.10) 

15. India Development And Construction Venture Capital Private Limited 
16. Sheshan Housing and Area Development Engineers Limited (Desubsidiarised Effective April 

1, 2015) 
17. Twenty Five South Realty Limited 
18. Upvan Lake Resorts Private Limited 
19. UrviBuildtech Limited 
20. Varna Housing Limited 

t -21. Vega Developers Private Limited 
22. Vishal Techno Commerce Limited 
23. YanttiBuildcoo Private Limited 

~=:::::-..... 



JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CJN: U45202MH2008PTC183715 

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FJNANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31SJ MABCH 2016 

B. TRANSACTIONS WlTH RELATED PARTIES 

1 Loans & advance Citygold Education Research Limited -
Received I Recovered (9,07,84,455) 

Heddle Knowledge Private Limited -
( -) 

Hubtown Limited 1,30,26,60,000 
(31,50,000) 

2 Loans ·& advance Hubtown Limited 54,76.00,000 
Given I Repaid (3,80,71,559) 

3 Reimbursement of Hubtown Limited 1,78,82,630 
Expenses incurred by (1,76,28,188) 
Holding Compan 
ruo Allocation) 

4 
capital Conbibution 

M/s Rising Glory Developers 
-

in Partnership Finn (10,000) 
s Balance Receivable Citygold Fanning Private Limited 15,00.00,000 

(15,00,00,000) 

Citygold Education Research Limited 7,33,15,545 

(7,33,15,545) 

Heddle Knowledge Private Limited 5.10,00,000 

(5,10,00,000) 
6 Balance Payable Hubtown Limited 80,45,02,200 

(3,17,59,570) 

Mjs Rising Glory Developers. -
(10,000) 

Foomote: Prev10us Year figures are given In bracket 

26. VALUE OF EXPENSES INCURRED IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 

Particulars 2015-16 2014-15 
Interest paid on Debenture 7,91,05,023 9.32,29,851 

Total 7,91,05,023 



• 

JOYNEST PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED 
CIN:U45202MUi2008PTC193715 

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH 2016 

27. CONTINGENT LIABILITY 

Particulars 2015-16 2014·15 
~~~~~----------------~----~~---r----~~~~----+----­

Ciaim against Company not acknowledge as debt on 
accounts of:-
Pending with Income Tax Appealate Tribunal: 
fl.Y. 2008-09 
F.Y. 2009-10 
Pending with Income Tax Officer [Penalty 271(1)(c)]: 
F.Y. 2008-09 
F.Y. 2009-10 
F.Y. 2010-11 
F.Y. 2011-12 
F.Y. 2012-13 
Pending with Commissioner of Income Tax {Appeals): 
F.Y. 2011-12 
F.Y. 2012-13 

Note: 

~7.96,764/­
~794115 -

Figure not ascertained 
Figure not ascertaJned 

F'igure not ascertained 
Fi e not ascertained 

U3,86,670/­
~40 32 830 -

f7,96764/­
~7.94115f· 

Figure not ascertained I 
Figure not ascertained 
Figure not ascertained 

t35,07,540/-

Further interest I penalty that may accrue on original demands are not ascertainable, at present. 
The Company has taken necessary steps to protect its position with respect to the above referred 
claims, which io its opinion, based on professional 1 legal advice, are not sustainable. 

The Company does not have any contingent liabllity as at the balance sheet date, other then stated 
above, as certified bye the management and relied by the auditors. 

28. In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, all items of current assets, current 
liabilities and Loans & Advances continues to have realizable value of at least the amounts at which 
stated they are stated in the balance sheet 

29. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped I reclassified wherever necessary. 

As per our attached report of even date 
For Sanket R Sbah & Associates 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Fi.Jm Registration No: 135703W 

Jii: 
Proprletor 
Membership No: 152369 

Place: Mumbai 

t>ate: ~ 3 SEP 2016 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

~~\,r-\, \ ~ 
VJ~T\AIN 
Director 
DIN:01912696 

~ 
. " 

BHARATMODY 
Director 
DIN:00134632 
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DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO 
The Members of Twenty Five South Realty Limited 
(Formerly Known as Hoary Realty Limited) 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Twenty Five South Realty Limited 
(Formerly Known as Hoary Realty Limited) ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 
31st March, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and 
a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance and Cash Flows of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility 
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and appli cation of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken 
into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder including the Accounting standards 
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of 
the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement 

Registered Office: Oflic& No. 11, FirSt Roor, The Regency Building, National Library Road, Near Nandi Cinema Hall, Sandra ('Nest), Mumbai - 400 050. 

Telephone No; (022) 2651 3538/2651 3539 l Firm Mail: infoOdda.firm.ln l Website; dda.firm.in 



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. Jn making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the 
Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made 
by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2016, and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended 
on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the provisions of 'the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016', issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the 
"Order"), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered 
appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us. we give in the "Annexure A" a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order; 

11. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March, 2016 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being 
appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B". 



(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge 
and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us : 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations as at March 31, 2016 on its financial 
position in its financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company. 

FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Finn Registration No.: 121773W 
Chartered Accountants 

DINESH DOSHI 
Partner 
Membership No.: F-9464 

Place : New Jersey 
Date : 27th June, 2016 



"ANNEXURE A" INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT TO THE 
MEMBERS OF TWENTY FIVE SOUTH REALTY LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REALTY 
LIMITED) ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016; 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and 
explanations given to us, we state that: -

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets; 

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the Management in a phased 
manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our 
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its 
assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically 
verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies between 
the book records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed; 

(c) The Company does not own any immovable properties as disclosed in Note '12' on 
fixed assets to the financial statement; 

(ii) The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at •·easonable intervals by the 
Management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory 
as compared to book records were not material and have been appropriately dealt with in the 
books of accounts; 

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited 
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 
of the Act; 

{iv) The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any 
guarantees or security to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186. Therefore, the 
provisions of Clause 3 (iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year from the public within the 
meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the 
extent notified; 

(vi) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company 
has not crossed the threshold limit as prescribed by the Central government under sub­
section (1) of section 148 of the Act for maintenance of cost records and hence the provision 
for maintenance of records are not applicable to the company; 

(vii) (a} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, in our opinion, except for dues in respect of Tax Deducted at 
Source, Value Added Tax and Provident Fund, the Company is generally regular in 
depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Service Tax, Sales Tax, duty of 
customs, duty of excise and other matel"ial statutory dues, as applicable, with the 
appropriate authorities. The extent of arrears of statutory dues outstanding as at 
Balance Sheet date, for a period exceeding six months from the date they became 
payable are Rs 30,764,000 relating to Tax Deducted at Source, Rs. 173,118 relating to 
Value Added Tax and Rs. 62,814 relating to Provident Fund; 



(b} According to the information and explanation given to us and records of the Company 
examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales tax 
including value added tax, duty of customs and duty of excise which have not been 
deposited on account of any dispute; 

(viii) On the basis of records examined by us and the information and explanation given to us, the 
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution, bank and 
debenture holders; 

(ix) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer 
(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year; 

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in 
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practice in India, and according to the 
infonnation and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of 
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or 
reported during the year, nor have we been infonned of any such case by the Management; 

(xi) The Company has not paid or provided managerial remuneration during the year hence, the 
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the act are not applicable. Accordingly, the 
provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the company; 

(xii) As the Company is not a Nidhi Company, the provisions of clause (3)(xii) of the Order are not 
applicable to the company; 

{xiii) The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the 
provisions of Section 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transaction 
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under accounting standard AS 18, 
Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully 
or partly convertible debenture during the year under review. Accordingly, The provisions of 
Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(xv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by 
the Management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors 
or persons connected with them. Accordingly. the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company; 



(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934 and accordingly. the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company; 

FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No.: 121773W 
Charter~d Accountants 
4 ~ 

DINESH DOSHI 
Partner 
Membership No.: F-9464 

Place : New Jersey 
Date : 27111 June, 2016 



"ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TWENTY FIVE SOUTH REALTY LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN 
AS HOARY REALTY LIMITED) 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act') 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Twenty Five South 
Realty Limited ( Formerly known as Hoary Realty Limited) ("the Company") as of March 31, 2016 
in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 
that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design. implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, 
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and 
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of 
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the JCAI. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risks. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financiai statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies 
and procedures that; 



(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because ofthe inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the posr;ibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company, considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note onAuditoflnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No.:121773W 
Chartered Accountants 

A 

DINESH DOSHI 
Partner 
Membership No.: F- 9464 

Place: New Jersey 
Date : 27th June, 2016 
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' TWI!NTY FM! SOUTH REAl. TV LIMITIID 
FORMERLVKNOWNASKOARVREALTVLIMITED 
ON': U5UOOMH1996Pl.ClnQB1~ 

Balance Sheetu al31st.Mardl, 2016 
Pa:rtlcu.Lars 

l. EQUITY AND LIABII.ITIES 
Shareholders' funds 

Slu.re c.3pita 
Reserves and surplus 

Non<~.~rreot llablllttes 
Loi!Jt·term bolTOWiiiJtS 
Other Long·term Liabilities 
Loi!Jt·term Provisions 

Current liabilltles 
Short·term bom>wings 
Trade payables 
Other current liabilities 
Shon term provisions 

U. ASSETS 
Non-a~rrent assets 

.Fixed assets : 
Tangible asset: 

Deferred tax asset (Net: 
Long-term loans and adVllnces 
Other non current assets 

Curreotauets 
lnventor1es 
cash and bank balances 
Short-term loans and adVllnces 
Other current assets 

AS PER OUR REPORT OJI EVEN DATE 

FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOClATES 
CIIARTI!RE'D ACCOUNTANTS 
Finn Registration No,:· 121773W 

~----~-
DINESH DOSHI 
PARTNEN 
Membership No. F·9464 

Place :New Jersey 
Date:· 27th june, 2016 

rt or these financial statements. 

Note 

Ho. 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
1t 

Total 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
14 
15 

Total 

As At As At 

31 Marm, 2016 31 Mardi, 2015 
{() ~ 

500,000 50(),000 
1,774,915,567 1,852,266.920 

1,77S,41S.S67 1.8S'l,766,920 

3.843,022.581 3,731,600,000 
701,916,384 700,067,735 

278.912 
4,S4S,Z17,877 4,4,31,667,735 

12,641,115 
71,715,963 19,177,604 

2,086,168,798 388.938,317 
204,964 54.02.2 

2,170,7301840 ..08 69943 
8,491,364,284 6692 604 S98 

5,165.595 1,620,111 
44,814 

157,232,260 151,783,890 
9,954,306 

16Z,-HZ,669 163,358,307 

8,140.S39.S10 6,348,589,508 
49,815,640 63,092,214 

133,892,977 117,SOS,649 
4,673.488 58,920 

&132819211615 6S292462U 
8,491,364.'284 6 692 604 S98 

FOR AND ON BBHALF OF THE BOARD 

~ 

DIN : OOS97S08 

Pia~: Mumbal 
Oat~:· 27th June, 2016 



1'WEN7Y FIVE SOUTH REALTY UMITED 
FORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REALTY UMJTID 
CIN: USUOOMHt996PLCt00876 

Statement ofPnllltaud Loss fortbeyear ended 31st Man:b, 2016 

Particulars 

I. INCOME 
Other Income 

II. EXPENSES 
Costs of construction 1 development 
Changes in inventories of incomplete projects 
Employee benefits e"J)en.se 
Finilnce costs 
D.!predatlon and amortisation 
Other expenses 

Proflt/(Los.s} bdone tu: 
Tax e"J)ense: 

Cummttax 
Excess 1 (Short) provision for taxation In respect of earlier years 
Deferred tax (charge) 1 credit 

Profiti(J.oss) after tu: llut llefore act)ustmmts 
Prior period adjustments (Net) 

Proflt 1 {loft} for tfw year 
Earning per equity share (nominal value ofshare: t' 10/· each) 

Baste and Diluted 

AS PER OUR REPORT Of EVEN DATE 
FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAHTS 
Finn Registration No.:·121773W 

A--_;.• 

Place :New jersey 
Da~:-27th June, 2016 

Total 

Total 

Note 
No. 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

13 

zs 

26 

Year ended Year ended 
31 Mardi, 2016 31 Marth. 2015 

{ \') \') 

22,228.206 58975 299 
22,228.206 58,975,299 

1.095.091,934 3,393,124,644 
(1,790.296.016} (3,855,000,860} 

9,722,322 
699.491,867 482,688,120 

675,567 1,607,412 

84.938.699 31,4736# 
99,624,373 53,892,960 

(77,396,167} 5,082,339 

(592.617) 
44,814 

(77,3$1,353) 

(77,351,353} 

{1,601} (56551) 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OP THE BOAJI.D 

~HAH 
- DIRECTOR 

DIN: 029601SS 

ce~a-.m 
DIRECTOR 

DIN : 00597508 

Place: Mumbal 
Date:·27th June, 2016 



TWENTY fiVE SOUTH REALTY LIMITED 
FOilM.llJU. Y KNOWN AS HOARY REALTY LIMITED 
ON : US1100MH1996PI£100876 

Cash Flow Statement for the ear ended 31 " Mardi. 2016 
Particulars 

1. CAS!! ELOW$A81S!N!i FRQM OPERAUNGACIIYITIES 
Net prof'lt/(loss) before ta~ation and prior period items as per Statement of Profit and Loss 
Add 1 (Less} : 
Finance costs 
Depreciation and amortisation 
Cost of Land tr.ansfened from block of assets 
.AdVllnces and other debit balances written off 
Prior Period Adjustment {Net) 
Interest income 
Liabilities written back to the extent no longer required 
Excess provision written back 

Operating proftt before working coplwl changes 
Add I (Less): 
Increase in inventories 
(Increase) I Decrease in Other Cunent & Non cunent Asset 
Decrease in Loans and advances 
Increase in !lade aod other payables 
Direct taxes paid 

Net cash Row from operatlnc activities 

D. CASH FlOWS ARISING FROM INVEmNC ACTMI!ES 
Inflow 1 (Outflow) on acmunt of: 
Interest income received 
Decrease In loans given 
Purchase of fixed assets 
Net cash flow from Investing activities 

IlL CASH nOWS ARISING FROM I!INAN(!NC ACflVIT!ES 
lnRow 1 (011tftow} 011 acco11nt of: 
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowing 
Repayment of Long Term Borrowing 
Proceeds from ShonTerm Borrowing 
Repayment of Short Tenn Borrowing 
Finance costs paid 
Net cash llow (rom financing activities 
Net Increase In cash and casb eq11lvalents ( 1 +II + Ill ) 
Add: Balance at the beginning oftbe year 
Ca$h 11nd cash equl\'llents at the end of the year 

Components or cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 17) 
Cashon hand 
Balances with banks 
• in CWTent accounts 
• in Deposits with maturity of less than three months 

31 March, Z016 
(t') 

{77,396,167} 

699,491,867 
675,567 

(921,735) 
( 6,000,092) 

(10.170,139) 
683,175,468 
605,779,301 

(1.791,<}50,002) 

(4.707,196) 
( 46,903.326) 

1.062,804.262 
(1.579,465) 

(782,235,727) 
(176,456,426) 

820,822 
(5,131.393) 
(4.221.051) 

(8,531,622) 

3,742,700,000 

(3.161,600.000) 
12,641,115 

(432,077.489) 
161,663.626 

(23,324,421) 
61,938,886 
38,614,-%5 

147,356 

38,467.109 

38,614,465 

31 March, 2015 
t' 

S,082,339 

482,688,120 
1,607,412 

990,520,06 7 

34.85S 
(31.710.457) 

(792,595) 

1,#2,347,401 
1,447,429,741 

853.063 

3,231.600.000 
(1.225,000,000) 

61.938,887 

2,857 

61.936.029 

61,938886 

Th~ C;uh Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard {AS). 3 "Cash Flow Statements• as noUiled 
by central govl!rnment under the Companies Act. 2013. 

As per our report of even date 
FOR DALAL DOSHI "ASSOOATES 
OIARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Registration No.:·l21773W 

A--'----J 
DINBSH DOSHI 
PARTNER 
Membership No. 1'·9464 

Pla~;e :New Jersey 
Date:·2Tth june, 2016 

FOJt AND ON BEHAIJ' OF THE BOARD 

~ 
DIRECTOR 

tP~' . eft ANIL LUW"J' 
DIRECTOR 

DIN : 00597508 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:· 27th )Ulll!, 2016 



TWENlY FIVE SOUTH REALlY UMITED 
FORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REALlY LIMITED 
CJN: US1100110fl996PLC100876 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL 5T ATEMENTS FOR THE VEAit ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 

NOTE'l' 
A. CORPORATE INfORMATION 

lWENTY FIVE SOUTH REALTY LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REALTY LIMITED) is domicll~d in India and incofl>orated 
under the pro>'lflon of the Companies Act.I9S6 re~d With the general circular 15 /2013 dated 13 Seprember,2013 of the Ministry of 
Cofl>orate A/Talrs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company is engaged in real estate business of oonstruction 
and development or residential and commercial premises. 

B. Basis for preparation of Fioaodal Statements 
The financial statements have Men prepared ro comply In all material aspects with the Accoundf18 Standards notified by the 
CQmpanies (Accounting Standards} Rules read with Rule 7 to the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 in respect of section 133 of the 
Companies Act. 2013. The financials statements are prepared under the historical cost conversion. on an accrual basts of accounting. 
The accounting policies applied are consistantwith those used in the previous year. 

All the Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current ornon<Urrent. wherever applicable, as per the operating cycle of the 
Company as per the guidance as set out In the Schedule Ill, to the Companies Act. 2013. 

Operating Cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the specific proJect/ contract/ Service and extends 
upto the realisation of receivables within the agned credit period normally applicable to the respective project. 

C. Use of esll.males 
The prep;~ntlon of the financial statements In conformity With generally accepted accounting principles, requires management to 
make enlm.ates and auumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the 
d.ate of financial slatements and the reported amounts of revenues and expellSes during the reporting period. Key estimates Include 
estim.ate of ueful life of assets, provision for expenses. retirement benefits, provision for doubtful debts and Income taxes. Actual 
results oould d~r from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates WIU be recognised pro.spKt:lvely In the future periods. 

NOT£'2' 
SIGNifiCANT ACCOUNTING POUO~ 

A. Reveoue nc:opltloll 
Revenue is recognised to the extent that It is probable that the econorok ben~ts will aa:rve to the Company and the revenue can be 
reliably measured and also when It is reasonably certain that the ultimate cofiectlon will be made and that there Is buyers' commitment to 
make the complete paym~nt. 

1 Rennue rtom~~&le of properties /rlghu 
i. Revenue from sale of finished properties I buildings /rights' is recognised on transfer of all significant risks and rewards of such 

properties/ building/ rights, as ptt terms of the contracts enteml into with the buyer/(s), which cenerally colnc.ldes with the 
flnnlns of the saiH contracts/ agl"@ements. ex~pt for contracts where the Company still has obligations to perform subsQntial acts 
rvenf'ter all the transfer ofall significant risks and rewards. 

11. ~venue from .sale of Incomplete properties/ projects Is recognized on the basis of percentage of compeletion method in 
accordance with the P,evi.sed Guidance Note issued by the Institute or Chartered Account.lnts of India (I CAl} on Accounting for Real 
Estate Transactions (Revised 2012} and if the following threshholds have been met: 

a. All critical approvals necessary for the commencement of the projects 1\ave been obtained: 
b. The expenditure incurred on the construction and development costs. excluding land costs, Is not less than 25% of the total 
estmated corutructlon and development costs of the project; 

c. Atleast25% of the saleable project area is secured by agreements with the buyers; and 
d. At least 10% of the sale consideration or each sold units has been received at the reportif18 date In respectofsuch contracts 
with the buyers. 

FUrther, revenue recognl~ed In the aforesaid manner and related costs are both restricted to 90% until the construction activity 
and related formalities are substantially completed. Recognition of revenue relating to qruments entA>red Into with the buyers. 
which are subject to fulfillment of obligations/ conditions imposted on the Company by statutory authorities Is posl))oned till such 
oblln.tlons are substalntlallv dlschaJ'l1ed. 

Estimated costs rel&tlnc to construction/ development are charged to the statement of profit and Loss in proportion to the revenue 
recognlud dur1Jic the year. The balance costs are carried a$ part of'lncomplete Projecu' under Inventories under current assests. 
amounts recelvablefpayabl~ are reflected as Trade Receivables fUn billed Receivabln or Advances from Cllstomers. respectively, 
after constdertna Income recognlze<lln the aforesald manner. 

m. Losses ~xpected to be Incurred on pro]ecu under construdlon. are charged In the Statement of Prollt and Los.s In the period in 
which such the losses are lcnown. 

lv. Costs of the projecu are based on rhe management's estimate of the cost to be incurred upto the completion or the projects and 
indude costs of the land, Floor Space lnda [FSI), materials, services and other expenses attributable to the projecu. Estimates of 
project Income, as well as project costs, are reviewed periodicaUy. 

v. The sale proceeds of die lnvesmenu held in the subsidiarte;, joint ventures, etc. developing real estate projectS are included in nal 
estate revenue net of the ooru. 

2 lllte.-.st Income : 
Interest Income IS recoanlsed on a time proportionate basis taking Into account the amount outstandlnJ a11d the rate' applicable. 

3 Otbem 
Other revenues I Incomes and costs I expendllllre are accounted on accrual, as they are earned or Incurred. 



TWENTY FIVE SOUTH REALTY LIMITED 
FORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REALTY LJMITED 
CIN: U51100MH1996PLC100876 

NOTf:S TO THE FINAJIICIAL STATI:MENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MAJlCH, 2016 

NOTE 'Z' (Contd .. ) 

B. Fixed Assets aod depredation/ amortisation: 
Fixed assets. both tangible and Intangible are stated at cost of acquisition. less accumulated depredation/amortisation. Cost includes 
inward freight duties, taxes, and incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the assets. 
Depreciation is provided on the straight line method method on the basis of us10fullife of the asset In the manner specified in Sched.,le ll 
to the Companies Aa, 2013. Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale/disposal ohssets is alculated pro-rata from the month of such 
addition, or upto the month of such sale/disposal, as the use may be. 

c. lmpalnneutofauets: 
The anyiog amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. lfthere is any indication of impalm1ent based on intemalfextemal 
factors. i.e. when the canying amount of the assets exceeds the recoverable amount an impairment loss i.s charged to the statement of 
profit and loss In the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. An impainnent loss recognised !n prior accounting periods is 
reversed or reduced If there has been a favourable change in the estimate of the recoverable amount. 

D. Jnveutorles: 
All Inventories are stated at Cos tor Net Realizable Value, whichever Is lower. 

A. Stock of material at Site' Includes cost of purchast', othn costs incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and 
condition. Cost formula used is average cost. 

B. Incomplete Projects' include cost of incomplete properties for which the Company has not entered Into sale agreements and in other 
cases where the ~tnut recognition is postponed. 'Incomplete Projects' also include initial project costs that relate dir«tty to a 
(prospective) projea,lncurred for the purpose of securing the project. These costs are recogn~ed u expenditure for the year in which 
they are incurred unless they are separately ident:iliable and it is probable that the respective project will be obtained. 

Inventory value Includes costs incurred upto the completion of the project viz. cost of lllnd I riJhts, value of floor space index (FSI), 
materials, services and other expenses (Including borrowtng costs) attr1buta ble to the projects. Cost formula used Is average cost . 

.E luvestllleuts 

A. Investments an cla ssified into Current .and Non CurrentfLongTenn Investments. Currentlnvestments an stated at lower of cost and 
fa>r value Lone tenn Investments ..restated at cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognln dedllle, othu than tl!mporary, in 
the v;llue of long term investments, 

B. Current Account In Partnership Firms represents additional contribution, sltare of profits and losses and excess withdrawal of funds. 
Addll:lonal conl11bu!lon and share of profits to the extent not withdrawn Is canied as' Current lnvutment In Partnership Finns' under 
"Current/Non Current Investment" as the case may be. Excess withdrawals and share of lossu are booked under "Other Current 
Uabilities". 

f. Employee Benenu 

A. Sbort lVIII ftllployee beneflb are recogni~ as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the 
year in which the related service is rendered: 

B. Post Employment Benefits 

i. Defined contribution plans :The Company's contribution to State governed Provident Fund Scheme Is recognized in the year in 
which the related service is rendered. The Company has applied for the registration of Provident fund. which is under process. 

ii. Defined benefit plans: The present value of gratuity obligation (unfunded) is determined based on .m acturial valuation using the 
Projected Unit Method. Acturial gains and losSi!s arising oo such valuation are recognised immediately In the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 

ill Other long term benefits Oeave entitlement) are recognized In the manner similar to defined benefit pl•ns. 

C. foreiJD culT'I!ocy traDsactlo115: 
A. All transactions In foreign currency are recorded In the reporting currency, based on closing rates ofexchanae prevalent on the dates 

of the relevant transactions. 

1!. Monetary assets and llabllittes In foreign currency, outstllnding as on the Balance Sheet date, are convened in reporting cunency at 
the dosing rates of exchange prevailing on the said date. Resultant gain or loss is recognized during the year in the statement of 
pro6t and loss. 

C. Non monrtary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign curren<:ies an carried at the exchange rate prevalent on the date or the 
transa.ctl.on. 

H. Sepneat repon1111J 
The Company is ene~ed In the business of Real Eitate Devel<Jpment. which as per Acco11nt1ng Sta.ndard - l7 'Segment Repomng' is 
considered to be the only repon.ab)e business segment. The Company Is also operating within the same geoeraphical segmenL Hena, 
disclosures und•r AS-17 are not applicill'ble. 



1WENTY FlVE SOUTH REALTY LIMITED 
FORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REALTY LIMITED 
CJN: US1100MH1996PLC100876 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 

NOTE '2' (Contd~} 

1. Taxation 
Income taX expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit. Provision fur current taX is made on the basis of the 
assessable income at the tax rate applicable for the relevant assessment year. The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated 
by applying tax rate and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising mainly 
on account of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under ta.x laws, are recognized, only If there Is a virtual certainty of its 
realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred taX assets on account of other timing differences are recognized only to the extent 
there is a reasonable certainty of its realization. At each Balance Sheet date, the canying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed to 
reassure realization. 
Excess I short provision for taxation are recognized on completion of necessary taxation proceedings (Viz. revised returns. as.sessments 
etc.) 
In case the Company is liable to pay income tax Uls llSJB of Income Tax Act,. 1961 (i.e. MAT), the amount of tax paid in excess of normal 
income tax is recognised as an asset (MAT Credit Entitlement) only if there is convincing evidence for realization of such asset during the 
specified period. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

J. Provisions, contingent Uabilltl.es and contingent assets 
Provisions Involving a substantial degree of estimation In measurement are recognized when there Is present obligation as a result of past 
events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the 
financial statements. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

K. Borrowing costs: 
Interests and other borrowing costs (including front end processing fees) and interest paid on account of subvention scheme attributable to 
qualifying assets {viz. ~oostructed properties) are allocated as part of the cost of construction I development of such assets. The borrowing 
costs incurred during the period In which activities, necessary to prepare the assets for their Intended use or sale, are in progress. are allocated 
as aforesaid. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

L. Provfslons and Contingent llabiUties: 
Provision are recognised when the Company bas a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources 
will be required to settle the obligation, In respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value 
and are determined based on management estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each 
Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates. 

NOTE'3' 
SHAR..E CAPITAL 
Authorised share W~pftal 

95,000 (P.Y. 95,000) Ordinary Equity Shares of~ 10 each 
50,000 (P.Y. SO,OOO)Ciass A Equity Shares o~ 10 each 
5,000 (P.Y. S,OOO)Class B Equity Shares oft 10 each 
50,000 (P.Y. 50,000), 10% Non CummulatlYe Redeemable Preference Shares oH 10 each 

Total 
Issued, $UbS(ribed and Nlly paid up (Refer root aotes) 

Ordinary Equity Shares 
37,306 (PY: 37,306} Equity Shares oft 101- each fully paid up 

Class A Equity Shares 
10,200 (PY: 10,200} Equity Shares o~ 101· each full paid up 

Class B £qulty Shares 

629 {PY: 629) Bquity Shares of{' 101· each full paid up 

Preference Shares 
1,865 (PY: 1865) 10% Non Cummulative Redeemable Preference 
Shares off 10/· each fully paid up 

Total 

31 Mardl.2016 31 March, 20 l S 
{'t'} (f) 

950,000 950,000 
500,000 500,000 

50,000 50,000 
500,000 500,000 

2.000,000 2,000,000 

373,060 373,060 

102,000 102,000 

6,290 6,290 

18,650 18,650 
soo,ooo SOO,OOO 



TWENTY FIVE SOUTH REALTY LIMITED 
FORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REALTY LIMITED 
CJN: U51100MH1996PLC100876 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 

NOTE '3' (Contd .. J 

Footnotes: 
a. Recontiliation of Number of shares outstanding at the 

beginning and at the end of tbe year 
I. Equity Share CapltaJ: 

Ordinary Equity Share 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add : Issued during the year 
Less : Bought back during the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

Class'A' 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add : Issued during the year 
Less : Bought back during the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

Class 'B' 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add : Issued during the year 
Less : Bought back during the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

II.Preference Share CapltaJ: 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add : lsmed during the year 
Less : Bought back during the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

b. Equity Shareholders boldlng more than ftve percent 
sbares in the company 
I. Equity Share Capital: 
Qrslinm 
Hubtown Limited 
Distictive Realty Private Limited 
Kimwil Investment Holdings Limited 
Others 

!Jw..:A: 
Kimwil Investment Holdings limited 

~ 
Kimwil Investment Holdings limited 

II. Preference Share Capital 
Hubtown Limited 

c. Tenns I rights attached to Equity Shares: 

TotaJ 

TotaJ 

TotaJ 

31 March.. 2016 
(Nos.) 

22,859 
2.704 

11,191 
552 

37,306 

10,200 
10.200 

629 
629 

1,865 
1.86S 

31 Man:b, 2016 31 Mardi. 2015 
(Nos.) (Nos.) 

37,306 37,306 

Total 37.306 37,306 

10,200 10,200 

Total 10.200 Ul,200 

629 629 

Total 629 629 

1,865 1.865 

Total 1.86S 1,865 

31 March, 2016 31 March, 201S 31 March, ZOlS 
( OA.) (Nos.) (~) 

61.27% 14,745 39.52% 
7.25% 10,818 29.00% 

30.00% 11,191 30.00% 
1.48% 552 1.47% 
100% 37,306 100% 

100.00% 10.200 100.00% 
100% 10,200 100% 

100.00% 629 100.00% 
100% 629 100% 

100.00% 1,865 100.00% 
100% !,!65 1000At 

i. The ordinary equity shares have a face value of ~10/· per share. In the event of liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be 
entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to 
the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

ii. Class A shareholder will have preference to dividend and additional voting tights as per shareholder agreement depending on perfonnance 
milestones. 

iii. Class B shareholder will have preference to dividend and additional voting rights as per shareholder agreement depending on perfonnance 
milestones. 



TWENn' FIVE SOUTH REALTY LIMITED 
FORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REALTY LIMITED 
CIN: US1100MH1996PLC100876 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH. 2016 

NOTE'4' 
RESERVES AND SVRPl.US 

Security Premium Account 
Balance as per last financial statements 
Add I (Less) : 
Addition during the year 

Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
Balance as per last financial statements 
Loss for the year 
Net su~J~lusf(deficit} in the statement of profit and loss 

NOTE'S' 
LONG· TERM BORROWINGS 

S 7 (P .Y. S 7}, 1 S% Listed, Rated Se«:ured Cumulative, 
Redeemable, Non-<:onvertlble Debentures 
(Face value of~ 1 Crore each) (Refer footnote a) 

Tenn Loan (Secured) 
!'rom a financial institution {Refer footnote b) 

Amount disclosed under "Other Current 
Uability" (Refer Note 10) 

Footnotes: 
a. i. Debentures are to be redeemed on 29th December, 2021. 

Total 

Long Term 
31 Mardl,2016 31 Man:b.201S 

(t} (t) __ 

570,000,000 570,000,000 

3,273,022,581 3,161,600,000 

3.843,022.581 3,731,600,000 

3,843,022,581 3,731,600,000 

31 Man:b, 2016 31 March, 2015 
(t) tq 

1,866,259,694 1,866,259,694 

-
1,866,259,694 1,866.259,694 

(13,992,774) 13,228,021 
(77.351,353) (27 ,220. 7952 
(91..344.127) (13,992.774) 

1,774,915,567 1,852,266,920 

ClUTent Matur:ltles 
31 March. 2016 31 Mardi. 2015 

(t) (t} 

469,677,419 

469,677,419 

(469,677.419} 

ii. Debentures carry coupon at the rate of 15%, the debentures are to be redeemed at 25 % IRR post tax as on redemption date Jess coupon 
payments if any. 

iii. The debentures are secured against second floating charge on the receivables of the project. 

b. i. Tenn Joan of f 313.36crore carry interest at the rate of 11.90% pa and ~ 60.91 crore cany interest at the rate of15.90% pa. 
ii. Tenn loans are secured against Property situated at Prabhadevl, Mumbal, and future receivables from the said project. Further 39.52 %of 

shares of the Company held by Promoter Company Hubtown Umlted are pledged for the tenn loan. 

iii The term loan is disbursed In the month of March, 2015, it has moratorium period of 18 months there after loan repayment schedule is as 
follows: 

Partl.culars Amount(t in Amount{f i n 
crores) crores) 

Nil Nil 
October 2016 to Se tember 2017 5550 40.50 
October 2017 to September 2018 74.00 54.00 
October 2018 to September 2019 92.50 67.50 
Octobl!r 2Ql9 to Se tembe zozo 92.50 67.50 
October 2020 to Se tember 2021 55.50 40.50 
Total saDCtfoned. amount 370.00 270.00 



TWENTY FIVE SOUTH REALTY LIMITED 
FORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REALTY LIMITED 
ClN: USUOOMH1996Pl.C1008?6 

NOTES TO THII FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTH£ YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 

NOTE'6' 31 Mardi, 2016 31 Mardi, 2015 
OTHER LONG TI!RM LIABILITIES (t) (t'} 

Retention Money Payable 1.916,384 67,735 
Security D_eposlt 700,000,000 700,000,000 

Total 701,916,384 700,067,735 

NOTE'7' 31 March. 2016 31 Mardi, 2015 
LONG TERM PROVISIONS (t} (t} 

Provision for Gratuity 149,909 . 
Provision for Leave benefit 129,003 . 

Total 278,912 . 

NOTE'S' 31 Mardl.%016 31 Mardt, 201S 
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (\'} (0 

Lo;ms repayable on dewnd: 
·from a Company (Unsee~~ red} (Refer footnote) 12,641,115 . 

Total lZMI.liS . 
Foomote: 

Unsecured loan from a company carry Interest rate (iii 16'11. 

NOT£'9' 31 Marett, 2016 31 March. 2015 
TRADE PAYABW (t') (t') 

Dlle to micro and small enterprises (Refer footnote) - . 
Due to others 71,715,963 19.177.60+ 

Total 71,715,%3 19,177,604 
FootDote: 

As per information available with the Company regarding dues to Micro, Swll and Medium Enterprises as defined under the Micro Small 
Medium Enterprises Development. Act 2006 (MSMED Act), none of the suppliers of the Company are registered under MSMBD Ad. and the 
same has been relled upon by the auditors. 

NOTE'lO' 31 Mardi, 2016 31 Mardl,.2015 
OTHER CURRENT LIABILmES (~} (~} 

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt (Refer NoteS} 469,677,419 . 
Interest a((l'lled and due on borroWings 14,309,156 14,309.156 
Interest a((l'lled but not due on borrowifliS 425.071,670 189.281,755 
Advances from customers 930.191.181 59,031,126 
Employee benefit payable 1.986,529 . 
Project Advance from Related Party (Refer note 27} 116,734,892 32,498,892 
Other payables : 

Statutory dues 70,127.~7 86.430,392 
Other mi~Uaneous 58,070,544 7,386,996 . Tocal 2,086,168,798 388.938.317 



TWENTY FIVE SOtml REALTY UMJTED 
FORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REALlY UMITED 
CIN: U51100MHl996PLC100876 

NOTE'11' 31 Mardi.. 2016 31 Mardi. 2015 
SHORT TEJtM PROVJSlONS (t) (~) 

Pro.uioru for Employee Beueftts 
Prow ion for gntulty (Refer footnote) 4.516 . 
Provision for leave benefit 200,388 . 
Otller Provf.lioo 
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance tax~ Nil P.Y. ~ 1,221,292/·} . 54,022 

Total 204,964 54,032 
FootDotes; 

L An amount of t 128,810/- (PY Nil) under defined contribution plan Is recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
b. The disclosures In respect of tile Defined Benellt Gratuity Plan {to the extent oflnformaUon m..deavilable by the actuary) are gillen below: 

31 M.ardt. 2016 31 Mardi, 2025 
(~) {t') 

"""'P' tp pmoatyaluc otobllptipp; 
Obllptlon at the beginning of the year . 
Current service cost 112.194 . 
Interest cost . . 
Acturlal(Caln)/Loss 42,291 . 
Benefits paid . -
Obll,pdon at the end of the year 154,485 . 

Oaew 1.g pJap agcta; 
Fair Value of Plan Assets ilt beslnnln& ofper1od. . . 
AdjllStmeot to Openlns Pair Value of Plan Assets . . 
Expected Return on Plan Assets . . 
Cootributloii.S . 
BenefttP~ . 
Actuarlalpln/(loss) on plan assets . . 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period . -
!liMe lllfimllllllg ~:~a~pbl:d Iaiii.• billl~a allld 
PVO at end of period 154.485 . 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period . . 
Funded Status {154,485) . 
Uftn(ognlud Actllarlal Galn/(Loss) . . 
Net Asset/{lJabWty) recognized In the billance sheet {154,485} . 

Gnb.!fty Cplt ..._,,¥4 for d&c yw:ar: 
Expected Return on Plan Assets . . 
CII!Tent service cost 112,194 

lnterut cost . . 
l!xpe<ted Return on Plan Assets . . 
Acmarial plnf(Joss) (154.485) . 
Adjustment to Opening Fair value ofPLl.n Assets . . 
Net gra.t'lllty cost 154,485 . 



TWENTY FIVE SOUTH REAL'n' UMITBD 
FORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REAL 'n' UMrrgo 
CIN: U51100MH1996PLC100876 

NOTESTOTHEFINANCIALSTAT£MENTSFORmEYEARENDED31stMARCH,2016 

NOT£ '12' 
FIXED ASSETS (Amount in ~ 

GR OSS BI.OCK [AT COST) 0 BP RE CJ.A Tl 0 N A MORTISATI ON NET BLOCK 
PART I CULA RS .U at Additions/ DedqctiOilS/ As at Up to Provided Deductions I Upto As at As at 

31 Man:h, AdJIIStments Adfutmeats 31Man:b, 31 Mareh, duriDjtbe AdJastmellts 31 Mardi. 31 Man:b, 31 March, 
2015 durilllr tile year 2016 2015 year 2016 2016 201S 

Tallllble Auets 
Building 3,685,543 . . 3,685,543 3,685,543 . . 3,685,543 . . 
Office Equipment 917,327 212,709 . 1,130,036 14,876 196328 211,204 918,832 902,451 

Furniture and Fixture 723,691 3,458,916 . 4,182,607 6,031 388531 . 394,562 3,788,045 717,660 

Computers/Laptops 549,426 . 549,426 90708 . 90,71}8 458,718 . 

GRAND TOTAL 5 326561 4.221051 . 9.547612 3 706.450 675 567 . 4.382 017 5165 595 1620111 

Previous Year 994205,610 1.641.018 • 990520067 5,326,561 2 099,038 1,607,412 . 3,706.450 1,620111 

• The Company has transferred its Land to inventories since the construction activity of the Company has commenced 



TWENTY FJVE SOUTH REALTY LIMITED 
fORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REALTY UMrrED 
ClN: US1lOOMHl996PLC100876 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR l'iNDI!D 31st MARCH, Z016 

NOTE'13' 
DERRED TAX ASSETS 3l Marcb, 2016 31 M41rch, 201 s 
Dftened Tax Asset (!} U'l 
Plxed Assets: Impact of dllference between depredation as per tlu~ Income Tax Act, 1961 and 
depredation/amortisation as per Companies Act, 2013 44814 

Total .U.814 

NOT£'14' Loy Term SbonTena 
LOANS AND ADVANCES :n Mardi. 2016 31 March. 2015 31llud,. 2016 31 MIU'dl, ZOlS 

tt.} itl (t} ({') 
Secw1ty DepoSits 

UnseC\Ired,. considered good 
·to related pany (Refer foot note 27) 1S.039.SOO 15,000,000 . . 

Advances recoverable In cash or kind 
U115ecured. c:onsklered good 
·to odlers . 52,111,919 2,025.362 

Loans .and Advances: 

·to related party (Refv foot note 27) . 19,217,014 14.847,693 

·to others . . 1(}.470.067 9,707,995 
Advance Income Tax (Net of provtslons ~ 12, 75.314/· t PY NO) 9,419_389 7,892,946 . . 
SeNice w cenvat receiv~ble . 17,809,407 27,051.877 
Prepaid Expenses 4,071.403 . 1.848.336 . 
Uaamortlsed andllary borrowing cost 128.702.968 128.890.944 32.436.234 63..872.722 

TOUI 157 .Z32.Z60 l$1.783..890 133,892,977 117,50S,U9 

NOTE'tS' NoaCIImtDt CVre.llt 
OntERASSETS 31 Marda, ZOl6 31 Mardi, ZOlS 31 M.udt, 2016 31 Mardi, %015 

ltl ltl (tl (~) 

Non-CWTent bank balances (Refer Note 17) . 9,954,306 . . 
Accrued interest receivable on Inter ~rporate de))O$It . . 4,613,655 . 
Accrued Interest on fixed and margin money deposits . . 59.833 58.920 

Total 9,9SU06 4.673.488 58,920 

NOTII'l6' 31 Marcl. 2016 31 Manit. zots 
IHVENTOJWiS (t l H'l 
(VaJutdatlowerofcostoraetneaJb;able valae) 

Sto<:k of mate~ at site 1.653,986 . 
lnc:omplett projects 8,138J!SS,S24 6 348.589.508 

TotaJ 8.140.$39.$10 6..3-48.589.508 

Noa Cllrntl.l Cllrnmt 
NOTI!'17' n MMU. :zot6 31 March, :Z01S 31 Ma.rcb, ZOl6 :Jlllardt, lOIS 
CASH AND lANK BALANCES (t) {t l {t) (t) 

Cas II and Cash equivalents: 
Cash on hand. . 147,356 2,857 
Balances wllh banb: 
• In curreot .accounts . 38.467.109 61.936.029 

38,614,465 61,938,886 
Other 8anli: Balances: 

DepoJ!t wltb maturlLy or more lhiln thrL-e 
months bllt IHS than twelve mondls . 9,9S·U06 . 
Deposit with maturity of more than twtlvt months 9,954,306 . . 
Margin money de))<fsit . 1,246,869 1,153,328 

. 9,954.306 49.815,640 63,092,214 
Amount disclosed under •Other Non-Current 
Assets• (Refer Note 15) . !9,954,306} . . 

Total . . 49.815=64() 63.092.214 



TWENTY FIVE SOUTH REALTY LJMJT£D 
FORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REALTY LJMJTED 
CIN: US1100MH1996PLC100876 

NOTES TO THE ANANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 

NOTE'18' 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015 
OTHER INCOME , ~ ) (n 

Interest: 
• On Intercorporate Deposits 5,126,284 58,182,704 
• On Fixed Oeopsits 821,735 792,595 

Profit on sale of current Investment 109,956 . 
Sundry Credit balance appropriated 6,000,092 . 
Excess provision written back 10,170,139 . 

Total 22,228.206 58,975,299 

NOTE'19' 31 Mardi, 2016 31 Marcb, 2015 
COSTS OF CONSTRUCTION/ DEVELOPMENT {f) (n 

Land 1 Rights acquired 721,500,000 2,400,400,000 
Approval & Consultancy Costs 313,787,804 1,965,373 
Material and Labour Cost 59,446,234 . 
Other Direct Development Cost 357,896 239,204 
Cost of Land transferred from fixed assets (Refer Note 12) . 990520067 

Total 1,(l95,091,934 3,393,124,644 

NOTE'ZO' 31 March, 2016 31 M4}1'(b, 2015 
CHANGES JN lNVENTORJES OF INCOMPLETE PROJECTS ( ~} ('~) 

Opening Inventory: 
Incomplete Projects 6,348,589,507 2,493,588.647 

Closllli Inventory: 
Incomplete Projects 8,138,885,523 6,348,589,507 

Total (1,790,296,016) (3,855,000,860) 

NOT£'21' 31 Mal'(b, 2016 31 March, 2015 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE (\') (f) 

Salaries. bonus. etc. 9,257,723 

Contribution to provident and other funds 283,295 -
Staff welfare expenses 166.712 . 
Other fund expenses 14.592 

9,722,322 . 
NOTE'22' 31 March, 2016 31 Marcb, 2015 
FINANCE COSTS (t') (~) 

lnterst Expense: 
- On debenture 220,198,235 168,520,556 
• On Fixed Loans 410.S6U77 180,491,272 
-On Others 21,892,014 . 
Delayed payments on taxes and statutory dues 14.133,336 18,230,362 

666,788,062 367,242,190 
Other Borrowing cost 32,703.805 115,445,930 

Total 699,491,867 482,688,1%0 

Footnote: 
In line with Accounting Standard AS-16 Borrowing costs issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.. borrowing costs of 
t 685,358,5311- (P.Y.~ 464,457,7581-} have been capiltaised to Inventory. 

NOT£'23' 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION {t) {~) 

Depreciation 1 Amortisation on tangible fixed assets 675,567 1,607,412 
Total 675,567 1,607,412 



TWENTY FIVE SOUTH REAL TV LIMITED 
FORMERLY KNOWN AS HOARY REALTY UMJTED 
CIN: US1100MH1996PLC100876 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 

NOTJ!'24' :u March, 2016 31 Marcb, 2015 
OTHER EXPENSES (t) (~) 

Rates and Taxes 18,082,542 11.417,664 
Advertisement expenses 28,236,274 146,892 
Legal and Professional Fees 10,245,351 10,697,783 
Donations 50,000 500,000 
Travelling and conveyance 1,456,115 907,835 
Brokerage 15,321,760 34,8SS 
Repairs and Maintenance Expenses 1,988,087 3,750,901 
Loss on Foreign Currency Fluctuation (Net) 21D.4S2 4()9,368 
Other Expenses (Refer footnote) 9,348,118 3,608,346 

TotaJ 84,938,699 31,473,644 

Footnote: 
4lldll&l~ Bl:mliD£talillll (lo,llldtd ID lltb£t £lQ!em~l (l.lsg Includes umunetatllln llf eadh~t aud111U:) 
Audit fees 250,000 250,000 
Other ceniflcaUon fees 85,000 80,000 
Limited review fees 15,000 60.000 
Servic:e tax on ;above 50,429 48,204 

400,429 438,204 

NOTE'25' 31 March, Z016 31 Marcb,2015 
PRIOR Pl!IUOD ADJUSTMENTS (NET) (t) (~) 

Debits relating to earlier years: 
Finance and other borrowing cost . 61,964,557 

Credits relating to earlier years: 
Refund of FSI Premium Recivable - {30.254.100) 

Total . 3:l,710,4S7 

NOTE'Z6' 
EARNINGS/ (LOSSES) PeR SHARE 

The basic eamlngsf(losses) per equity share Is computed by dividing the net profit/ {loss) attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by 
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period. The number of shares used in computing dUuted 
earningsf{losses) per share c:omprises the weighted average number of shares c:onsidered for deriving basic earnlnp/(losses} per share and also 
the weighted average number of equity shares, which may be Issued on the conversion of all dllutlve potential shares, unless the results would be 
and dllulive. The eamlngsf{losses) per share Is calculated as under: 

Particulars 31 Ma.n:b, Z016 31lilardl, Z01S 

Net (Loss} available for equity share holders (f) (77,3S1,3S3) (27 ,220,795) 

Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos} 48,135 48.135 

Basic eamlngs/{lo.sses) per share lt) (1.607) (566) 

Diluted earnings/ (losses) per share lt) (1,607) (566) 

Nominal value of shares (.t) 10 10 



TWENTY FM; $011111 Jti!ALTY tiMJTI]) 
I'ORMI!JIJ.Y KNOWN AS HOARY IIIALTY IJMrriD 
aM: US110CIMII1996PI.Clt0876 

NOT liS TO TUB FUIIANCJAL STATI!&li!NTS FOR Til£ YI!AJU!HDED 3bt MARCU.2016 

NOTE'7.7' 
RELATiiD PARTY DISCLOSIJR£ 
0 Listor,-.,~Ud p;u-d"' (~t~CCJ'III\ed lllld conllrmcd byt.ba ~manl): 

A. Roldln& Compllny 
Hubtown Limited (from 23rd june 2015) 

B. JellowS.kktlluyCom,....,./llltet'prf-llltdt:r COIUIIH!Ieoatl'OI 

1 ABP Realty Advisors Private Limited 
2 Adauti Sageg~U~rd Systems Private Limited 
3 A.sha MuiUil'::lde Private Limited 
4 Otywood BuUdtrs Private Limited 
s Otygold Education Rese.arch L!mJt.ed 
6 Otygold Fannlug Privata lJmlb!d 
7 Devkrupa Bllild Tech Limited 
8 DIYinlty Projed:S Private Limited 
9 GuJaratAk:rlld TCG Blo~ Limited 

10 Hal.ltlous Developer Llmlted 
11 Headland Farming Private Umlted 
12 Hedclle KnowJed&e Prmite Limited 
u Heet BUilders Private Limited 
14 India Development aJid Construction Venture 

Capital Private Limited 
15 Jlneshwar Multl1rade Private l.lmlted 
16 Joynest Pn!mlsH Prlvau Limited 
17 Shes han Housl.oi Alld Area Development 

En&Jneera L1mJted (desubsldl:utsed effective 
April 01. 2015) 

18 Upvan Lllke Rtliom Private IJmited 
t9 um BullcttKn ull)tted 
20 Vama Housmc Umited 
21 Vep. Developers Private Umfted 
21 Vl&hal Teclmo Commerce Unlited 
U Y811ttl. Bulldcon Private Umlted 
u Akrutl J~y Developers (P'Irm) 

C. Associate ColllpaAIH 
t Hubtown Limited (Upto 22nd June 2015} 

o. Odler Compan.let (Where ausacuons Jaave takeD place} 
1 Citygold Manangement Services PYt Ltd 
2 Distinctive Realty Prlvau Limited 



TWP.NTY PIVE SOtml REALTY LIMrrED 
FORMI!RLY KNOWIII AS HOARY REALTY UMrrtJ) 
CIN : USUOOMH19<J6PLCl00876 

11) Reb'IM part)' lnlasacUoM IUid 'IWaDce as at )'UI' elt4:: 
m 

P:utlc:Uu:w Holdh>& COIIIJNOIJ Fellow s-.holclla.ry Aloood.al&' Olh•rc:omp;aniH 
~I 

lhrtwsorl-Ulldtr 
C0111m01lCIOIIIrOI 

A. 'l'l'anlactiOilS I Related pou1(H 

L LeaasaadMnacurect!Hd \ rearrered\adji&Jtt4 
DlstiDctlve Realty Prtvrte Umlted -

[Z95.091.871) 

1.1. Lous uclA.d'necwpva \ ntpald \ ncovend \ acl.jwtM 
Dls1incUYe lle~lty Prtvauo IJrnlted 3$3,6+1 

{6U53,000) 

ill..au-........._~td\ ftCOftft>d\aciJ-.1 
H~btowu Limited 350,000,000 40,750.000 

(·) (749,228.392) 

,.....,.._~..,_ \..,.W\,_,-..red\ edjustM 
llubtowniJIIIItecl 300.26+.000 uso.ooo 

(·) (716,729,$00) 

... ~ l'eCiftnolllpllut ... olllalll 
DlY!ftii1ProJM:s l'l'tvlte IJmlttd 501.060,598 

(·) 
ft.Lalldnpg.....,m.d 

Hubtown UmltAed 326.000,000 . 
(-) (2.400..00,000) 

'Ill. Ctcallrudloa CoR 
Akrull py n.vdc>Pff$ UOZ.6?9 

(·) 
.ut. Jab!N:It pakl 

Dtlftf~ Realty Prnnrt.e UmltAed 353,641 
(3,762.381) 

H!!ddl" Knowlt'dg"""" Limited . 
(14.309.156) 

lL lld.M..t ._._. 
Dlstlaetlve Realty Prmuo Limited 3,039.065 

(54,354,706) 

x.O. Mbalf..,._ ... (IDcl'adl.lc~tolupeua) 
O!YIIIItll'ro)Kts Private Um!Ud 1.687.671 

{·) 
ld.O. Mlloalf~ ""*'-J(lllcldlaa...a.~ot.......-) 

Cllysold M~t Se.rvlas PYt Ltd 4UOO 
(·) 

B. Ootll&.,._ .. ~~ 
Dlstlaetm Realty Prmte Lim!_. 19,217.014 

(29,1147.693) 

b. Balall;:e l'aJ'al* 
H~btowa Limited 116,734,892 . 

(·) (32,498,892) 

DIYiniU l'ro)t<:ts Prlvllllt Umlttd 502.7411,269 
(·) 

Htddle IICDow~ PYt Umllltd 14.309.156 
(-) 

Cll)'told MaJ~o~~Ctmenl ~I'Yices PYt 1.111 44,+00 
(·) 

Noto: f'llulros In bradctU ar• of the prevloos ¥5r 
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TWENTY FIVE SOUTH REAL T\' LIMITED 
FORMEIU.Y KNOWN AS HOARY REALTY UMITED 
aN: US1100M.II19%1'LC100876 

NOT6S TO THE fiNANCIAl $1'ATtM~NTS fOil TH~ YEAJt ENDED 31st MARCH, 0!016 

NOTE '2B' 
lnt<!rest rec:~I\IC!CI due to tempor.ilry deplo}'ment of funds pending unllsallon has 'b<!en ~duced from lhe bom>Wing cost of lnwntory valuation. 

NOTE'29' 
Expaodltu.re ia fon>ICJI CUrreaey 

Pa~lar.s :nn Marc'b.l016 :nsut.ucll.lO 1S 
{t) ~~ 

Architect fe<!S 7.226,039 . 
D & 0 consllltancy cha"':U 6,399,085 . 
Review <ensultancy 1,310,959 . 
Foreign Travelling 1.128,080 . 
l.nb!l'W 201064844 196 3.53.889 

Total 217129007 196.353 819 

NOTJ! 'lO' 
DlsdoJIU'e of dematives 

a. No denvatlve Instrument were outstanding at tile end o! lhe year. 
b, Uncoltl!ftd risk In fort! !In turrmey for trade pjyabfes are AS under : 

l'alUcWus lt.st~:Z016 31st Marcb.. Z01S 

USD 79,975 162,095 
!NR S..28S 729 10 103 3.Sll 

NOT£ '31' 
Contlop;nt Llabllhy 

(t'l 
sr.No. Putk:ai1D'5 Aut .U•t 

lhtM1rdl, 2016 31st Mardi. 2015 
~I (f} 

l Liability towards hope~ taX. Wauortax and Sewerage tax . 12.011.060 

2 Worlanen's llabUity of earstwhlle, Hlndoostan Spinning and 10,133,115 10.386.639 
Weaving MiUs Limited (Refer Foot note) 

Foutoote: 
The Hlndoostm Spinning and Weaving Mtus Umlted (HSWMI.), a body corporate hod In che year 200111.ad decLared • Voluntary Retirement Schr.mc 
[VRS). The VRS liability, alongwllh other assets and IU.bi!ities, vide scheme of lhe ll<>ard of lodi>Strial and Pinan<ial Rea>nstruc:tion (BIFR), da~ 
JA.2004 was lnhertted by Hoary Realty Umlted (Formerly lmown as Chaitra Realty Umlted). Some o! the worken dkln'l actept VRS and lru\sted on 
10111ln~oo of job. The Companythereupoo declared closure After going lhrough v.arto .. s a~nt bod!l!$lhe matter was referred to lhe IndustriAl 
Tribunal wltlth passed it$ order conflrmlng clo$11n. A Wl1t petJU<>n was 6led by the workers Unloo oplll$1 the order of Industrial Tnbunal. Tbe sald 
dispute Is yet to be resolved fully. 

N011! '32' 
In lhe opinion of Tbe Board of Dlre<:tors of tile Company, aU Items of Cument As5ets, ~~ Llabii!Ues and Loan and AdY.Inres continue to have a 
ruhAbfevalue ofat least !he amounts at whlth Iiley are stat~ In the balance sheet 

NOTE'33' 
Durtnt lhe year. tile Company has thanged It's Revenue rO<OIJllt:lon polley from project complotlon method ID porceniJige oompledon melhod In 
occonlance Wllh lhe Revtsed Guldaoao Nott: Issued by tile Institute of Chartered Aoc:ountants of India (ICAI) on A<eountln~ for Real l!st:ate 
Transaction;< (Revued Z012). How.ever. there Is no Impact on tile statement ofProftt: and Loss account since tile comp.llly ha.s met tile threshold l imit 
;u mentioned in the acwuntlng polity. 

NOTI! 'Jf' 
Prevlo~year'dll!llru 1\ave I>Hn rt:anl~l)tld wberevor ~Qn.sldon.'d 11-SSil.rv to confirm with tlul curr•nt ve•u' s I>IU1!nti1Uon. 

-
FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIA TI!S ~LDO$~ P()R AND ON BBHALF OP'n!E BOARD 
CJ!ARTl!RI!D ACCOUNTANTS .(:} ~ . tf_, 

~~ 
Finn llegls!ntlon No.:- 121773W 

<") ~ ~ A ' ' ~. ~1' 0 . • & n "Q .); 
~ Dln=R DTNESB DOSHI 

,. . . 

d) ~ 
... ·- ., 

PAJU'NllR . ~ .. ,! "'' ~I' 
MmnbeBhlp No. F·9464 ., ·- / ""cUll\ . - ANU. AHI.UW A1JA 

DIRECTOR 
DIN : OOS97S08 

PL1cle :N~w Jersey Place :Mumbal 
Dauo!· 27th luno .2016 Date:·27thJullt' 2016 
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DALAL DOSHI &ASSOCIATES 
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Place :Mumbai 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO, 
THE MEMBERS OF, 
URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED ("the 
Company'1, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the act") with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts)Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit. We have 
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters 
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section143 
(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intern <lP 

~<,;;. 
00 



control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2016, and its loss and its cash flows for 
the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by 'the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016', issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred 
to as the "Order''), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as 
we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we 
give in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order . . 

II. As required by Section143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the informationand explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 
2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
"Annexure B". 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not haveany material pending litigations other than as disclosed 
in note no 20 to the Financial Statements,which would impactitsfinancial position. 

ii. 



iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

FORM. K. GOHEL &ASSOOATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.: 1:;.03~~ ...... 

MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
Membership No. 038823 
Place : Mumbai 
Date: 30/08/2016 



"ANNEXURE-A" REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH I OF OUR REPORTONOTHER LEGAL AND 
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS OUR AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 OF URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and 
explanations given to us, we state that: -

(i) a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of its quantitative 
details and situation of fixed assets; 

b) The company has physically verified its fixed assets at reasonable interval and no material 
discrepancies were noticed on such verification; 

c) Total Assets of company includes immovable property also and the title deeds of 
immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

(ii) The company does not have any Inventories during the year and as at the balance sheet date; 

(iii) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not granted any secured or unsecured loans to Companies, firms or other parties 
covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

(iv) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an 
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature 
of its business, for the purchase of inventories and fixed assets and for sale of goods and 
services. Further, on the basis of our examination of records of the books and records of the 
Company, and according to the information and explanation given to us, we have neither 
come across, nor have been informed of, any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses 
in the aforesaid internal control system; 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public as mentioned in sections 73 and 
7 4 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder to the extend notified; 

(vi) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company 
has not crossed the threshold limit as prescribed by the Central government under sub­
section (1) of section 148 of the Act for maintenance of cost records 
and hence such the provision for maintenance of records are not applicable to the company; 

(vii) According to the records of the Company, it has been generally regular in depositing, 
wherever applicable, undisputed statutory dues including Investor Education and 
Protection Fund, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other statutory dues with the 
appropriate authorities. There have been delays during certain months in depositing 
Income Tax Deducted at Source. There were Tax Deducted at Source~ 9966/- outstanding 
at the last day of the financial year for a period exceeding six months from the date they 
became payable. There were no dues during the year towards Employees State Insurance 
and Excise Duty; 

On the basis of our examination of documents and records of the Company, and 
explanation provided to us, there are no disputed dues in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, 
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty or Cess other than mentioned below: 

Statute and 
Financial 

Balance Forum where 
nature of Section Disputed Dues disputed dues dispute is 
dues 

Year payable pending 
Commissioner of 

Income Tax 143{3) 2011-12 26,219,690 26,219,690 Income tax 
(appeals) 



(viii) On the basis of records examined by us and the information and explanations given 
to us, the Company has not accepted any loans from any financial institution or banks 
or issued debentures; 

(ix) The Company doesn't raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer (including debt instruments). 

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out 
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the 
information. and explanations- given to us, . we. have neither come across any instance of the 
material fraud on or by the Company, has been noticed or reported by the Company during 
the year, nor have we been informed any such case by the Company; 

(xi) Managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite 
approvals mandated by the provisions of sec 197 read with schedule V to the companies Act. 

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company hence nothing to be disclosed for any provisions 
applicable on Nidhi Company; 

(xiii) All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of 
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial 
Statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standard; 

(xiv) The company hasn't made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully 
or partly convertible debentures during the year. 

(xv) The company hasn't entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with him. 

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IAof the · Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. 

FORM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.: 1:;.;03~~ ..... 

MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
Membership No. 038823 

Place : Mumbai 
Date: 30/08/2016 
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"ANNEXURE·B" REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH II OF OUR REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL 
CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 ("THE ACT") OUR AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 OF URVI BUILD TECH LIMITED 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of URVI BUILD TECH 
LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in 
all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are ~ 
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31,2016, based on IFS Report. 

FORM. K. GOHEL & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.: 10:..;;3~~~ 

MUKESH K. GOHEL 
PROPRIETOR 
Membership No. 038823 

Place : Mumbai 
Date: 30/08/2016 































DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUN TANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO 
The Members ofVama Housing Limited 

Report On the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Varna Housing Limited ("the Company"), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow 
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a 
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financia l controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have 
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Accounting and Auditing standards and matters which 
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there 
under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of 
the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

Registered Office: Office No. 11, Rrst Roor. The Regency Building, National Ubrary Road, Near Nandi Cinema Hall, Sandra (West), Mumbai - 400 050. 

Telephone No: (022) 2651 3538 I 2651 3539 I Firm Mall: info@dda.firm.in I Website: dda.firm.in 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures 
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(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us : 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations, if any as at March 31, 2016 on its financial 
position in its financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeab le losses. 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No.: 121773W 
Chartered Accountants 

VIRAL DOSHI 
Partner 
Membership No.: 105330 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 16th June, 2016 



"ANNEXURE A" INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT TO THE 
MEMBERS OF VAMA HOUSING LIMITED ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
3tst MARCH, 2016; 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and 
explanations given to us, we state that: -

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets (Investment Property); 

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased 
manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our 
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its 
business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been 
physically verified by the management during the year and no material 
discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been 
noticed; 

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note [8] on Non-Current 
Investments to the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company; 

(ii) The Company does not have any Inventories during the year; Therefore, the provisions 
of clause 3 (ii) of the said order are not applicable to the company; 

(iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under 
Section 189 of the Act; 

(iv) The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any 
guarantees or security to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186. Therefore, the 
provisions of Clause 3 (iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year from the public within the 
meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the 
extent notified; Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3 (v) of the said Order are not 
applicable to the Company; 

(vi) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 
Company has not crossed the threshold limit as prescribed by the Central government 
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for maintenance of cost records and 
hence the provision for maintenance of records are not applicable to the Company; 



(vii) (a) According to the records of the Company, it has been generally regular in 
depositing, wherever applicable, undisputed statutory dues including Investor 
Education and Protection Fund, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and 
other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There have been delays 
during certain months in depositing Income Tax Deducted at Source. The extent of 
arrears of statutory dues outstanding as at Balance Sheet date, for a period 
exceeding six months from the date they became payable are~ 97,500/-, relating 
to Wealth Tax. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and records of the 
Company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service 
Tax, Sales tax including value added tax, duty of customs and duty of excise which 
have not been deposited on account of any dispute; 

(viii) As the Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution or 
bank or Government as at the balance sheet date, Therefore, the provisions of Clause 
3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(ix) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public 
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 
3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried 
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practice in India, and according to 
the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance 
of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, 
noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the 
management; 

(xi) The Company has not paid j provided managerial Remuneration hence, the provisions of 
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable. Accordingly, the 
provisions of Clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(xii) As the Company is not a Nidhi Company, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company; 

(xiii) The Company has not entered into any related party transactions as covered by the 
section 188 of the Act. The details of related party transaction have been disclosed in the 
financial statements as required under Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party 
Disclosers specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. Further, the Company is not required to constitute an Audit 
Committee under Section 177 of the Act, and accordingly, to this extent, the provisions of 
Clause 3(xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
fully or partly convertible debenture during the year under review. Therefore, the 
provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(xv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with 
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company; 



(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company; 

FOR DALAL DOSHI &ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No.: 121773W 
Chartered Accountants 

/1 
VIRAL DOSHI 
Partner 
Membership No.: 105330 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 16th June, 2016 



"ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OF VAMA HOUSING LIMITED" 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Varna Housing Limited ("the 
Company") as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company 
for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (JCAI). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal 
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards 
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 
respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. 

For DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No.:121773W 
Chartered Accountants 

VIRAL DOSHI 
Partner 
Membership No.: 105330 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 16th june, 2016 



Varna Housing Limited 
CIN: U45200MH199SPLC085167 

Balance Sheet As at 31st March, 2016 
Particulars As At As At 

Note No. 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 
~ ~ 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' funds 
Share capital 2 500,000 500,000 
Reserves and surplus 3 (30,069,170) (29,541,128) 

(29,569,170) (29,041,128) 
Current liabilities : 

Short-term borrowings 4 43,770,000 43,710,000 

Other current liabilities 5 88,170 47,249 
Short Term Provisions 6 97,500 97,500 

43,955,670 43,854,749 

TOTAL 14 386 500 14,813,621 

II. ASSETS 

Non-current assets 
Fixed Assets: 

Tangible assets 7 - -
Non-current investments 8 12,971,537 13,232,368 

12,971,537 13,232,368 

Current assets 
Cash and Bank Balances 9 331,794 357,972 

Short-term loans and advances 10 1,083,169 1,223,281 

1,414,963 1,581,253 

TOTAL 14,386 500 14 813 621 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 

Notes on Financial Statements 2 to 21 

As per attached report of even date. 

For DALAL DOSHI &ASSOCIATES FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

FIRM REGISTRATION No.:121773W 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

.(__ 

?! ~ .. ;oOSH/ &-4 ~Jcq ~"tt J'& 
~ 0 

VIRAL DOSHI <::) f!RJJ Rc, 0- SAMIRKUMAR SA LOT ,. GN.No Y) 
PARTNER I g 12111Jw · IE - DIRECTOR 

Membership No.: 105330 ~ ~1UM8AI * y._OUs~ DIN: 07115916 
~1: ~ ·~~o~ ~ 'b~ 

O'~::cou"' 
~~ q) -

~~:r ,D 

.. VIKRA TJAIN 

Place : Mumbai "-'- DIR CTOR 

Date: 16th june, 2016 DIN: 01912696 



Varna Housing Limited 
CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended 31st March, 2016 

Particulars 

I. INCOMES 
Revenue from Operation 

Other Income 

II. EXPENSES 
Finance Cost 

TOTAL 

Depreciation and Amortisation 

Other Expenses 

TOTAL 

Profit I (Loss) before tax 
Tax expense : 

Current tax / Defered tax 

Excess I (Short) Provision of Taxes of earlier years 
Excess/ (Short) Provision for Wealth Tax 

Profit /(Loss) after tax but 
Prior Period Adjustments (Net) 

Profit I (Loss) for the year 
Earning per equity share (Face Value of t 10 /-each) 

Basic and Diluted 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes on Financial Statements 

As per attached report of even date. 
For DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.:121773W 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

VIRAL DOSHI 

PARTNER 
Membership No.: 105330 

Place : Mumbai 
Date: 16th June, 2016 

Note 
No. 

11 

12 
13 
14 

19 

20 

1 
2 to 21 

Year Ended Year Ended 
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 

~ ~ 

- -
13,000 -

13,000 -

5,850 69 

260,831 309,269 

273,751 278,459 

540,432 587,797 

(527,432) (587,797) 

- -
(610) -
- (97,500) 

(528,042) (685,297) 

- 389,888 
(528,042) (295,409) 

(10.56) (5.91) 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

-

Q~ll 

~J&J~ 
SAMIRKUMAR SALOT 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 07115916 

( 

~~tA~ 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 01912696 



Varna Housing Limited 
CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2016 

I. Cash Oows ad sine from operating activities 
Net Loss before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 
Add I (Less) : 
Depreciation and Amortisation 
Prior period Adjustments 

Operating Profit I (Loss) Before Working Capital Changes 

Add I (Less) : 
Increase I (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 
Direct Taxes paid 

Net Cash Oow in the course of Operating Activities 

II. Cash Oows ad sine from Investing activities 
lnOow I (Outflow) on account of: 
Sale of Investments 
Net Cash Oow in the course oflnvesting Activities 

Ill. Cash Oows arisine from Financine activities 
lnOow I (Outflow) on account of: 
Increase I (Decrease) in Unsecured Loans 

Net Cash Oow in the course of Financing Activities 

Net Increase in cash and cash Equivalents ( I + II + Ill) 

Add: Balance at the beginning of the year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 9) 
Cash on Hand 
Bank Balances in Current Accounts 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 

As per attached report of even date 

For DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.:121773W 
Chartered Accountants 

VIRAL DOSHI 
PARTNER 
Membership No. 105330 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 16th june, 2016 

31st March, 2016 
Amount 

(~) 

260,831 
(610) 

40,921 
140,112 

60,000 

Amount 
(~) 

(527,432) 

260,221 

(267,211) 

181,033 
(86,178) 

60,000 

(26,178) 

357,972 

331,794 

21,330 
310,464 
331,794 

-

,. 

31st March, 2015 
Amount 

(~) 

309,269 
389,888 

29,833 
(40,000) 

1,200,000 

(l,D40,000) 

Amount 
(~) 

(587,797) 

699,157 

111,360 

(10,167) 
101193 

1,200,000 

(1,040,000) 

261,193 

96,779 

357 972 

21,330 
336,642 

357 972 

For and on behalf of the board 

SAMJRKUMAR SA LOT 
DIRECTOR 

DIN: 07115916 

r\./ 
JAIN 

CTOR 
DIN: 01912696 



Varna Housing Limited 
CIN: U45200MH199SPLC085167 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PRACTICES 

A. Corporate Information 

Varna Housing Limited is unlisted Public Limited Company domiciled in India, incorporated under the Companies 
Act, 1956. The Company is engaged into real estate business specializing in construction and development of 
Info tech Parks, Cyber Parks, Business Parks, SEZ as well as sale and lease of commercial, industrial and residential 
properties and other similar works. 

B. Significant Accounting Policies 
I. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the Accounting 
Standards notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules read with Rule 7 to the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules 2014 in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The financials statements are 
prepared under the historical cost conversion, on an accrual basis of accounting. The accounting policies 
applied are consistant with those used in the previous year. 

All the Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current, wherever applicable, as per the 
operating cycle of the Company as per the guidance as set out in the Schedule III, to the Companies Act, 
2013. 

Operating Cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the specific project/ 
contract/ Service and extends up to the realisation of receivables within the agreed credit period normally 
applicable to the respective project 

II. Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles 
requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Differences between actual results and 
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known I materialized. 

Ill. Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognised to the extent that is probable that the economic benefits will accure to the 
Company and revenue can be reliably measured and also when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate 
collection will be made and that there is buyer's commitment to make the complete payment 

A. Interest 
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and 
the rate applicable. 

IV. Tangible Assets and Depreciation I Amortisation 

A. Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation I 
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

B. Tangible Assets disclosed under 'Non Current Assets' as 'Investment Properties', are stated at cost of 
acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation I amortisation and accumulated impairment 
losses, if any. 

C. Depreciation is provided on the straight line method on the basis of useful life of the asset in the manner 
specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Deprecia · additions to assets or on sale/disposal 
of assets is calculated pro-rata from the month of such ad e month of such sale/ disposal, as 

ili•m•m•yb•. ~c)~ ~ 



Varna Housing Limited 
CIN: U45200MH199SPLC085167 

V Investments 
Investments are classified into Current and Non Current I Long Term Investments. Current investments are 
stated at lower of cost and fair value. Long term investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution is 
made to recognize decline, other than temporary, in the value of long term investments. 

VI. Segment Reporting 
The company is engaged in the business of Real Estate Development, which as per Accounting Standards AS-
17-'Segment Reporting' is considered to be the only reportable business segment The Company is also 
operating within the same geographical segment 

VII. Taxations 

Income tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit Provision for current tax is 
made on the basis of the assessable income at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year. The 
deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and laws that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of 
brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws, are recognized, only if there is a virtual 
certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of other timing 
differences are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realization. At each 
Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realization. 

In case the Company is liable to pay Income tax under Section USJB of Income Tax Act, 1961 (i.e. MAT), the 
amount of tax paid in excess of normal income tax is recognised as an asset (MAT Credit Entitlement) only if 
there is convincing evidence for realization of such asset during the specified period. MAT credit entitlement 
is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

VIII. Impairment of Assets 
The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. If there is any indication of 
impairment based on internal/external factors, i.e. when the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the 
recoverable amount, an impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an 
asset is identified as impaired. An impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed or 
reduced if there has been a favourable change in the estimate of the recoverable amount 

IX. Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets 
Provisions involving a substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is 
present obligation as a result of past events and its probable there will be an outflow of resources. 
Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the financial statement Contingent assets are 
neither recognised not disclosed in the financial statements. 



Varna Housing Limited 
CIN: U45200r.1H199SPLC085167 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016 

NOTE'2' 
SHARE CAPITAL 

AUTHORISED 
50,000 (P.Y. 50,000) Equity Shares of ~ 10/· each 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 
50,000 (P.Y. 50,000) Equity Shares of ~ 10/· each fully paid up 

TOTAL 

2.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end 
of year: 

Number of Shares at the Beginning 

Addf(Less) : 
Issue during the year 

Buyback during the year 

Redemption during the year 

Conversion during the year 

Number of shares at the end of the reporting year 

2.2 Equity Shares held by its holding company or its ultimate holding company, subsidiaries or associates 
of the holding company or the ultimate holding company: 

Hubtown Limited with Benificiary Owners [Holding Company] 

2.3 Shareholders holding more than five percent of holdings: 

Equity Shares 

Hubtown Limited with Benificiary Owners 
Total 

2.4 Terms f Right attached to Ordinary Equity Shares: 

31st March, 2016 

Nos %of Holdings 

50,000 100% 
50,000 100% 

As at 

31" March, 2016 
~ 

500,000 
500,000 

500,000 
500,000 

As at 

31" March, 2015 
~ 

500,000 
500,000 

500,000 
500,000 

No. of Equity Shares 
As at 

31" March, 2016 
50,000 

50,000 

3151 March, 2016 
(Nos) 

50,000 

50,000 

As at 

31 .. March, 2015 
50,000 

50,000 

31" March, 2015 
(Nos) 

50,000 

50,000 

31st March, 2015 

Nos %of Holdings 

50,000 100% 
50,000 100% 

The company has a single class of equity shares having a face value of ~ 10/· per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. In 
the event of liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all 
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

NOTE'3' 

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

Surplus in Profit and Loss Statement 
Opening Balance 
Add/(Loss): Profit/ (Loss) for the year 

TOTAL 

As at 

31" March, 2016 
~ 

(29,541,128) 
(528,Q42) 

(30,069,170) 

As at 

31" March, 2015 
~ 

(29,245, 719) 
(295,409) 

(29,541,128) 



Varna Housing Limited 
CIN: U45ZOOMH1995PLC085167 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016 

NOTE'4' 
SHORT TERM BORROWJNGS 

Unsecured Loans 
- from related party (Refer Note 15) 

NOTE'S' 
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Other payables: 
-Statutory Dues 
-Others 

NOTE'6' 
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

Provision for Wealth Tax 

NOTE'S' 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS (Unquoted} 

(Trade, unless otherwise specified) 
A) lnvesbnent Property (At cost/ less Accumulated Depreciation) 

Gross Cost 

Less: 

Opening Accumulated Depreciation 

Provided During the Year 

Closing balance 

NOTE'9' 

CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

Balances with banks; 
- On Current accounts 
Cash in hand 

NOTE'10' 
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

Other loans and advances: 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Income Tax Paid I Taxes Deducted At Source 
TOTAL 

As at As at 
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 

~ ~ 

43,770,000 43,710,000 

43,770,000 43,710,000 

As at As at 
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 

~ ~ 

6,789 
81381 47 249 

88170 47249 

As at As at 
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 

~ ~ 

97 500 97 500 
97 500 97 500 

As at As at 
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 

~ ~ 

19,699,788 19,699,788 

6,467,420 6,158,151 

260,831 309,269 

12,971,537 13,232,368 

12,971,537 13,232,368 

As at As at 
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 

~ ~ 

310,464 336,642 
21330 21330 

331,794 357,972 

As at As at 

31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 
~ ~ 

1,083,169 1,223,281 
1,083,169 1,223,281 



Varna Housing Limited 

CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 

NOT ES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016 

Note '7' : FIXED ASSETS (~) 

Fixed Assets GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION IMPAIRMENT NET BLOCK 

Sr.N Balance as at Additions/ Deduction I Balance as at Balance as at Provied Deduction I Balance as at Provided Balance as at Balance as at 
0 1April,2015 (Disposals) Adjustments 31 March, 1April, 2015 during the Adjustments 31 March, during the year 31 March, 31 March, 2015 

2016 year 2016 2016 

Office equipment 142,113 . . 142,113 142,113 . . 142,113 . . . 

TOTAL 142,113 . . 142,113 142,113 . . 142,113 . . · I 
PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES 142,113 . 142,113 93,675 48,438 . 142,113 . . · I 

y 

~~ 



Varna Housing Limited 
CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016 

NOTE '11' 

OTHER INCOME 

Other Income 
- Interest on Income Tax refund 

TOTAL 

NOTE '12' 
FINANCE COST 

Interest on delayed payment of taxes 
TOTAL 

NOTE '13' 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 

Depreciation on Tangible Assets 
Depreciation on Investment Property 

TOTAL 

NOTE '14' 

OTHER EXPENSES 

Repairs and Society Maintenance Charges 
Legal and Professional Fees 

Other Expenses 
TOTAL 

Footnote: 

Auditors Remuneration (included in other expenses) 

Audit fees 
Limited review fees 
Service tax on above 

TOTAL 

Year Ended 

31st March, 2016 
~ 

13,000 
13,000 

Year Ended 

31st March,2016 
~ 

5,850 
5,850 

Year Ended 

31st March,2016 
~ 

260,831 
260,831 

Year Ended 

31st March, 2016 
~ 

220,826 

32,929 
19,996 

273,751 

15,000 

2,175 
17,175 

Year Ended 
31st March, 2015 

~ 

Year Ended 

31st March, 2015 
~ 

69 
69 

Year Ended 

31st March, 2015 
~ 

48,438 
260,831 

309,269 

Year Ended 

31st March, 2015 
~ 

220,000 

17,397 
41,062 

278,459 

15,000 

15,000 

3,708 
33,708 



Varna Housing Limited 
CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 

15. Related Party Disclosures 

A. Name of the related parties and related parties relationship 

Holding Company 
Hubtown Limited 

II Fellow Subsidiary Companies 
1 Abp Realty Advisors Private Limited 
2 Ackruti Safeguard Systems Private Limited 
3 Citygold Education Research Limited 
4 Citygold Farming Private Limited 
5 Citywood Builders 
6 Devkrupa Build Tech Limited 
7 Diviniti Projects Private Limited 
8 Gujarat Akruti-Tcg Biotech Limited 
9 Halitious Developer Limited 

10 Headland Farming Private Limited 
11 Heddle Knowledge Private Limited 
12 Heet Builders Private Limited 
13 India Development And Construction Venture Capital Private Limited 
14 joynest Premises Private Limited 
15 Sheshan Housing And Area Development Engineers Limited (Desubsidiarised Effective April1 2015) 
16 Twenty Five South Realty Limited 
17 Upvan Lake Resorts Private Limited 
18 Urvi Buildtech Limited 
19 Vega Developers Private Limited 
20 Vishal Techno Commerce Limited 
21 Yantti Buildcon Private Limited 

B. Related party transactions and balance as of year end: 

Sr. No. Nature of Transactions 

1 Loans and Advances repaid/ Given/ Adjusted 

2 Loans and Advances received/ taken/ Adjusted 

3 Balance Outstanding: Payable 

Note: 
i. Figures in bracket pertains to previous year. 
ii. Related parties are identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditors. 

16. 

In~ 

(1,200,000) 



Varna Housing Limited 
CIN: U45200MH1995PLC085167 

17. Contingent Liabilities 
The Company does not have any contingent liability as at balance sheet date, as certified by management and relied 

upon by the auditors. 

18. The accumulated losses of the company have resulted in complete erosion of the net worth of the company. The 
Company's management is however of the view that the same erosion is temporary in nature as the company has made 
certain investments in certain assets I projects, the proceeds of which would, when fructified, result in recovery of the 
eroded Worth of the company. The company to that extend does not see the stated erosion of the net worth as an 
impediment to its status as a going concern 

19. Prior Period Incomes I (Expenses) 

Particulars 

Lease Rental Income 
Professional Fees 

Total 

20. Earning Per Share (EPS) 
The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic 
and diluted earning per share 
Profit I (Loss) after tax~ 

Weighted aveage number of equity shares outstanding 
at the end of the year (Nos) 
Earning per equity share (Nominal Value of share of~ 10 1- each) 

Basic and diluted 

21. Previous year's figures have been regrouped I recast wherever necessary. 

As per attached report of even date 

For DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.:121773W 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

VIRAL DOSHI 
PARTNER 
Membership No.: 105330 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 16th June, 2016 

31st March, 2016 

As at As at 
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 

(528,042) (295,409) 

50,000 50,000 

(10.56) (5.91) 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

~ 
SAMIRKUMAR SALOT 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 07115916 

~~M/\~ 
VI~N\JAIN 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 01912696 



VAMA HOUSING LIMITED 
CIN: U45200MH199SPLC085167 

Inter Group Transactions During April2015 To March 2016 And The Balances As On 31st March, 2016 

NAME OF THE GROUP COMPANIES LIABILITIES 

SCHEDULE VI GROUPING 

Hubtown Limited 

For DALAL DOSHI &ASSOCIATES 

FIRM REGISTRATION No.:121773W 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

VIRAL DOSHI 

PARTNER 

Membership No. 105330 

Place : Mumbai 

Date: 16th June, 2016 

Short Term Borrowings Share Capital 

Unsecured Loans Equity Share Capital 

43,770,000 500,000 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

~c.Jd 
SAMIRKUMAR SALOT 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 07115916 

~~~~r\~ 
VIKRA~T JAIN 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 01912696 
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DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO 
The Members ofVishal Techno Commerce Limited 

Report on the financial statements 

We have audited the accompanyi ng financial statements of Vishal Techno Commerce Limited ("the 
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as a t 31st March, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, 
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a 
t rue and fa ir view of the financial position, financia l performance and cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with the accounti ng principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provis ions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
fina ncial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fra ud or e rror. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have 
taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereu nder including the Accounting 
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit repor t. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing speci fi ed under Section 143(10) of 
the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from materia l misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosu res 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whe ther due to fraud or 
e rror. In making those risk assessments, the aud itor considers interna l financia l control relevant to the 
Company's preparation of the financia l statements that give a b·ue and fair view in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of the accounti ng policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made 
by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation financial statements. 

c-., ;I caAS,s 
I , o~ 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient a nd appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the fina ncial s ta tem ents. 

Opinion 

In our opin ion a nd to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the info rmation required by the Act in the manner so required and 
give a true and fa ir v iew in confo rmity w ith the accounting principles genera lly accepted in India, of the 
state of a ffairs of the Company as at 31st March, 201 6, and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended 
on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the provisions of 'the Compani es (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016', issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the 
"Order"), and on the basis of such checks of the b ooks and records of the Company as we considered 
appropriate and accord ing to the information and expla nations given to us, we give in the "Annexure A" a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order; 

II. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the info rmation and expla nations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, p roper books of account as requ ired by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, a nd the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement w ith the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, t he aforesaid fi na ncia l statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read w ith Rule 7 of the Com panies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of t he written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March, 2016 taken on 
r ecord by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being 
appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) o f the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal fi na ncial con trols over financial reporting of the Company 
and the operating effectiveness of s uch controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B". 

(g) With respect to the other ma tters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance w ith Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and belief 
a nd according to the info r mation a nd explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending li tigations as at March 3 1, 2016 on its financial position 

in its financial statements. 

ii. The Company d id not have any long-term contracts includ ing derivative contracts for which there were 

any material foreseeab le losses. 



iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
Firm Registration No.: 121773W 
Chartered Accountants 

4 --'--
DINESH DOSHI 
Partner 
Members hip No.: 9464 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 20th May, 2016 



"ANNEXURE A" INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT TO T HE 
MEMBERS OF VlSHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH, 2016; 

On the basis of such checks as we considered a ppropriate and in terms of the information and 
explanations given to us, we state that: -

(i) 

(ii) 

(i ii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and s ituation of fixed assets; 

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the Management in a phased 
manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, wh ich in our 
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of 
its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed asset has been 
physically verified by the Management dur ing the year and no material 
discrepancies between the book records and the physical fixed assets have been 
noticed; 

(c) 
We have not verified the deeds of immovable property disclosed in Note on 
Investment property to the financial statements. As per in formation and 
explanation given to us the original title deeds of the immovable property have 
been destr oyed in fire occurred at the registered office of the company in Year 
2011-12; 

The Company does not hold any inventory. Therefore. the provisions of Clause 3(ii) of the 
said Order are not appl icable to the Company; 

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under 
Section 189 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iii)(a). (iii) (b) and (iii)( c) 
of the said Order are not applicable to the Company. 

T he Compa ny h as n ot gr ante d a ny loans o r made any investments, or provided 
a ny gu a rantees or securi ty to the pa rties covered u n der Section 185 and 186. 
Therefore, the pr ovis ions of Clause 3 (iv) o f the sa id Order a re not applicable to 

t he Com pany. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of 
Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent 
notified. Therefore, t he provisions of clause 3 (v) of the Companies (Auditors Report) 
Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company; 

In our opinion, and according to t he informa tion and explanation given to us, the 
Company has not crossed the threshold limit as prescribed by the Central government 
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for maintenance of cost records and hence 
the provision fo r maintenance of records are not applicable to the company; 



(vii) (a) Accor~i.ng to the records of the Company, it has been generally regular in 
depos1tmg, wherever appli cable, undisputed statutory dues including provident 
fund, em ployees' state insura nce, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of 
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other material statutory dues, 
as applicable with appropriate authorities except Tax Deducted at Source for Rs. 
2,981/- and Wealth Tax Rs. 3,32,360/- outstanding as at Balance Sheet date, for a 
period exceeding s ix months from the date they became payable. 

(viii) 

(ix) 

(x) 

(xi) 

(xii) 

(xiii) 

(b) On the basis of our examination of documents and records of the Company, and 
expla na tions provided to us, there a re no dis puted dues in respect of Income Tax, 
Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty or Cess other than 
the following: 

Statute and Section Financial Disputed Forum where 
nature of Year dues dispute is pending 
dues 
Income Tax 221 2010-2011 99,00,370/- Commissioner of 
Act, 1961 Income tax (appeals) 

Income Tax 143(3) 2011-2012 84,95,590/- Commissioner of 
Act,1961 Income tax (appeals) 

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and 
explanation given to us, the Com pany has not defaulted in repayment of loans or 
borrowings to any financia l ins titution or bank o r Government as at the balance sheet date. 

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the moneys 
raised by way of term loans have been applied fo r the purposes for which they were 
obtained. 

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried 
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practice in India, and according to 
the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance 
of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed 
or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the 
management; 

The Com pany has not paid j provided managerial Remunerat ion hence, the provisions of 
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable. Accordingly, the provisions 
of Clause 3 (xi) of the Order a re not ap plicable to the Company; 

As the Company is not a Nidhi Com pany. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company; 

The Company has not entered into any related party transactions as covered by the section 
188 of the Act. The details of related party transaction have been disclosed in the financial 
statements as required unde r Accounting Standard 18- Related Party Disclosers specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read w ith Rule 7 of the Compan ies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
Further, the Company is not required to constitu te an Aud it Committee under Section 177 
of the Act, and accordingly, to this extent, the provisions of Clause 3 (xiii) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company. 



(xiv) The Company has not made a ny preferen tial a llotment or private placement of shares or 
fully or partly convertible debenture du r ing the year under review. Accordingly, The 
provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(xv) Based upon the a udit procedures performed and the info rmation a nd explanations give n 
by the ma nagement, the compa ny has not entered into a ny non-cash transactions with 
d irectors o r persons connected w ith him. Accord ingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

(xvi) The company is not r equir ed to be r egis te red under section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company; 

FOR DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 

4----
DINESH DOSHI 
Partner 
Membership No.: 9464 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 2Qth May, 2016 



"ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS OFVJSHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have a udited the internal financial controls over financial reporti ng of Vishal Techno Pr ivate Limited 
("the Company") as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction w ith our audit of the financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is respons ible for establishing and ma inta ining internal financial controls 
based on the inte rnal control over fina ncial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (I CAl). These 
responsibi li ties include the des ign, implementa tion and maintenance of adequate inte rnal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of fra uds a nd errors, the accuracy and completeness of the account ing records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibil ity is to express a n opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over fi nancial 
reporting based on our audit. We cond ucted our audi t in accordance w ith the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
to the extent applicable to a n audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal 
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards 
a nd the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements a nd plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assura nce about whether adequate internal financial controls over financia l 
reporting was established and maintai ned and if such controls operated effectively in all material 
respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain a udit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financ ial controls system over fin ancial reporting and their operating effective ness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financia l reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over fina ncial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financia l statements, w hether due to fr aud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a bas is for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financia l controls system over fi nancial reporting. 

c;r-.\ & As so 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financia l control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabili ty of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for externa l purposes in accordance w ith generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financia l control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) pertain to th e maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and d ispositions of the assets of the compa ny; 

(2) provide reasonable assura nce that t ransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with gene ra lly accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the compa ny are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management a nd directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the compa ny's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 

statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financ ial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 

degree of compl iance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material r espects, an adequate internal fi nancial controls system 
over financia l reporting and s uch internal fina ncial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as a t March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
esta blished by the Company cons idering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cont rols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Ins titute of 

Chartered Accountants of India . 

.4---
DINESH DOSHI 
PARTNER 
Membership No.: 9464 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 20th May, 2016 



VISHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 
CIN: U45200MII1986PLC041348 

Balance Sheet As at 31" March, 2016 
Particula rs 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Shareholders ' funds 

Share capital 
Reserves and surplus 

Non-current liabilities: 
Long Term Borrowing 
Other Long term liabilities 

Current liabilities: 
Short-term borrowings 
Trade payables 
Other current liabilities 
Short term provisions 

IL. ASSETS 

Non-current Assets 

Fixed assets : 
Tangible assets 

Non-current investments 
Deferred tax asset (net) 
Long terms loans and advances 

Current Assets 
Cash and bank balances 
Short-term loans and advances 
Other Current Asset 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Notes on Financial Statements 

As per attached report of even date 

For DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.:121773W 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

11 ' .r .~\\\ & Ass 
~ <.;:,V Oc 

-~ ~ 
DINESH DOSHI ( ~ ;,:n R:~~ NO rf' 

PARTNER o 3W ~ 
Membership No.: 9464 * 12H7 .!!! 

~ MUMBAI .§" 
Q>,.." ~ 
~~c.~\) 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 20th May, 2016 

Note No. 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 

1 

2 to 27 

As At As At 

31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015 
~ ~ 

500,000 500,000 
210,084,977 211,372,993 

210,584,977 211,872,993 

1,500,000,000 -
1,096,394 1,096,394 

1,501,096,394 1,096,394 

306,518,278 305,541,767 
493,937 493,937 

17,216,668 2,908,042 
504,958 365,398 

324,733,841 309,309,144 

2,036,415,212 522,278,531 

29,780 58,628 

3,436,288 3,502,654 
35,976 28,409 

1,615,433,735 250,150,000 

1,618,935,779 253,739,691 

123,142,860 297,350 

293,251,052 268,241,490 

1,085,521 -
417,479,433 268,538,840 

2 036 415 212 522 278 531 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

-
MAYA VAIDYA 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00028447 

(7 

~~--
NANCY PEREIRA 

DIRECTOR 

DIN:00081958 
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VISHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 

CIN: U45200MH1986PLC041348 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year e nded 31st March, 2016 

Particulars 

I. INCOMES 

Revenue From Operations 

Other income 

II. EXPENSES 

Finance Cost 

Depreciation and Amortisation 

Other Expenses 

Profit/(Loss) before tax 
Tax expense : 

Current tax 

Deferred tax Charge/ (Credit) 

Excess/(Short) provis ion for Wealth tax 

Excess/(Short) provision of Tax of the earlier year 
Profit /(Loss) for the Year 

Earning Per Share (EPS) 

Basic and Diluted 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Notes on Financial Statements 

As pe r attached report of even date 

For DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 

FIRM REGISTRATION No.:121773W 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

,J' 

DINESH DOSHI 

PARTNER 

Membership No.: 9464 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 20th May, 2016 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Note No. 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

1 

2 to 27 

Year Ended 

3151 March, 2016 

~ 

923,497 

180,026 
1,103,523 

972,672 

95,214 

552,769 
1,620,655 

(517,132) 

-
7,567 

7,000 

(785,451) 

(1,288,016) 

(25.76) 

Year Ended 

3151 March, 2015 

~ 

430,000 
430,000 

130,750 

101,623 

284,869 
517,242 

(87,242) 

-
4,554 

-
-

(82,688) 

(1.65) 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

l)v~ 
MAYAVAIDYA 

DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00028447 

NANCY PEREIRA 
DIRECTOR 

DIN:00081958 
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VISHAl TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 
CIN: U45200Mii1986PLC041348 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2016 

1. Cash flows a rls lne from operatlne act!yitles 
Net Profit before tax as per Statement of profit and loss 
Add 1 (Less) : 

Interest and Finance Charges 
Depredation and Amortisation 
Sundry Balances W /off 
Provisions no longer Required 
Interest Income 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 
Add I (Less) : 
(Increase) I Decrease In long tenn Loans and Advances 
(Increase) I Decrease In Other Current Assets 
Increase I (Decrease) In Trade Payables 
Increase I (Decrease) In Short Tenn provision 
(Increase) I Decrease In Short Tenn Loans and Advances 
Increase I (Decrease) In other currrent liabilities 
Increase I (Decrease) In Long Tenn Trade Payables 
Wealth Tax Paid 
Direct Taxes Paid 

Net Cash flow In the course of Op erating Activities 

II. Cash flows arlslne (tom Invcs tlne actlylties 
Inflow I (Outflow) on account of : 
Interest Income received 
Sale of Investment 

Net Cash flow In the course of Investing Activities 

Ill. Cash Oows ar(s!ne (tom Flnanclne activities 
Inflow 1 (Outflow) on account of: 

Increase In Borrowing 
Increase in Unsecured Loans 
Interest and Finance Charges Paid 
Increase In Investment· Fixed deposit 

Net Cash flow In the course of Financing Activities 

Net Increase In cash a nd cash Equivalents ( I + II+ Ill ) 

Add: Ba lance at the beginning of the yea r 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Egujyalents (Refer note 11) 

Cash on hand 
Bank Balances· In current account 
Less: Margin Money balances 

Cash and Cash Equiva lents at the end of the year 

As per attached report of even date 

For DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 
FIRM REGISTRATION No.:l21773W 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS -----

~t ___ __,_ C)s'(.\ & Asso 
- ! <::) ~ - ......, ·~ 

DINESH DOSHI 
PARTNER 
Membership No.: 9464 

Place : Mumbai 
Date: 20th May, 2016 

1~;J ·~i\~A'~~~~o ~ l 
~ ~ MIJil\S.M ~;f 

l j ">~ '<· r:.: AvC.
0 

31" Mutb Z!!1fi 
( ~) 

Amount 

934,636 
95,214 

. 

(180 026) 

(1,300,000.000) 
(66,207,233) 

. 
139,560 

(25,009,561) 
13,638,425 

. 
7,000 

(785 451) 

18.002 
. 

1,500,000,000 
976,511 

(264,435) 
(61 962 329) 

15,753 
61164 778 

Amount 
(517,132) 

849824 
332,692 

(1,378,217,260) 

(1,377,884,568) 

18,002 

1,438,749,747 

60,883,181 

297 350 

61,180,531 

61,180,531 

31• Martb Zl!15 
( ~) 

Amount Amount 
(87,242) 

118,346 
101,623 

80,000 
(430,000) 

. 
(130,031) 

(217,273) 

(178,720,000) 

269,548 
(426,250) 
(504,477) 
(138,369) 

(84,290) 
. 
. 

(179,603,838) 

(179,821,111} 

. 
3 737 700 

3,737,700 

. 
176,352,485 

(118,346) 
. 

176,234,139 

150,728 

146 622 

297 350 

28,013 
269 337 

. 

297,350 

FOR AND ON BEIIALF OF THE BOARD 

MAYAVAIOYA 
DIRECTOR 

;;r:::: 
NANCY PEREIRA 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00081958 



VJSHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 
CIN: U45200MH1986PLC041348 

Note 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PRACTICES 

A. Corporate Information 
VIS HAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED is an unlisted Public Limited Company domiciled in India, incorporated 
under the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged into real estate business specializing in construction 
and development of lnfotech Parks, Cyber Parks, Business Parks, SEZ, lease of commercial, industrial and 
residential properties, solar power energy generation and distribution and financing activities. 

B. Significant Accounting Pol id es 

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 
The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the Accounting 
Standards notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules read with Rule 7 to the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules 2014 in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The financials statements 
are prepared under the historical cost conversion, on an accrual basis of accounting. The accounting 
poBcies applied are consistant with those used in the previous year. 

All the Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current, wherever applicable, as per 
the operating cycle of the Company as per the guidance as set out in the Schedule Ill, to the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

Operating Cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the specific project/ 
contract/ Service and extends upto the realisation of receivables within the agreed credit period 
normally applicable to the respective project. 

II Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles 
requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Differences between actual 
results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known 1 materialized 

Ill Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognised to the extent that is probable that the economic benefits will accure to the 
Company and revenue can be reliably measured and also when it is reasonably certain that the 
ultimate collection will be made and that there is buyer's commitment to make the complete 

payment. 

A. Revenue from sale of properties I rights 
Revenue from sale of 'finished properties 1 buildings I rights' is recognised on transfer of all 
significant risks and rewards of ownership of such properties I building I rights, as per the terms of 
the contracts entered into with buyer/(s), which generally coincides with the firming of the sales 
contracts/ agreements, except for contracts where the Company still has obligations to perform 
substantial acts even after the transfer of aU significant risks and rewards. 

B. Interest: 
Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the 

rate applicable. 

IV Tangible Assets and Depredation I Amortisation 
a. Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation I 
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

b. Tangible Assets disclossed under 'Non Current investments' as 'Investment properties; are stated at 
cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation/ amortisation and accumulated 

impairment losses, if any. 

c. Depreciation is provided on the straight Bne method on the basis of useful life of the asset In the 
manner specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act. 2013. Depreciation on additions to assets or on 
sale/disposal of assets is calculated pro-rata from the month of such addition, or up to the month of such 

sale/disposal, as the case may be. 
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VJSHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 
CIN: U45200MH1986PLC041348 

V Investments 
Investments are classified into Current and Non Current I Long Term Investments. Current investments 
are stated at lower of cost and fair value. Long term investments are stated at cost. A provision for 
diminution is made to recognize decline, other than temporary, in the value of long term investments. 

VI Segment Reporting 
The company is engaged in the business of Real Estate Development, which as per Accounting Standards 
AS-17-'Segment Reporting' is considered to be the only reportable business segment The Company is 
also operating within the same geographical segment Hence, disclosures under AS-17 are not applicable. 

VI I Taxations 

Income tax expense comprises Current Tax and Deferred Tax charge or credit Provision for current tax 

is made on the basis of the assessable income at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year. 
The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liabil ity is calculated by applying tax rate and laws that have 
been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising mainly on 
account of brought fo rward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws, are recognized, only if 
there is a virtual certainty of its realization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on 
account of other timing differences are recognized only to the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its 
realization. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed to 
reassure realization. 

In case the Company is liable to pay Income tax under Section 115)B of Income Tax Act , 1961 (i.e. MAT), 
the amount of tax paid in excess of normal income tax is recognised as an asset (MAT Credit Entitlement) 
only if there is convincing evidence for realization of such asset during the specified period . MAT credit 
entitlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. 

VIII Impairment of Assets 
The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. If there is any Indication of 
impairment based on intemalje.xternal factors, i.e. when the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the 
recoverable amount, an impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which 
an asset is identified as impaired. An impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed 
or reduced if there has been a favourable change in the estimate of the recoverable amount 

IX Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets 
Provisions involving a substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is 
present obligation as a result of past events and its probable there will be an outflow of resources. 
Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the financial statement Contingent assets 
are neither recognised not disclosed in the financial statements. 
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VISHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 
CIN: U45200MH1986PLC041348 

NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 

NOTE'2' 

SHARE CAPITAL 

AUTHORISED 

l,OOO,OOO(P.Y. 1,000,000) Equity Shares of~ 10 each 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 

50,000 (P.Y. 50,000) Equity Shares of ~ 10 each fully paid up 

TOTAL 

As at 

31st March, 2016 

~ 

10,000,000 
10,000,000 

500,000 

500,000 

As at 

31st March, 2015 

~ 

10,000,000 

10,000,000 

500,000 

500,000 

2.1 Reconciliation of the number of sbares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of year: 

Number of Shares at the Beginning 

Add/(Less) : 

Issue during the year 

Buyback during the year 

Redemption during the year 

Conversion during the year 

At the e nd of the year (Nos) 

No. of equity shares 

As at As at 

31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 

50,000 50,000 

50,000 50,000 

2.2 Shares held by its holding company or its ultimate holding company, subsidiaries or associates of the holding: 

Holding Company 

Hubtown Limited with Benificiary Owners 

TOTAL 

2.3 Shareholders holding more than five percent of holdings: 

Equity 

Hubtown Limited with Benificiary Owners 

Equity Total 

2.4 Term s f Right attached to Ordinary Equity Shares: 

31st March, 2016 

Nos %of Hold ings 

50,000 100 

50,000 100 

No. of equity shares 

As at As at 
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015 

50,000 50,000 

50,000 50,000 

31st March, 2015 

Nos %of Holdings 

50,000 100 

50,000 100 

The company has a single class of equity shares having a face value of no per share. Each holder of equity share Is entitled to one vote 
per share. In the event of liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the 
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the 

shareholders. 

NOTE'3' 

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

As at 

31st March, 2016 
~ 

211,372,993 
(1,288,016) 

210,084,977 

As at 

31st March, 2015 
~ 

211,455,681 
(82,688) 

211,372,993 
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VISHAL T ECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 
CIN: U45200MH1986PLC041348 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31"1 MARCH, 2016 

NOTE'4' 

LONG TERM BORROWING 

Loan from Financial Institutions (Refer Footnote- a) 

TOTAL 

Footnote 

As at 

31st March, 2016 

~ 

1,500,000,000 

1,500,000,000 

As at 

31st March, 2015 

~ 

a. Secured loan from financial institute carry interest rate of 21%. Repayable in quarterly installment starting from 30th 

September 2019. Mortgage of land and structures on project located in Andheri (East), Matunga, Kelavali, Ghodivall, Ralgad, 

Mulund, Khalapur and Majiwade; first charge by way of over the receivable and escrow account collection from above project 

Irrevocable and unconditional Personal Guarantee(s) of Mr. Hemant Shah and Vyomesh Shah. Corporate guarantee of Heet 

Builder Private Limited and Citygold Education Research Limited Pledge of shares of Heet Builder Private Limited, Citygold 

Education Research Limited held by Hubtown Limited. Pledge of70,00,000 shares ofHubtown Limited. 

NOTE'S' 

OTHER LONG TERM LIABIL1T1ES 
Retention Money Payable 

NOTE'6' 

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 
Unsecured Loans: 

- from related parties 
- from Other Companies 

NOTE '7' 
TRADE PAY ABLES 

Trade Payables (Refer Footnote) 

Footnote: 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

As a t 
31st March, 2016 

~ 

1,096.394 
1,096,394 

As at 
31st March, 2016 

~ 

305,749,282 
768,996 

306,518,278 

As a t 
31st March, 2016 

~ 

493,937 
493,937 

As at 
31st March, 2015 

~ 

1,096,394 
1,096,394 

As at 
31st March, 2015 

~ 

304,879,282 
662,485 

305,541,767 

As a t 
31st March, 2015 

~ 

493 937 
493,937 

As certified by the company and relied upon by the auditors, none of the creditors of the Company are registered under Micro, 
Small and Medium enterprises as per Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2008. 

NOTE'S' 
OTHER CURRENT LIABLLJTIES 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 
Refundable Deposits 
Other payables: 

- Statutory Dues 
-Others 

TOTAL 

NOTE'9' 
SHORT T ERM PROVISIONS 

Provision fo r Income tax (Net of provision ~ 148,85,220; P.Y. ~ 148,98,072) 

Provision for Wealth tax 

As a t 
31st Marclt, 2016 

~ 

776,712 
2,960,000 

8,043,393 
5,436,563 

1 7,216.668 

As at 
31st March, 2016 

~ 

178,208 
326,750 
504,958 

As a t 
31st March, 2015 

~ 

106,511 

22,886 
2!778,645 

2,908,042 

As at 
31st March, 2015 

~ 

31,648 
333,750 
365,398 



--
NOTE '10' :FIXED ASSETS (in\') 

Fixed Assets GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION NET BLOCK 

Balance as Additions/ Deduction I Balance as at Balance as at Provied during the Deduction I Balance as at 31 Balance as at Balance as at 
at 1 April (Disposals) Adjustments 31 March 1 April2015 year Adjustments March 2016 31 March 31 March 

2015 2016 2016 2015 

Iane:ible Assets 
1 Furniture and Fixtures 288,238 - - 288,238 229,610 28,848 - 258,458 29,780 58,628 

2 Office equi pment 17,250 - - 17,250 17,250 - . 17,250 . -

TOTAL 305,488 . . 305,488 246,860 28,848 . 275,708 29,780 58,628 

PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURE 305,488 . . 305,488 211,603 35,257 . 246,860 58,628 93,885 

Note: Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method. Also refe r Note 1 (B) (IV) (c). 

~ ~) 
~ ' --



VISHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 
CIN: U45200MH1986PLC041348 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 

NOTE '11 ' 
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 

(Trade, unless otherwise specified) 

A) Investment Property (At cost/ less Accumulated Depreciation) 

Gross Cost 

Less: 

Opening Accumulated Depreciation 

Provided During the Year 

Total 
Closing Balance 

B) Investment in Equity Shares : 
Other companies- (unquoted) 

i. 25 (P.Y 25) Equity shares of ~ 29/- each 
Shamrao Vithal Co-operative Bank Limited 

Sub total 

Total 

Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investment 
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investments 

NOTE '12' 
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) 
On account of depreciation 

Net Deferred Assets 

Note: Previous Year Figures are given in brackets. 

NOTE '13' 
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

Advance towards Properties 
(Unsecured, cons idered good) 
Loan to related parties 
Ancilliary cost of borrowing 
Security Deposits: 

Unsecured, considered good 
TOTAL 

As at 

31st March, 2015 
~ 

28,409 
(23,855) 
28,409 
(23,855) 

As at 

31st March, 2016 
~ 

5,927,638 

2,425,709 

66,366 
2,492,075 
3,435,563 

725 

725 

3,436,288 

725 

Chaige I (Credit) during 
the yeai 

~ 

7,567 
(4,554) 
7,567 
(4,554) 

As at 

31st March, 2016 
~ 

250,000,000 
1,300,000,000 

65,283,735 

150,000 
1,615,433, 735 

As at 
31st March, 2015 

~ 

5,927,638 

2,359,343 

66,366 
2,425,709 
3,501,929 

725 

725 

3,502,654 

725 

As at 

31st March, 2016 
~ 

35,976 
(28,409) 
35,976 
(28,409) 

As at 

31st March, 2015 
~ 

250,000,000 

150,000 
250,150,000 



VlSHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 

CIN: U45200MH1986PLC041348 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 

NOTE '14' 

CASH AND BANK BALANCES 
Cash on hand 
Balances with banks: 

Current accounts 
Other Bank Balances 

Deposit with maturity of more than three months but less than 
twelve months (refer footnote) 

Footnote: 
Balance with bank fixed deposit are kept for guarantee I other facilities. 

NOTE '15' 

SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 
Unamortized ancillary cost of arranging the borrowing 
Advances recoverable in cash or kind 

(Unsecured considered good) 
Other loans and advances: 

Advance Income Tax 

NOTE '16' 

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
Accrued Interest 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

As at 

31st March, 2016 
~ 

15,753 

61,164,778 

61,962,329 
123,142,860 

As at 
31st March, 2016 

~ 

26,142,143 

240,936,385 

26,172,524 
293,251,052 

As at 

31st March, 2016 
~ 

1,085,521 
1,085,521 

As at 

31st March, 2015 
~ 

28,012 

269,338 

297,350 

As at 
31st March, 2015 

~ 

241,448,077 

26,793,413 
268,241,490 

As at 
31st March, 2015 

~ 



VISHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 
CIN:U45200MH1966PLC041348 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016 

NOTE '17' 

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
Other operating revenue : 

- Income from Investments in fellow subsidiary developing real estate 
projects 

TOTAL 

Footnotes: 

Year Ended 

31" March, 2016 
~ 

923 497 
923 497 

Year Ended 

31" March, 2015 
~ 

a. The above Income consists of interest charged to fellow subsidiary account of investments made in the nature of loans and 
advances. 

NOTE 't8' 

OTHER INCOME 
Interest income 

-Fixed Deposit 
Provisions no longer Required 

NOTE '19' 

FINANCE COST 
Interest 
- Interest Others 

TOTAL 

- Interest on delay payments of taxes 
Other Borrowing Cost 

NOTE '20' 
DEPRECIATION 

Total 

Depredation on tangible fixed assets 
Depredation on Investment Property 

NOTE '21' 
OTHER EXPENSES 

Repairs and Maintenance 
Rates & Taxes 
Professional Fees 
Sundry Balances W /off 
Other Expenses (Refer footnote) 

TOTAL 

Footnote (Included In other expenses above) 

Audit fees 
Limited review fees 
Service tax on above 

Year Ended 

31" March, 2016 
~ 

180.026 

180 026 

Year Ended 

31" March, 2016 
~ 

863,013 
38,036 
71,623 

972,672 

Year Ended 

31" March, 2016 
~ 

28,848 
66366 

95 214 

Year Ended 

31" March, 2016 
~ 

275,827 
2,500 

34,042 

240,400 
552 769 

20,000 

2,900 
22 900 

Year Ended 

31" March, 2015 
~ 

430 000 
430 000 

Yea r Ended 

31" March, 2015 
~ 

118,346 
12,404 

130 750 

Year Ended 

31" March, 2015 
~ 

35,257 
66366 

101,623 

Year Ended 

31" March, 2015 
~ 

82,500 
36,250 
20,464 
80,000 
65655 

284 869 

20,000 
15,000 

4326 
39326 



VISHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 
CIN: U45200MH1986PLC041348 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016 

22 EarnJng Per Share (EPS) 

The following reflects the profit and share data used In the basic and diluted earning per share 

Profit I (Loss) after tax m 
Number of equity shares at the end of the year (Nos) 
Earning per equity share (Nominal Value of share of~ 10 /-each) 
Basic and Diluted 

23 Related Party Disclosures 

Name of the related parties and rela ted parties relationship 
I. HOLDING COMPANY 

Hubtown Limited 

II. FELLOW SUBSIDIARJES 
1 A~~altyM~~~~~~U~~ 

2 Ackruli Safeguard Systems Prlva~ Umi~ 
3 Citygold Education Research Umi~d 

4 Citygold Farming Private Limi~d 
5 Citywood Builders Private Limited 
6 Devkrupa Build Tech Limited 
7 Di~nlli Projects Pri~te Llmi~d 
8 GujaratAkruti- TCG Biotech Umi~d 
9 Halltlous Developer Limi~ 
10 Headland Farming ~vate Limited 
11 Heddle Knowledge Prlvate Limited 
12 Heet Builde~ Prlvate Limited 
13 India Development And Construction Venture Capital Prlvate Limited 
14 )oynest Premises Priva~ Limited 
15 Sheshan Housing And Area Development Enginee~ Limited (Up to Aprll1, 2015) 
16 Twenty Five South Realty Limited 
17 Upvan Lake Resorts Private Umi~ 
18 UM Build Tech Limi~d 
19 Varna Housing Limited 
20 Vega Develope~ Private Limited 
21 Yanttl Buildcon Pri~~ Limited 

Transactions wi thRI dP ti e ate ar es-

Nature of Transactions 

Loans received I recovered I Adjusted 
Hubtown Limited 

Loans repaid I given I Adjusted 
Hubtown Limited 

Interest Received 
Heet Builde~ Private Limi~d 

Payments made on our behalf 
Heet Builders Private Limited 

Bala nce outstanding 
Payable 
Hubtown Umi~d 

Heet Builders Private Limited 

Receivable 
Heet Builders Private Limited 

Note: 

Holding 
Company /Fellow 

Subs idiary 

rn 

1,670,000 
(241890 000) 

800,000 
(66,200.000) 

923,497 
f-l 

1,030,500 
(326,408' 

305,449,282 
(304,879,282) 

1,356,908 
(326.408) 

1,300,923,497 
(-) 

i. Figures In bracket pertains to previous year. . . 
ii. Rela~d parties are identified by the Company and rehed upon by the aud1tors. 

As at 
31 .. Mar2016 

(1,288,016) 
50,000 

(25.76) 

(82,688) 
50,000 

(1.65) 



VlSHAL TECHNO COMM ERCE LIM ITED 
CIN: U45200MH1986PLC041348 

NOTES TO TH E FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016 

24 In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, all items of Current Assets, Non Current Assets, Non current liabilities, Current Liabilities and 
Loans and Advances continues to have a realizable value of at least the amounts at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet 

25 Contingent Liabilities 
A. Contin2ent liabilitv with re2ards disouted dues with statutorv authorities : 

As at As at 

Particula rs 31st March 2016 3 1s tMarch 2015 
A. Claims against comoanv not acknowledl!e as debt on account of:-
Income tax matter under appeals with the Commissione r oflncome Tax (At>Deal) : 

Financial vear 2010-2011 Under Section 221 of Income Tax Act, 1961 9 900 370 9900370 
Financial year 2011-2012 Under Section 143(3) of Income Tax 1961 8,495,590 8495 590 

TOTAL 18 395 960 18 395 960 

Further interest 1 penalty that may accrue on original demands ar e not ascertainable, at present The Company has taken necessary steps to protect 
its position with respect to the above referred claims, which in its opinion, based on professional 1 legal advice, are not sustainable. 

The Company does not have any contingent liability as at balance sheet date, other then stated above, as certified by management & relied upon by 
the auditors. 

B. On account of Corporate guarantees issued by the Company to ECL Finance Limited on behalf of Heet 
Bulders Private Limited : Outstanding Loan amount 

Total 

100,000,000 1,410,000,000 

100,000,000 1,410,000,000 

26 There w<GI massive fire at registered office of the company, one of the operating stakeholders of the company on December 23, 2011. The same has 
resulted in substantial destruction of records of the company. Though the company has managed to recover /resurrect most of its dlstroyed records, 
on the date of the balance sheet, it was still in the process of recovering its balance recoreds. 

27 Previous year's figures have been regrouped I recast wherever necessary. 

As per attached report of even date 

For DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 

FI RM REGISTRATION No.:121773W 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

4--'---
DINESH DOSHI 

PARTNER 

Membership No.: 9464 

Place : Mumbal 

Date: 20th May, 2016 

For and on beha lf of the board 

MAYAVAIDYA 
DIRECTOR 

Dl/ ' 028447 

c~--
NANcv PEREIRA 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00081958 
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IN THE BOOKS OF VlSHAL TECHNO COMMERCE LIMITED 

CIN: U45200MH1986PLC041348 

I ctl d . thfi . I nter company transa ons urmg e manc1a year 20 15·16And th e balances as on 31st March,16 
NAME OF THE GROUP COMPANIES 

SCHEDULE Vl GROUPING ST • Borrowing 

Line item 

Hubtown Limited 

Heet Builders Private Limited 

For DALAL DOSHI & ASSOCIATES 

FIRM REGISTRATION No.:121773W 

CHART~EDACCOUNTANTS 

A----· 
DINESH DOSHI 

PARTNER 

Membership No.: 9464 

Place: Mumbai 

Date : 20th May, 2016 

Loan taken 
from Related 

Parties 

305,749,282 

. 

LONG TERM LOANS 
AND ADVANCES 

Loan to related 
parties 

. 

1,300,000,000 

OTHER CURRENT 
ASSETS 

Accrued lnt 

. 

923,497 

OTHER CURRENT Equities 
LIABILITIES 

Loan From ESC/ PSC/ Capital in 
Related party JVs& Firms 

. 500.000 

1,356,908 . 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

MAYAVAIDYA 

DIRECTOR 

DIN:00028447 

NANCY PEREJRA 

DIRECTOR 

DIN:00081958 














































